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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

(3813-K)
100, Jalan TunPerak

50050 Kuala Lumpur

Malayan Banking Berhad - Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Mayban...

Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Maybank Gmup For The Third Quarter
Of The Financial Year Ending 30 June 2003

Interest income
Interest expense
Netinterestincome

Income from [slamic Banking

Scheme operations

N at-interest income
Net income

Owerhead expenses
Operating Profit

Loanloss and provision

Share of profitsin
associated companies
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation before
Minonty Interest
Minority Interest

N et profit for the period

Earnings per sharte
- Basic
- Fully Diluted

Cumulative

Cumulative
Quarter Quarter 9 months 9 maonths
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Mar 2003 Mar 2002 Mar 2003 Mar 2002
RM'000 RM'000 RA'000 RM'000
1,799,547 1,780,462 5.398,778 5,551,504
{781 (792,111} {2,462 346, (2,604,796;
1,001,630 988,351 2,936,432 2.946,708
113,896 94,732 319,105 308,836
1,115,526 1,083,083 3.255,537 3,255,544
360,359 356,918 1,124,076 1,162,401
1475,885 1,440,001 4379613 4,417,945
(585 616; (524 268) {1,711 876 {1,800.228)
890,269 915,033 2,668,537 . 2817,017
{187 BO7y (248 289 {722 4163 {934, 113)
703,262 674,824 1,946,121 1,882,904
702 711 1577 920
703,964 675,535 1,947,698 1.883,824
{22827 {96 895} {558 881 {533,173
474,687 578,640 1.388,697 1,350,651
{6,116) {460} {22318) {19,305
468,571 578,180 1,366,379 1331,346
13.15 sen *16.29 sen 3838 sen *37 .56 sen
13.11 sen *16.18 sen 3826 sen *37 30 sen

* Adjusted for the effects of bonusissues on Employee Share Options exercised during the current period.

{ These statements should bie read in conjunction with the annua financial report for the year

entded 30 June 2003

Page 1 of 1
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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K}
100, Jalan Tun Perak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Audiled Income Statement Of The Group For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2003

Quarter Quarter Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 2003 June 2002 June 30 2003 June 30 2002
RMY0D RMY00 RAMT00 RMODD
Interest income 1,788,574 1,835,271 7,187,352 7,386,776
Interest expense 827,771) (E48,3113 ¢3,200,117) (3,451,107
Netinterestincome 960,803 988,960 3,897,235 3,935,669
Income from Islamic
Banking Scheme operation 97,574 79,102 383,081 387,938
1,058,377 1,068,062 4,280,316 4,323,607
Non-interest income 452,634 425,458 1,576,710 1,587,858
Netincome 1,511,011 1,483,520 5,857,026 5,911,465
Overhead expenses (625,041) {579 88K} €2,336,117) (2,180,317
Operating Profit 885,970 813,632 3,520,909 3,730,648
Loan loss and prevision (212,322 (444 643} (90 1,140) 1,378,755
673,648 463,989 2,619,769 2,351,893
Share of results of
associated companies (1,671 1,570 @35y 2,480
Profit before faxation 671,976 470,559 2,619,674 2,354,323
Taxation ¢4,248) {124,612 &¢83,249) {$57,136)
Profit after taxation before
Minority Interest 667,728 345,948 2,056,425 1,696,597
Minority Interest (37.618) (18 028) (59,936 {37.333)
Net profit for the year 630,110 327,918 1,995,489 1,659,264
Eamings per share
- Basic 17.6 sen *9 2 sen 56.0 sen *46 7 sen
- Fully Diluted 17.6 semn *9 2gen 56.0 sen *46 4 sen

* Bdjusted for the effects of bonus entitlerents under the imployee Share Option Schere and MASB 25 (Income Tax).

{ These statements should be read in conjunction withthe annual financial report for the year
erxied 30 June 2002}



MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)
100, Jalan Tun Perak
50050 Kuada Lumpur

Audiied Income Statement Of The Bank For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2063

Quarter Quarter Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended

June 2003 June 2002 June 30 2003 June 30 2002

RM000 RM000 RM000 RM'000
Interest income 1,307,554 1,315,489 5,248,484 5,300,200
Interest expense (380,785) (A14,381) (2,415,1466) (2,517.396)
Netinterestincome 726,769 701,128 2,833,318 2,782,204
Income from Islamic
Barnking Scheme operation 67,935 56,890 252,301 230,658

794,704 758,018 3,085,619 3,013,462
Non-interest income:
Dividend from subsidiaries 8,903 - 1,237,715 224,340
QOther Non- interest income 297,240 79,706 927,367 885,216
306,143 79,706 2,165,082 1,109,556

Netincome 1,100,847 837,724 5,250,701 4123018
Overhead expenses 471,85 87 (406,573 (1,728,481) (1,536,358}
Orperating Profit 628,989 431,151 3,522,020 2,586,622
Loan loss and provision 261,871 [430.720) 784,12 1) 11,142,985y
Profit before taxation 367,118 371 2,737,899 1,443,637
Taxation & zakat 50,063 11,171 (682,847 (374,169
Profit after faxation 417,181 11,542 2,055,052 1,068,468
Eamings per share
- Basic 11.6 sen *0.3 sen 57.6 sen *30.1 sen
- Fdly Diluted 11.6 sen *0.3sen 57.6 sen *29 G sen

* Adjusted for the effects of bonus entitleraents under the Emplosee Share Option Scheme and MASB 25 (Income Tax).

{ These statements should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year

ended 30 hune 2002}




AUDITED BALANCE SHEETSASAT 30 JUNE 2003

ASSETS

Cash and shor-term funds

Deposits and placements with banks and other
financial institutions

Securities purchased under resale agreements

Dealing securities

Investment securities

Loans, advances and financing

Other assets

Statutory deposits with Central Banks

Investment in subsidiary companies

Investment in assoclated companies

Proyerty, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets

Life and Family Takaful fund assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers
Deposits and placements of banks and
other financial institutions
Obligations on securities sold under
repurchase agreeraents
Bills and acceptances payable
Other liabilities
Recourse obligation on loans
sold to Cagamas
Provision for taxation and zaket
Deferred tax liabilities
Subordinated obligations
Life and Family Tekaful fund liabilities
Life and Family Takaful policy holders' funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
Share capital
Reserves

MINORITY INTEREST
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS ' FUNDS

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Without deducting proposed dwidend
Core Capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital

After deduc ting proposed div idend
Core Capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital

Nettangible assets per share

GROUP BANK
As At As At
June 2003 June 2002 June 2003 June 2002
RMU00 RMT100 RM'000 RM000
16,122,434 15,788,105 13,218,144 12,083,143
5,652,279 4,191,333 7,255,939 5,563,812
585,008 517,525 582,003 517,625
776,636 1,623,182 96,998 38,397
25,131,253 23,653,814 18,735,822 17,050,483
102,488,470 95,453,158 80,160,354 25,007,247
2,565,786 2,091,312 1,212,873 743,313
3,321,638 3,556,787 2,621,399 2,276,618
- - 1,868,713 1,956,333
17,301 18,828 9,740 9,140
1,419,973 1,376,591 1,036,796 976,797
1,110,840 1,052,521 855,546 792,302
1,763,779 1.332.843 - -
160,955,397 150,655,999 127,654,327 117,615,210
109,393,309 102,572,412 86,695,881 81,997,660
13,672,532 14,074,688 12,795,755 10,845,831
5,527,992 4,260,356 5,209,998 4,134,688
3,150,990 1,994,268 4,092,656 2,645,605
3,097,381 2,936,627 1,647,821 1,488,901
6,661,965 6,394,409 2,289,153 2,270,149
789,646 1,062,876 642,636 848,945
8,620 8,655 - -
3,004,000 3,004,000 3,004,000 3,004,000
107,443 100,878 - R
1,656,336 1,231,945 - .
147,070,214 137,641,134 116,377,900 107,236,839
3,589,465 3,550,181 3,589,465 3,530,181
9,895,768 9,108,112 7,686,962 6,323,150
13,485,233 12,653,293 11,276,427 10,378,371
399,950 356,572 - -
168,985,397 150,655,999 127,654,327 117,615,210
78,527,072 71,056,853 73,193,802 65,405,930
10.61% 10.46% 11.48% 11.08%
15.62% 15.72% 14.88% 14.72%
10.24% 10.30% 10.929% 10.87%
15.25% 15.56% 14.40% 14.51%
RM3.76 *RIV3.56 RM3.14 *RIV2.92

* Adjusted for the effects of MASB 25 (Income Tax).
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Mal_Avall BAHKIHG BERHAD
{ncorporated in Malaysia)

CONDE HSED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR FINANCIAL YEAR EHDED 30 JUHE 200G

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-operating and non-
cash items

Operating profit before working capital changes
Chenges in vorking capital

Net changes in eperating assets

Net changesin operating liabilities

Net change in life and takaful insurance fund
Tex expense and zakat paid

Net cash genersted from

operations

Met cash (used in)fgenerated from investing activities
Net cash (used inj/genersted from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalerts st beginring of
the year

F areign exchenge differences on opening
balances

Cash and cash equivalents st end of

the year

GROUP BAHK
2003 2002 2003 2002
RAT000 RITOD0 RITG00 RNT000
2,619,674 2,354,353 2737 8% 1,443 637
1,767,760 2,432,366 342,303 1731157
4,367 454 4,787,268 3,080,202 3,174,754
(9,653,771) 393,457 (8,505,833) 331 492
7,508,145 (3.434,269) 7585127 (2.691,281)
25,000 25,000 - -
(894,402) (754,274) (606,731) (530,013
1,370,425 1017183 1,552,765 284 92
(229,368) (103,580) 635,325 106,802
{385,826) 2,220,289 {1,134 532) 1,157 505
1,118,195 216,700 (498.707) 7264307
252,231 3,133,892 1,054 058 1,543,299
15,870,203 12,654,213 12,164,065 10,533,544
. 82,098 . 80,943
16,122,434 15,870,203 13,218,144 12,164,086

{These statements should be reatl in conjunction with the amnual financial report for the year ended 30 June, 2002)



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Al.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

These condensed financial statements for the quarter and the financial year ended 30 June 2003
have been prepared using the same accounting policies and methods of computations as those used
in the previous audited armual financial statements except that the Group has adopted the following
accounting standards issued by the Dalaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASBE™), which
came into force during the financial year just ended:

MASB Standard 23 Impairment of Assets ‘
MASB Standard 24 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
MASE Standard 25 Income taxes

MASB Standard 27 Borrowing Costs

The Group has for the financial statements ended 30 June 2003 also adopted the accounting
treatment of charging the handling fees for hire purchase loans in the period that it was incurred, to
the income statement as stipulated in the Bank Negara Malaysia Circular dated 4 July 2003.

The effects of adopting MASE Standard 25 and the treatment of handling fees for hire purchase
loans are as follows: -

Group Bank
2003 2002 2003 2002
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Effect on retained profits:
At 1 July 2002/2001 as previously stated 4,539,345 4,446,240 3,067,880 3,638,967
Effect of adopting MASB Stendard 25 1,051,926 1,010,859 792,302 709,995
Effect of adopting BNM Circular

On Handling Fees (60,964 (GLL360) - -
At 1 July 2002/2001, as restated 5,530,307 5,425,638 3,850,182 4,348,962
Effect on net profit for the year:
Net profit before changes in aceourding
palicies 1,952,545 1,647,701 1,991,808 987,161
Effect of adopting MASB Standard 25 55,928 40,967 63,244 82,307
Effect of adopting BNM Circular on
Handling Fees (11,984 (29,404 - -
Net profit for the year 1,996,489 1,659,264 2,053,052 1,069,468

A2, AUDIT REPORT OF FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

A4,

The audit report for the financial year ended 30 June 2003 was not subject to any qualification.

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY OF CPERATIONS
The operations of the Group were not subject tomaterial seasonal or cyclical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS

There were no items of an exceptional or unusual nature that affects the assets, lahilities, equity,
net income or cash flows of the Group.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIOUSLY

There were no changes to the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years that may have a
material effect in the current period.



AT.

CHANGES INDEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial year to date, the Bank increased its issued and fully paid up share capital from
RIM3,550,181,421 to RMI3,589,464,821 as aresult of :

i) the issuance of 30,416,600 new ordinary shares of RM1 each to eligible persons who
exercised their oplions under the Maybank Group Employee Share Option Scheme
(ESOR); and

it) a bonus issue of 8,866,800 new ordinary shates of RM1 each on the basis of one (1) new

ordinary share of RM1 each for every two (2) existing ordinary share of RM1! each held,
being bonus ertitlement for shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options under the
ESOS.

Other than those above, there was no cancellation, repurchase, resale or repayment of debt and
equity securities,

DIVIDENDS PAID

In respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2003, an interim tax exempt dividend of 25.0 sen per
shate and an interim dividend of 10.0 sen per share less 28% income tax amounting to RIV893.7
million and RM 2357 4 million respectively was paid on May 9, 2003,
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AB.

SEGMENTAL REPORTING ON LOANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSED BY
THEIR ECONOMIC PURPOSES

Grop Bank
Jue 2003 Jure 2002 Jure 2003 Jure 2002

RATO00 1000 RAT000 FAT000
Agiculiue 2011006 190,720 1967113 1,288 7
IWiining and quanrying 190,214 187X 178165 161477
Marnfactuding 13081 554 12,100,484 12,743303 11,660,582
Flectdcity, gas atyd water 1481811 795 1466271 T76990
Construction 5838436 6382 079 SN52M3 5,539,032
Real estate 1864 800 1954952 1663 880 1,733,511
Purchase of landed propetty 24840435 D3,284557 192423230 17441.45%
(of which - residenitial 19462847 17763412 15114230 13452807

Nerrresidertial )} SAD4 856 S657.624 4,255 361 412438

Less: Islatric Loans SoldtoCagames (127 268) (125,199 (127 268 (126,199
Cereral commerce 6274396 SET2172 SHP3 527,524
Transpart, starage and communication 2150588 20,379 2057910 1,986,338
Finance, insurance ard business sexrvice 11790919 11.400.03) 11733813 11,701, 506
Purchase of secuetties 6517893 6,657,272 4 ASB 600 4324783
Purchase of transpart vehicles 9465305 7974026 36603 25642
Purchase of transport wehicles 9890546 845R,198 36603 25648
Less: Islarric Loans Scldto Cagamas 425341 (0,110 - -
Cansumption credt 377147 34358 3072242 2917,135
Cthers 3143422 3368247 2869384 3679,113

92521 826 8R056. 3% 72211563 60072 588
Lahuan Cffshare 3591,741 312,503 - -

96413567 91208 890 72211563 072 588
Crrerseas Operations
Singspare 12624627 10,896,279 12624627 10,896,279
United States of Ametica 416435 284114 416435 384114
United Kingdom 114,549 1103 114,549 148,103
HongKong 1485905 1,2226834 1485905 1222634
Brunei 273461 29503 273461 29893
Vietnam 234410 175162 234410 | 175162
Canbodia 62418 57,569 62418 | 57,569
Papua New Cuinea 2174 24215 - | .
Philinines 02129 430410 - -
Indonesia 74 909 0,516 - -
China 165,797 $B545 165797 B545
Grandtotal 1123973811 10591339 87589165 229937




Non —Performing Loans

Group Bank
June 2003 June 2002  June2003  June 2002
RXM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Balance at beginning of year 13531560 15775180 10,164,558 11,698,495
Amount classified during the year 6,813,140 7,811,906 5230950 5,806,104
Recoveredfregularised (5907386) (5,968,060) (4A427A425) (4,134,768)
Amount written off 861,557y (3,406,808) (707 352) (2,592,480)
Converted to investment securities (582,047) 67,174 (486 046) (693,761)
Exchange difference & expenses
debited to customers” account 43449 86,516 24 389 80,968
Balance at end of year 13,037,159 13,531,560 9,799074 10,164,558
Group Maybank
June 2003  June 2002 Jume 2003 June 2002
RAM’000 RM’000 RM'000 RM’000
Total net non-petforming loans(and
financing) a5 at 620% 7.22% 59904 6.87%

( a5 % of total loans, advances and
financing including Islamic Loans
Sold to Cagamas, less Specific
Provision and Interest-in-Suspense)

Loan Loss Provision

Movements in the provision for bad and doubtful debis (and financing) and interest-in-suspense
(ihcome —in-suspense} accourts are as follows: -

Group Maybark
June 2003  June 2002 June 2003  June 2002
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

General Provigion
Balance at beginning of year 3282202 2,847,010 2455641 2,067,209
Provision made during the year 192220 352,116 130,586 344 665
Amount written back (2464) (64,282) - -
Transfer fram specific provision 2384 38,292 3360 36,203
Exchange differences 98 9,076 648 7.564
Balance at the end of year 3474440 3,282,202 2590235 2,455,641
Specific Provision
Balance at beginning of year 4,626,185 5,728,153 3570503 4,500,564
Provision made dwing the year 2732478 2,982,108 1461355 1,740,939
Amount written back in respect of

recoveties (1802044) (1,748,526) (708,535) 833,360y
Amount writien off 373,207y (2,231,171) (512,830) (1,634,143
Transfer to general provision (2,384) (38,282) (3.360) (36,203)
Transfer to provision for diminution in

value of investments (277,788) (36,564 (224 577) (54,8955
Transfer to specific provision

for restructuredirescheduled

loans and financing (176216) (22,788) (176,216) (22,78%)
Exchange differences 14,777 13,265 970) 10,382
Balance at end of year 4541 801 4626,185 3405370 3,570,503




AlO.

All.

Loan Loss Provision (cont’d)

Interest-in-suspense(income in suspense)
Group Maybank
June 2003 June 2002 June 2003 June 2002
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000

Balance at beginning of year 1,729,794 2,221,818 1,266 A96 1,664,314
Provision made duing the year 1,184,699 1,520,726 824 842 1,053,658
Amount writtenn back inrespect of

recoveries (595820) (704,945 (376 631) (437 ,879)
Amount written off (341,904) (1,236,790) (194522) (958,337
Transfer to provision for diminution

in value of investments (42,722) (32,224 (32,188) (17,337

Transfer to interest/income-in-suspense
forrestructured frescheduled loans

and financing (54,662) (44,432) (54,662) (44,432)
Exchange differences 13,285 8,640 (129) 6,706
Balance at the end of year 1892670 1,729,794 1,433,206 1,266,456

VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT ATD EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD

There were no material events subsequent to the end of the period reported on that requires
disclosure.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP
a) Capital injection into P.T. Bank Maybank Indocotp

The Bank acquired an additional 153,045 new ordinary shares of IDR1,000,000 each in P.T. Bank
Maybank Indocorp (PBMI) wvia a capital injection of USD16,110,000 or Ringgit Malaysia
equivalent of RM61,218,000 on 31 July 2002. The Bank’s equity interest in PBMI has increased
from 91.2% to $3.9% after the capital injection.

[9)] Capital injection into Maybank Philippines Incorporated

The Bank received 10,000,000 new ordinary shares of Peso35 each in Maybank Philippines
Incorporated (MPD) during the financial year for the capital injection of Peso 350,000,000 or
Ringgit Malaysia equivalent of RM25,970,000 made in the previous financial year on 28 October
2002, thereby increasing the Bank’s equity interest in MPI from 99.96% to 99.97%.

On 17 June 2003, the Bank further injected Peso 300,000,000 or Ringgit Malaysia equivalent of
RM21,330,000 equivalent into MPI. The additional new ordinary shargs in respect of the capital
injection have not been issue as at the date of the financial statements.

) Acquisition of A dditional Equity Interest in A seambankers Malaysia Berhad

On 11 June 2003, the Bank acquired an additional 2,280,278 ordinary shares of RIM1 each in
A seambankers Malaysia Berhad (Aseambankers) from UBS AG at an acquisition price of RM5.12
per share for a cash consideration of RM11,675,023. The acquisition price was arrived at with
reference to the net tangible assets of Aseambankers as at 31 March 2002. The Bank’s equity
interest in Aseambankers has increased from 70.5% to 75.0% after the acquisition.



All.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP (cont’d)
& Capital injection into Mayban Ventures Sdn. Bhd.

On 30 June 2003, the Bank and a subsidiary, Aseambankers subscribed additional 2,800,000 and
1,200,000 respectively new ordinary shares of RM1 each at par in another subsidiary, Mayban
Ventures Sdn. Bhd. (MVSB), for total considerations of RM2,800,000 and RNM1,200,000
respectively. The purchase consideration of RMZ,800,000 was paid by the Bank via a debt
settlement agreement of the loan owed by M V3B to the Bank.

&) Capital injection into Mayban T akaful Bethad

On 1 July 2002 and 31 December 2002, Mayban Fortis Holdings Berhad (MFHB), a subsidiary of
the Bank, subsctibed additional 10,000,000 and 19,999 998 new ordinary shares of RIV[! each at par
in Mayban Takaful Berhad (MTB) for cash considerations of RM10,000,000 and RM19,999 998
tespectively. MTB is a wholly owned subsidiary of MFHB.

3! Acquisition of the Business of Safety Insurance Berhad

On 1 September 2002, a subsidiary of the Bank, IMalaysian General Assurance Berhad (MGAB)
completed the acquisition of the general insurance business of Safety Insurance Berhad for a final
cash consideration of RIM39,548,000. The assets and liabilities of the general insurance business
were vested over to MGAB on the completion date.

=4} Subsctiption of Proportionate A dditional Share Capital in TX123 Sdn. Bhd.

On 14 October 2002, the Bank and a subsidiary, Mayban Venture Capital Company Sdn Bhd
subscribed for 600,000 and 400,000 respectively of new ordinary shares of RM! each at par in an
associated company, TX123 Sdn. Bhd, for total cash considerations of RM600,000 and
RMA400,000 respectively. The subscriptions represents the Bank’s and the subsidiary’s
proportionate share of the increase in the issued and paid-up share capital of the associated
company from RM1 million to RM3 million.




Al2. CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL
BALANCE SHEET DATE
GROUP E | { i
June 2003 June 2002 Variance

Principal {Credit Principal i Credit Principal |Credit
Amount |Equivalent Amount {EquivalentiAmount [Equivalent
g Amount Amount Amount
'RM"Mil RM’ Al RM° Mil (RN’ Mil  [RM’Mil (RM’ Mil

Direct credit substitutes 4,731 4,731 4373 4373 358 358
Transaction-related contingent items 5573 2,78 | 4976 2,438 587 298
Short- term self-liquidating trade

related contingencies 5,762 1,153 5,056 1,011 706 142
Islamic housing loans and hire purchase

sold to Cagamas Berhad 553 553 626 626 | (733 {73y
Obligations arising out of rediscounting

ofbankers acceptances 8 - - - 1 -
Obligations under unde nariting

Agreements 1013 505 1,221 611 (208} {(106)

Irrevocable commitments to extend credit i

- maturity less than one year 33,208 - 33,392 - (94} -

- maturity exceeding one vear 4,509 | 2,355 4,281 2,141 228 114
Fareign exchange related contracts 14,848 223 9,555 226 5,293 (3)
Interest rate related contracts 6,173 634 5,689 617 424 17
Mlisce laneous 2,059 - 1,338 - 171 -
Total 78,527 12,840 | 71,057 | 12,093 7,463 | 747
BANK |

June 2003 June 2002 Variance
Principal (Credit  |Principal Credit  |Principal Credit
Amount Equivalent Amount EquivaleniAmount (Equivalent
Amount Amount Amount

RN Mil CRAP Mil (RAI’ Mil RAP Mil (RN’ MilRM' Mil
Direct credit substitutes 3,162 3,182 2,622 2,622 540 540
T ransaction-related contingent items 5,565 2,783 4,972 2,486 593 287
Short-terr self-liquidating trade ‘ ;

related contingencies 5,742 | 1,148 5,025 | 1,005 717 143
Islamic housing loans and hire purchase

sold to Cagamas Berhad 127 127 136 136 {9y ()
Obligations arising out of rediscounting |

ofbankers acceptances - - - : - - -
Obligations under nnderwriting

Agreements 717 388 1,007 549 (3203 {1613

Irrevacable commitments to extend credit

- maturity less than one year 32,323 - 32,382 . (59 -

- maturity exceeding one year 3,084 1,542 2,725 1,362 359 120
Foreign exchange related contracts 14,184 213 8,871 173 5,313 40
Interest rate related contracts 6,174 635 5,689 617 425 12
Miscellaneous 2,056 - 1,887 - 169 -

Total 73,194 9,998 | 65 406 2,930 7,388 | 1,048




KLSE LISTING REQUIRMENTS- DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART A OF
APPENDIX 9B

Bl1.

B2.

B3.

B4.

BS5.

B6.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the financial year ended 30 June 2003, the group registered a profit before tax of RM2,619.7
million, an increase of 11.3% or RM265.3 million over that of the comesponding period. The
improved performance can be atiributed to better eamings from transactional banking activities and
reduction in losn loss provisions but off-set by e decline in the write-back of provision for
diminution in value of its investment securities.

In terms of business growth, the Group mansged to expand its gross loans by 7% despite the very
competitive environment.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS

The Group registered a pre-tax profit of RI671.9 million for the quarter just ended compared to
RM703.9 million, a decline of RM32.0 million or 4.5 % against the preceding gquarter attributed
mainly to higher loan loss provisions and the adoption of BNM Circular on Handling Fees whereby
handling fees are charged in the period when it is incurred.

PROSPECT
Given the strengthening of the undetlying domestic economic fundamentals and the more positive

exteral environment, the Group remains confident of sustaining its current level of performance in
financial year 2003/2004.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE

The Group neither made any profit forecast nor issued any profit guarantee.

TAXATION
June 2003
RM’000
Malaysian income tax 795,644
Foreign tax 39,082
Less: Double taxation relief (32,295)
806,431
Share of tax in associated companies 431
Deferred tax (57,376)
Overprovision in prior years (187,220)
Zakat 983
563,249

The tax charge for the Group reflects an effective rate that is lower than the statutory rate due to the
overprovision of tax written back.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/ORPROPERTIES

The profits from the sale of unquoted investments of the Group amounted to RM164.1 million
while profits from the sale of properties amounted to RM17.5 million.




B7.

B8.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

This note is not applicable to financial institutions.
STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS
a) Proposed Employee Share Option Scheme

Subsequent to financial year end, the Board of Directors has recommended a Proposed Employee
Share Option Scheme (Proposed ESOR) for the benefit of all eligible employees and executive
directors of Maybank Group.

Pending approval from the relevant authorities and the shareholders. the Propgosed ESOS shall be as
follows:

by The proposed ESOS will allow granting of options to all eligible employees and executive
directors giving them the right to subscribe for new shares of RM 1.00 each in the Bank,
subject to terms and conditions of the by-laws of the Proposed ESOS.

) The duration of the Proposed ESOS shall be for five (5) vears.

i) The total number of shares which may be made available under the Proposed ESOS shall
not exceed ten per cent (10%) of the issued and paid-up ordinary share capital of the Bank
at any point of time during the existence of the Proposed ESOS.

by The option price (of which the grantee is entitled to subsecribe for shares under an option)
shall be the higher of

g) the weighted average market price for the shares for the five (5) market days
immediately preceding the Date of Offer, subject to any discount of not more than ten
percent (10%) which the Bank may decide to give at its discretion: ot

b) the par value of the ordinary share.

b)) The new shares to be allotted upon the exsrcise of any option will, upon allotment, rank
pari passu in all respects with the existing issued shares of the Bank and will be subject to
all the provisions of the Aricles of Association of the Bank relating to transfer,
transmission and other wise, except that the sheres so allotted will not be eligible for any
dividends or distributions that may be declared or paid to shareholders which record date
thereaf precedes the date of allotment of the shares.



B4,

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF
SECURITIES

Iterns

De posits from Custorers

- Fixed deposits and negotisble instruments
ofdeposits
Orne yearor kss (short-temn)
More than one year (mediun/long-te 1)

- Demand Deyposits
-Savings Depost

De posits and Placements ofBanks and
CtherFinancial Institutions

One yearor less (short-termy

Mo than one year(medium/long-temn)

Bonds and Notes
- Unsecured
More than one year(rediu/bng-term)

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DERT

Growp Bank
June 2003 June 2002 June 2003 June 2002
RA'000 RN0DO RAO00 RN’O0O
67,437,205 63,587,220 47,340,163 46,328,363
2547,157 22874075 1948.102 1,501,478
69,984,362 66,461,295 49,288,265 47820 84
19,362,900 17,539,306 19,212,212 17,415,625
20.046.047 18571 811 18.195,404 163752,19
109,393,309  102.572.412 86,695,881 g1 9976640
11,551,698 11,708,850 10,527,629 8524609
2,120,834 2365838 2268.126 2321282
13,672,532 14074 682 12,795,755 10,245 801
++3.004,000 **3004000 *+*3,004,000 *%3 004,000

** Includes the Subordinated Note of USD6E30 rllion eguivalent to RIMI2,394.0 million.




Bl10.

OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TC MATURITV/INEXT REPRICING DATE
(WHICHEVER EARLIER)
CROUP { R MEIL)Y
Items Principal | 1mih! =13 =36 =6-12 =15 =>5yrs Margin
Amount less mihs mihs mihs ¥rs R'gment
Fowxign exxhange
related contracts
- forwards & futures 6,167 1,383 1,487 895 854 998 50 -
- Swaps 8,681 3,535 2,407 2,237 403 67 32 -
Interest rate related
contracts
-SWARS 6,134 102 274 320 438 4023 977 -
-forward & futues 38 - - - 38 - - -
Total 21,020 25X 4,168 3.452 1,23 3.088 1.05% -
BANK { EM*MEID
Rems Pring ipal 1 mah/ =1.3 »3-6 =6-12 >1-8 =8 yrs Margin
Amoeunt less muihs mihs muths YIs R'gment
Fore ign exxhange
re hted contracts
forwards & futures 6,166 1,882 1,487 895 854 993 50
-SVWaps 8,018 3,535 3,407 1,574 403 67 32
fntere st rate related
contracts
S wAps 6,135 49 120 127 773 3,794 1212
forwards & futures 38 - - 38 - -
Total 20 357 5466 4014 2,656 2,068 4 859 1204

Market risk

Market risk is the potential change in value caused by movement in market rates or prices. The
contractual amounts stated above provide only a measure of inwvolvement in these types of
transactions and do not represent the amount subject to market risk. Exposure to market risk
transactions may be reduced through offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions. &s at 30 June
2003, the amount of contracis which were not hedged and, hence exposed to market risk wes
RIVIE4.4 million (30 June 2002: RIvI122 % million).




B10O

B1l1.

B12.

OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE
(WHICHEVER EARLIER) (CONT’D)

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that a counter—party may be unable to meet the terms of a
contract in which the Bank has a gain position. As at 30 June, 2003 the credit risk measured in
terms of the cost to replace the profitable contracts, was RM69.9 million (30 June 2002: RM23.3
million). This amount will increase or decrease over the life of the contracts, maturity dates and
rates or prices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

In the case of interest rate swaps, the differential interest receipts and payments arising therefrom
are accrued whilst the notional principal amounts are recorded as off balance sheet items.

MATERIAL LITIGATION
At the date of this report, there was no pending material litigation.

DIVIDENDS DECLARED

The Directors have agreed to recommend to the Anmual General Meeting of Members to be held at
Nusantara Baliroom, Level 2, Sheraton Imperial, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Kuala Lumpur at 11.30a.m.
on Satveday, October 11, 2003 a final dividend of 17.0 sen per share lsss 28% tax to be declared in
respect of the financial year ended June 30, 2003. The total dividends for the current financial year
to date is a tax exempt dividend of 23.0 sen per shate and dividends of 27.0 sen per share less 28%
income tax. (June 2002: 120 sen per share less 28% income tax).

If approved, the final dividend will be paid on October 30, 2003 to shareholders registered in the
Register Of Members at the close of business at 5.00p.m. on October 17, 2003. Notice is hereby
given that the Register Of Membets will be closed from October 18, 2003 to October 19, 2003 for
the determination of sharsholders entitlement to the final dividend.

A Depositor shall qualifiy for entitlement to the final dividend only in respect of: -

8 Shares deposited into the Depositors’ Securities accounts before 12.30p. m. on October 15,
2003 (in respect of shares exempied from mandatory deposit)

by Shares transferred to the Depositors’ Securities accounts in respect of ordinary transfers
before 4.00 p.m. on October 17, 2003

o) Shares bought on the Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange on a cum entitlement basis according

to the Rules of Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange.




Bl13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share (“Basic EPS™)

Basic EPS of the Group are calculated by dividing the net profit by the weighted-average number of
ardinary shares in issue.

Group
Quarter Quarier 12 months 12 smonths
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 2003 June 2002 June 2003 June 2002
Net profit (RM000) 630,110 327,918 1,996,489 1,659,264
Weighted average mumber of
Otdinary shares in issue (‘000) 3,582,811 3,558,483 3,568,266 3,553,566
Basic eamings per share (sen) 17.6 9.2 56.0 46.7

The weighted average number of otrdinary shares in issue for the previous financial year ended 30
June 2002 has been adjusted for the effects of the shares issued under the ESOS bonus entitlement
during the year for comparative purposes. The comparative basic EPS has also been restated to take
into account the effect of the change in accounting policy.

Diluted earnings per share (“Diluted EPS™)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earings per share in the previous year, the net profit for the
year and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year have
been adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares from exercise of the Bank’s ESOS3
which has expired on 22 June 2003 during the current financial year. As at the balance sheet date of
the current financial year, there is no outstanding arrangement which can potentially give rise to
material and dilutive ordinary shares.

In the diluted EPS calculation in the previous year, the share options were assumed to have been
exercised into ordinary shares. & calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could
have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average ammual shares price of the Bank's
shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to the outstanding share
options. This calculation serves to determine the number of dilutive shares to be added to the
ordinary shares outstanding for the purpose of computing the dilution. No adjustment was made to
the net profit for the year.




B13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D)

Diluted earnings per share

Net profit (RM’000)

Weighted average rumber of
Ordinary shares in tssue ( ‘000)
Assumed exercise of share options

(000

Fully diluted earnings per share
(sem)

Group
Quarter Quarter 12months 12 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended

June 2003 June 2002 June 2003 June 2002
630,110 327,918 1,996,489 1,659,264
3,582,811 3,558,483 3,568,266 3,553,566
- 21,013 - 19,059
3,582,811 3,579,496 3,568,268 3,572,625
176 9.2 560 46 .4

The comparative basic EPS has been restated to take into sccount the effect of the change in
accoutting policy on net profit for the year.




MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

(3813-K)
100, Jalan TunP erak

50050 Kuala Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Maybank Group For The Thixrd Quarter
Of The Financial Year Ending 30 June 2003

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income

Income from [slamic B anking

Scheme operations

N en-interest income
Net income

Owverhead expenses
Operating Profit

Loanloss and provisian

Share of profitsin
associated companies
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after tax ation before
Minarity Interest
Minority Interest

Net profit for the period

Earnings per share
- Basic
- Fully Diluted

Cumulative Cumulative
Quarter Quarter 2 months 9 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Mar 2003 Mar 2002 Mar 2003 Mar 2002
RAI'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM*000
1,799,547 1,780,462 5,398,778 5,551,504
(797 917) (792,111 (2,462 346) (2,604,796)
1,001,630 988,351 2936,432 2,946,708
113,896 94,732 319,105 308,836
1,115,526 1,082,083 3,255,537 2,255,544
360,359 356,918 1,124,076 1,162,401
1 475,885 1440,001 4 379,613 4417,945
(585616) (524 968) (1,711 ,076) (1,600.928)
§90,269 915,033 2,668,537 2817017
(187,007 (240,209 (7224163 (934,113
703,262 674,824 1,946,121 1,882,904
702 711 1577 920
703,964 , 675,535 1,947,698 1,883,824
(229277) (96 895) (559 0013 (533,173)
474,687 578,640 1,388,697 1,350,651
(6,116) (460) (22318) (19305}
468,571 578,180 1,366,379 1331,346
13.15 sen *16.29 sen 3838 sen *37.56 sen
13.11 sen *16.18 sen 38.26 sen #37 30 sen

* Adjusted for the effects of bonus issues on Employee Share Options exercised during the current period.

{ These statements should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year

ended 30 June 2002




UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET OF MAYBANK GROUP AS AT

31 MARCH 2003

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Deposits and placements with financial
instituti cns

Securities purchased under resale agreements

Dealing securities

Investment securities

Loans and advances

Other assets

Statutory deposits with Central Banks

Investment in associated companies

Property, plant and equipment

Life Fund Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Deposits from customers

Deposits and placemerts of banks and
other financial institutions

Ohligations on securities sold under
repurchase agreements

Bills and acceptances payable

Other ligbilities

Due to Cagamas

Subordinated obligations

Life fund liabilities

Life policy holders funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS'FUNDS

Share capital
Reserves

MINORITY INTEREST
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS'FUND S

COMMITMENTSAND CONTINGENCIES

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Core Capital ratic
Risk-weighted capital ratio
Net tangible assets per share

GROUP
As At
Mar 2003 June 2002
RM'000 RM'000

19921 534 15,788,105
5,304,509 4,191,333
298,743 517,525

1 488,769 1,623,182
25,508,201 23,654,578
99237 875 95,507,029
2A456,089 2,098,406
3,614,671 3,556,787
18,220 18,328
1,399,320 1,376,591
1498.470 1,332,043
160,746 401 149,663,507
108,901 827 102,572,412
14859 015 14,074,688
5,219,194 4,260,356
3,067,192 1,994,268

4 890,834 4,007,828
7,172,023 6,354,409
3,004,000 3,004,000
78,944 100,078
1419,526 1,231,965
148,612 555 137,640,004
3,568,399 3,550,181
8,186,556 8,117,150
11,754 955 11,667,331
378,891 356,572
160,746 401 149,663,907
73510803 70,715,126
927%0 1035%
14.11% 1562%
RM3.29 RM3.29

{This balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year
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A8, SEGMENTAL REPORTING ON LOANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSED BY
THEIR ECONOMIC PURPOSES

Groug
Mx 2003 June 2002
FAI000 FI000
| 2151717 19970
Nirnfichmve 1B3ooRs6l: 1104
Eectricity, ges and water 1337241 BB
Chrstaction . 5862851 @30
Realestats LIS, 1950
Puchese of lrded propets 24244560 | B BARTT
\(of which - tesidertial 18744780 17743412
Nonsesrentil) 5620021 565184
Less : Iskare Loars Sold o Chganss Q30041 {136,155
Cereralconawece 6067443 S8R
Taysrnot, shmge snd correieation 200770 ARG
Frretoe, mowarce andbustress service 1L21084: 1140000
Puchese of secoities 6,195071 s TIp)
Prochass of terspod vehicks 9240159 J9BES
Purchase of arsypot veldckes 9682562 RARIR
Less: sk Loars Sold o Cagarws ¢ {012
Chosarption gedit :‘ IBLBN | 34855
Cibers AAOYTS | IR
WH64114 . &R LS
ldnenCElhas 3 3457617 314833
04101731 G170
Qresess Opaatiorns
Uited Saes of Anerca 366,662 B4
T hited Krgdom 151748 1B
Horg Korg 1495333 L2064
Parel ‘ 25524 2083
Vitram 229222 175,142
Chrdoocta 73098 b1
Pam Mew(Chivea, 26460 A5
Indoresia 90,183 0515
Chira 120,905 £
Clard tctal {109 i I515




A9, VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Propenty, plent and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.
Al0. MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD
There were no material events subseguent to the end of the period reported on that requires
disclosure,
All. CHANGES ¥ COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP
The Bank acquired an additional 153,045 new ordinary shares of IDR1,000,000 each in PT Bank
Maybank Indocorp (PEMI) viz & capital injection of USD17.0 million (RM&4.6 millior) on 31%
July 2002, raising the issued and paid up capital of PBVII. As a result, the Bank’s shareholdings
in PBMI increased from 340,774 shares of IDR1,000,000 each to 493,819 shares of IDR1,000,000
each and the equity interest in PBMI increased from 81.2% to 93.9%. The increase in equity
interest did not have any significant impact to the income statement of the Growp.
Al2. CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL BALANCE
SHEET DATE
Max 2003 June 2002 Variance
Prindpal |Cred&t Prndpal ; Credit Prindpal Credit
Amount EquivalentAmount jEquivalentiAmount Equivalent
Arnount Amount Amount
RN Mil 'RM'Mil RM'M&l RMUANED RN Ml RM' Mil
Direct credi substiuteg 4613 4613 4373 4373 240 240
TransactbnTelited contingnt tems 5099 7549 4976 2488 123 61 |
| Short-term self-Bquidsting rade
related contingencies 6 097 1220 5056 1011 1041 209
Islamic housing bans wmd hire purchase i
sold to Cagunss Berhad 572 572 626 626 (543 (54)
i Obligtions arising out of rediscomting
of bankiers acceptances 12 1 - - 22 1
Obligations under underwrimg :
| Agreements 554 277 1221 611 (5677 (334)
iIrrevocable commitmerts 1o extend credit
-maturity less than one year 325123 ; - 33392 - (863) .
- mAnIrity exeeding one year 4062 2031 4281 2,141 (219 (11m
Foreign exchmge relhted contracts 12363 481 9213 189 3150 293
Irterest Taterelated contracts 6123 267 5689 342 444 (753
M iscellaneous 1873 - 1388 - (157 -
Total 73311 12,011 70,715 11,781 3196 230




KLSE LISTING REQUIRMENTS. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART & OF
APPENDIX 9B

Bl

B2.

B3.

B4,

BS.

Bé6.

B7.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the 9 months ended 31 March 2003, the Group registered a marginal increase of 3.4% or
RIvi63.9 rullion in profit before tax over that of the corresponding perind. This increase can be
attributed mainly to lower loan loss and provisions compared to the corresponding perind.
COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER'S RESULTS

The Growp registered a pre-tax profit of RM704.0 million for the quarter just ended corapared to
RIVI696 1 rillion , a marginal increase of RIVI7.9 million or 1.1%% from the preceding quarter .

PROSPECT
The Group expects to maintain its satisfactory results for the rest of the yrear.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE
The Growp neither made any profit forecast nor issued any profit guarantee.

TAXATION

Mar 2003

RAT'00D

Malaysian tavation 552,021
Owerseas taxation 6,507
558,528

Share of tax in associated companies 473
559,001

The tax charges for the Group reflect an effective rate that is higher than the statutorny rate as certain
charges and provisions were not considered deductible for tax purposes.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/OR PROPERTIES

The profits frow the sale of unquoted inwestments of the Growp amounted to RIV122.3 million
while profits fror the sale of properties amounted to RIV®.1 million .

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

This note is not goplicable to financial institutions.




BS.

BY.

Itemrs

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

1.

Acquisition of Shares in Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad

The Foreign Investment Committee has approved the proposed acquisition of the
2,280,278 shares in Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad from the allotrent cwrrently held by
UBS AG for a total consideration of RIVI11 68 rullion on March 8, 2003. With this, all
required regulatory spprovels for the said transaction has been obtained and will be
executed upon surrender of the shares by UBS AG.

Injection of Capital inte Mayhan Takaful Berhad

On Deceraber 31, 2002 IMayban Fortis Holdings Berhad injected a further RIvI20 raillion
into Mayban Takaful Berhad to bring its paid up cepital to the required RIVI35.0 million.

Acquisition of Additional Shares in Mayban Life International.

Magyhan Life Assurance Bhd (IMILA) has secured the approval of the Labuyan Offshore
Financial Services Authorily on Decerber 2, 2002 to acquire the remaining 30% equity
held by Ark Life Assurance Co Ltd in Mayban Life Intemational (Labuan) Ltd (MLI).
Valuation of the stake is currently in progress and wpon completion of the transaction, MLI
willbecome a whollyy owmed subsidiary of MLA.

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT
SECURITIES

Growp
Mar 2003 Jun 2002
RATOOD RAT00D

Deposits from Custorers
- Fised deposits and negotishk ins truree nis

ofdeposits
One year orless (short-temm) 66.816,013 6358720
More than one year (redmlong-term 2,509,725 3374075

69,325,738 96,461 265

- Derrand Deposits 19,807,051 17,538,306
- Savings Deposit 19,769,038 18571 311

108,901,827 102572412

Deposits and Plceraents of Banks and

Other Financial Ins titutions
Cne yearor kss (shot-termy 12,338,049 11,708320
More than one year(redmmflong terrm) 2,520,966 2365838
14 859,015 14074588
Bonds and botes
- Unsecured

More than one year(rediureflong-terrd  _**3.004,000  *+3004000

** Includes the Subordinated Note of USD630 raillion equivalent to RIVI2,394.0 mallion .



Blo.

OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE
(WHICHEVER EARLIER)

CROUP{ RACHED)
Ttems Principal | 1mwh/ =13 =34 =6-12 =15 >Syrs Margin
Ampount less mils mths mihs TS R ‘gment

Forign exxhange

related contracts

BlL

Bl

- forwards 8,34 3.008 2,654 1,420 459 761 - -
- swAaps 3961 1,289 1,139 902 466 83 82 -
-options 40 17 22 9 12 - - -
Interest rate related

contracts

-forwards 2,428 - - - - 2394 95 -
-swaps 3.587 307 823 45 130 1,355 927 -
-futures 37 - 11 - 38 - - -
Total 18,56 4621 4 697 2.37% 1,105 4,593 1,104 -

Market risk

Ilarket risk is the potential change in value caused by movement in market rates or prices. The
contractual amounts stated sbove provide only a measure of irvolvement in these types of
transactions and do not represert the areount subject to market risk. Exposure to market risk
transactions may be reduced through offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions. &s at 31 March
2003, the amount of contracts which were not hedged and, hence exposed to market risk was
RV 74 8 raillion (30 June 2002: RIVI122 .9 million).

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that a courder-party may be unable to meet the terras of a
contract in which the Bank has a gain position. As at 31 March 2003, the credit risk measured in
terms of the cost to replace the profitsble contracts, was RIVIS9.7 rdllion (30 June 2002: RM&83 3
rallion). This amount will increase or decrease over the life of the contracts, maturity dates snd
rates orprices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at prevailing raarket rates at the balance sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

In the case of interest rate swaps, the differential interest receipts and payments ansing therefrom
are accnied whilst the notional principal amounts are recorded as off balance sheet iteras.

MATERIAL LITIGATION
At the date of this repont, there was no pending matenal litigation,

DIVIDENDS DECLARED
The Growp did not declare any dividend for the current quarter.



Bl3. EARNINGS PER SHARE
_Basic earnings per share (“Basic EPS”)
Basic EPS of the Group are calculated by dividing the net profit by the weighted-average number of

ordinary shares in issue.
Group
Quarter Quarter 9 months 9 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended

Mar 2003 Mar 2002  Mar 2003 Mar 2002

Net profit (RIV'000; 468,571 578,180 1,366,379 1,331,346
Weighted everage nuraber of

Ordinary shares in issue { 000} 3,563,456  *3,549.394 3,559,992  *3,545019
Basic earnings per share (sen} 1315 *16.29 38.38 *37.56

* Adjusted forthe effects of bonus issues on Emplosree Share Options exercised during the current period.
Diluied earnings per share (“Diluied EPS™)

For the diluted EPS, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to asswme
conversion of the Bank’s ESOS.

In diluted earnings per share calculation, the share optiors were assumed to have been exercised into
ordinary shares. & calculation is done to deterrmine the number of shares that could have been acouired at
fair value (determined as the average armual share price of the Bank’s shares) based on the monstery value
of the subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options. This calculation serves to determine the

number of dilutive shares to be added to the ordinary shares outstanding for the purpose of coraputing the
dilution. No adjustment is made to the net profit.

Group
Quarter Quarter 2 months 2 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended

Mar 2003 Mar 2002  Mar 2003 Mar 2002

Net profit  (RIWV'000) 468,571 578,180 1,366,379 1,331,346
Weighted average nurdoer of
Ordinary shates in issue ("000) 3,563,456 *3540394 3559992  *3545019
Assured exercise of share
options ("D00) 10,564 23,500 11,585 24,626
3574020  *3,573394 3,571,581  *3.569,645
Fully diluted earnings per share
{sen) 13.11 *16.18 3826 *37.30

* 3djusted for the effects of bonus issues on Emplayee Share Options exercised during the current period.
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Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 07/11/2003 17: 23 02

A R

Reference No MB-031107-DD697 ST

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

Part A1: QUARTERLY REPORT

* Quarterly report for the

financial period ended

* Quarter

* Financial Year End

* The figures

1].1Qtr Oz2atr O3atr O4aqtr O Other

: O have been audited

MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
MAYBANK

1155

MAHIRAM BINTt HUSIN
COMPANY SECRETARY

© 30/09/2003

© 30/06/2004

. @ have not been audited

Please attach the full Quarterly Report here:

>
) §

Condensed cashflow - 30092003.: Notes to the Accounts-Sept 2003.c PL-9-2003.xIs BS-08-2003.xls

Remarks:

Part A2 : SUMMARY OF KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Summary of Key Financial Information for the financial period ended
* 30/09/2003

_INDIVIDUAL QUARTER "CUMULATIVE GUARTER
CURRENT YEAR | PRECEDING ‘
QUARTER* | YEAR :
"7 | CORRESPONDIN:|
" GQUARTER
| so/09r2003 8] I 30/09/2002 .
[dd/mmiyyyy] [dd/mmiyyyy}
RM000 . RMQCO -




1 Revenue 2,271,963

2 Profit/(loss) before tax o 700,647 ' 547,598 ;

3 Profit/(loss) after tax and . 501},‘220 S 7381,148
minority interest : e

4 Net profit/(loss) for the S "501 220 G 384,148 )
period R e

5 Basic earnings/(loss) per G 13 92 O pas
share (sen) R A

6  |Dividend per share (sen) | = - 0'.;90‘ e £0.00

‘AS AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER”

7 Net tangible assets per T . 13.9100|

share (RM) ‘ : P L

Remarks :
The basic earning per share has been adjusted fo the effects of bonus shares issued on Employee Share Options

execised during the period.

Note: For full text of the above announcement, please access the KLSE Web site at www .kise.com.my

Part A3 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- - INDIVIDUAL QUARTER . L CUMULATNE QUARTER S

CURRENT YEAR |PRECEDING YEAR|=CL
QUARTER* CORRESPONDING
QUARTER :

30/09/2003' 30/09/2002

[dd/mm/yyyy] [da'}mfn/yyyy]'

RM'000- - RMO00.
1 |Profit/(Loss) from SO B 881 855 REE 867 638
operations e S
2 |Gross interest income L 1805 909 e 1798110
3 |Gross interest expense T U778 AN T 832,998

Note: The above information is for the Exchange internal use only.



MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-KX5
100, Jalan TunPerak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statement of The Maybank Group For the Fixst Quarter Of The Fiancial
Year Ending 30 June 2004

Quarter Quarter 3 months 3 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Sept 2003 Sept 2002 Sept 2003 Sept 2002
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM"000
Irgerest income 1,805,909 1,798,110 1,805,909 1,798,110
Interest expense (T78411) (232,958 (TIRAID) (832,998
Net interest income 1.027.498 865,112 1,027,498 965,112
Income from Idlamic
Banking 3 cheme operation 111,256 71,638 111,256 71,638
1,138,754 1,036,750 1,138,754 1,036,750
N on-irgerest income 367,027 387,424 367,027 387,424
Netincome 1,505,781 1,424,174 1,505,781 1,424,174
Ovwerhead expenses (622 .926) (3556,5236) (623.926) (356,534)
Operating Profit 881,855 867,638 881,855 867,638
Loan loss and provision (181 475) 320,506 (181 475) (320,508
700,380 547,132 700,380 547,132
Share of profitsin
associated comparies 267 466 267 466
Profit before taxation 700,647 547,598 700,647 547,598
Taxation (197 893) (161,534 (197 893) {161,534)
Profit after taxation before
Minority Interest 502,754 386,064 502,754 386,064
Minority Irterest (1,534) (4,5318) {1,534) (4,916
Net profit for the period 501,220 381,148 501,220 381,148
Earnings pet share
- Basic 13.92 sen *10.73 sen 13.92 sen *10.73 sen
- Fully Diluted 13.92 sen *10.69 sen 13.92 sen *10.69 sen

* Adjusted for effects of bonus shares issued on Employee Share Options exsrcised during the period.

{ These statements should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year
ended 30 June 2003}




UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET OF MAYBANK GROUP AS AT

30 SEPTEMBER 2003
As At
Sept 2003 June 2003
RM*000 RM'000
ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds 16,272,252 16,122,434
Deposits and placemerts with banks and other
financial institutions 3,956,845 5,652,279
Securities purchased under resale agreements 811,210 585,008
Dealing securities 488,780 776,636
Irrvestment securities 27,868,523 25,131,253
Loans, advences and financing 104,241 379 102,488,470
Other assets 2,157,072 2,565,786
Statutory deposits withCentral Banks 3,618,644 3,321,638
Investment in subsidiary companies - -
Investment in associated companies 16,405 17,301
Property, plant and equipmernt 1.446,807 1,419,973 ‘
Deferred tax assets 1,103,800 1,110,840
Life and Family Taksful fund assets 1,892,408 1,763,779 Q
TOTAL ASSETS 163,874,125 160,955,397
LIABILITIES
Deposits from customers 110,416 829 109,393,309
Deposits and glacemerts of banks and
other finencial institutions 14,716,930 13,672,532
Otligations on securities sald under
repurchase agreements 6,325,983 3,527,992
Bills end acceptances payable 2,991,508 3,150,990
Other liabilities 2,027,012 3,097,381
Recourse obligation onloas
sold to Cagamas 7,169,656 6,661,965
Provisionfor taxaticn and zakat 858,366 789,646
Deferred tax liakilities 8,829 8,620
Subordinsted abligdions 3,004,000 3,004,000
Life and Family Takeful fund liabilities 111,338 107,443
Life andFamily Taksful policy holders funds 1,781,070 1,656,336
TOTAL LIABILITIES 149,411 521 147,070,214
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share cepital 3,600,172 3,589,465 .
Reserves 10,460,214 3,895,763
14,060 386 13,485,233
MINORITY INTEREST 402,218 398,950
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS 163,874,125 160,955,397
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 76,727,747 78,527,072
CAPITAL ADEQUACY( after deducting proposed dividend)
Core Capital retio 10.04%% 10.24%
Risk-weighted capital 1457% 15.25%
Net tangble assets per share RM391 RM3.76

(These statements should be read in conjunction with the annval financial
report for the financial year ended 30 June 2003)
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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

CONDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE FIRST QUARTER OF FINANCIAL YEAR

ENDING 30 JUNE 2004

GROUP
SEP 2003 SEP 2002
RI'000 RM'000
Profit before taxation 700,647 547,598
Adjustments for non-operating and non-
cash items 406,693 477,385
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,107,340 1,024,983
Changes in working capital
MNet changes in aperating assets (208,637) 380,500
Net changes in operating liabilities (1,138,686 818,926
MNet change in life and takaful insurance fund
Tax expense and zakat paid (121,706} {124 999)
MNet cash generated from
operations {362,689) 2800410
MNet cash (Used in)}generated from investing activities (66,524} 137,043
Net cash (used inygenerated from financing activities 573,182 292,484
506,658 429 4527
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 143,969 3,229,937
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
the year 16,122,434 15,788,105
Foreign exchange differences on opehing
haiances 5849 10,829
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
the year 16,272,252 18,028,971

{These staternents should be read inn conjunction with the annual financial report for the

year ended 30 June 2003)




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

MASB 26 INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING —DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

Al.

Ad4.

A7,

PERPARAGRAPH 16

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

These condensed interim financial statements are prepared using the same accounting policies
and methods of computations as those applied to the most recent annual financial report of the
Group for the financial year ended 30 June 2003. There have been no significant changes to
those policies.

These condensed interim financial statements comply with MASB Standard 26 — Interim

Financial Reporting and should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report of the
Group for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.

AUDIT REFORT OF PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

The audit report on the financial statements of the preceding year did not contain any
qualification.

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY OF OPERATIONS
The operations of the Group were not subject to material seasonal or eyclical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS

Thete were no items of an exceptional or unusual nature that affects the assets, labilities,
equity, net income or cash flows of the Group.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIQUSLY

There were no changes to the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years that may
have a material effect in the current period.

CHANGES INDEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial year to date, the Bank ncreased its issued and fully paid up share capital
from RIVI3, 583,464,821 to RM3,600,171,921 as aresult of :

Y the issuance of 9,596,000 new orcinary shares of RIM ! each to eligible persons who
exercised their options wnder the Maybank Group Employee Share Option Scheme
(ES0O3)

i) abonusissue of 1,111,100 new ordinary shares of RIvIl each on the basis of one (1)

new ordinary share of RM1 each for every two (2) existing ordihary share of RMI
each held, being bonus entitlement for shares issued pursuant to the exercise of
options under ESOS
Other than those above, there was no cancellation, repurchase, resale or repayment of debt and
equity securities.

DIVIDENDS

There were no dividends paid or declated for the current period.
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A8. SEGMENTAL REPORTING OIN¥ L OANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING
ANMNALYSED BY THEIR ECONOAIIC PURPOSES

Sept 2003 ©  Jane 2003
RATOCO RICGEO
Agpcultue 1755978 2018006
Wining and quanying 189,848 150214 ¢
Manufactoring i 12978982 13081534
Flectrciby gas and water ] 1,242,218 L4 211
Construchion 5,556,974 5,838 436
Real estate 1,742,497 1,864,800
Purchaseof landed property 25,693,920 24940435
lof which - weidenti] 20,028,150 18,452347
Hon-wsidential ) 5,789,718 5804256 .

Less: Ishmic Loans SoH o Cagarras 1238463 (120 &)
Ceneml cormurerxe 6,208,200 6,274 %6
Transport, storage and commmuresalion 1,909,833 213).588
TFinamce, inswsance and business service 11,942,958 11790919
Purchase of securities 1,334,475 6,517,893
Purchase-of trarepart vehicles 9,764,344 9.485305
‘Purchase of transport vehicles 10,172,047 9 860 646
1esz: Ishmiz Loans Sol 4o Cazsras 407,703 {425,341
Corsunptionciedi 3,885,191 3771047
Cithers 3,471,522 31B422

9356938 TASHRG
Labuan O bore : 3,948,653 | 3208241

. 0T.715,58% 5,413567 |
Cwerseas Operatons: ;
Singapore - 13,193.346 12624627
Umited Stafes of Arcerica 390,413 416:435
United Kingdora f 115088 114540
Horg Korg : },343,645 LABSE0S ‘
Brunei 276967 273461 . ‘
Wetnan 259478 24410
Carbodia ' 6L77L 62418 .
Chinsa 286,178 165797
Papraa Ne wCaimea 31,2131 Z 174
Phulppines NTISE Te1W
Indonesia : 42,791 ¢ 009

Crand total _ _ | 114,093,833 1123972381




A9, VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses.

A10. MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD

There were no materdal events subzequent to the end of the peried reported on thet requires

disclosure,

All.  CHANGES IN COMPOSITION DURING THE INTERIM PERIOD

There were no changes it composition of the group durng this period.

Al2, CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL
BALANCE SHEET DATE
Sept 2003 June 2003 Variance
‘Principal |Credit  Principal Credit  |Principal Credit
. jAmount |Equivalent Amount  Equivalent:Amount Equivalent
: Amount Amount Ameunt
RM*AH] [RM' Mil RM’Mil RM’ Mil RM’ Mil RM’ Mil
Direct credit substitutes L asm 4632 4731 4731 (9% (5%
Transaction-related contirgent itemns 5697 2843 | 5572 2,786 115 57
Short-term self-liquidating tzude
related contingenciss 5,285 1,857 35,762 1,152 (43T} (895)
Islarnic housing loans and hire puchase »
sold to Cagarnas Berhad 532 532 553 553 (21) (21}
Cbligations wnder underviting
{ Agreermants o i 388 1,014 505 237 (117}
Obligations arising out of rediscounting
of bankers acceptances - - 8 - (8) -
Irrevorsble cormitraents to extend credit ‘
; - matwrity within one yesr 32,669 - 33,298 - (297 -
- matwity sxceeding ong year 4,633 2,317 4,509 2,255 124 62
Fateign exchange relsted contracts i13,357 179 14,848 ‘ 223 1 1,591) {44y
?Int‘erest rate yelated contracts {1162 522 6,173 635 939 (113}
Miscellaneous { 2,593 - 2,059 - 34 -
Totat {76,727 ! 12,478 78,527 12,840 {1,200} {370)




KLSE LISTING REQUIREMENTS- DISCLOSURES REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART A OF
APPENDIX 9B

Bl.

B2.

B3.

B4.

BS.

B6.

B7.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the 3 months ended 30 September 2003, the Group registered an ificrease of RM120.1
million or 31.5% profit after tax over that of the corresponding period. The increase can be
attributed mainly to lower loan loss and provisions and higher fund based income compared
to the cotresponding period.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS

The Group registered profit after tax of RV 501.2 million for the quarter just ended compared
to RMé&30.1 million for the preceding quatter, a decline of RM128.9 million or 20.5% due to
tax adjustments in the preceding quarter which is also the final quarter for the financial year
ended 30 June 2003. At pre- tax level, the Group registered an increase of RM28.7 million or
4.3% compared to the preceding quarter attributed to lower loan loss and provision. Operating
income for the quatter just ended before loan loss and provision was similar to that of the

preceding quarter.
PROSPECT

On the back of the positive economic outlook, the Group expects further improvement in its
petformance.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE

~ The Group neither made any profit forecast norissued any profit guarantee.

TAXATION
Sept 2003

, RGOS0
Malaysian texation 93,344
{Overseas taxation ' 4,432
; 197,676
‘Share of bax irs assogated companies ' 217
197,893

The tax charge for the Group reflect an effective rate that is close to the statutory rate.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/ORPROPERTIES

The profits on sale of unquoted investments of the Group amounted to RM1 5.9 million for the
Group. Profit on sale of properties of the Group amounted to RMO0 .2 million |

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

This note is not applicable to financial institutions.



BS.

BS.

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

No major developments or significant events occurred during the current period.

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT

SECURITIES
Group
[tems Sep 2003 Jun 2003
RM’000 RM000
Degposits from Customers
- Fixed deposits and ne gotiable instruments
of deposits
One year orless (short-term) 67,189,253 67,437,205
More than one year (medium/long-term) 2,328 885 2,547,157
69518,138 69,984,362
- Demand Deposits 20372710 19,362,900
- Savings Deposit 20525981 20,046,047
110,416,829 109,353,309
Deposits and Placements of Banks and
Other Financial Institutions
One year ot les s (short-termy 12,155636 11,551,698
More than one year (medium/long-te ) 2,561,294 2,120,834
14716930 13,672,532
Bonds andMotes
- Unsecured
Mote than one year (medium/flong-term) *+3 004,000 *#%3,004,000

*#* Includes the Subordinated Note of USD250 million and USD 380 million equivalent to
RM9 350 million and RM1,440.0 million respectively.



B10O. OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE
(WHICHEVER EARLIER)

GROUP { RN’ Mill)
Items Principal [ lmth/ =1-3 =3-0 =6-12 =1-5 =Syrs Margin
Amount less mihs mths mihs ¥IS R'qment

Foreign exc hange
related contracts

- forwards 2,801 2.742 2,447 2,094 457 1011 50 -
- swaps 4,443 3,965 388 - - o0 - -
-option 13 13 - - - . .

Interest rate related

contracts
-forwards 3,586|- - - - 2,488 98 -
swaps 4,398 755 g6l - 53] 1,682 ool - .
-option 178 - - - - 178 - -
Total 20,419 1,502 3,709 2,084 516 5,449 1,148 -
IMarket risk

Market risk is the potential change in value caused by movement in market rates or prices.
The contractual emounts stated above provide only a measure of involvement in these types of
transactions and do not represent the amount subject to market risk. Exposure to market risk
transactions may be reduced through offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions. As at 30
September 2003, the amount of contracts which were not hedged and, hence exposed to
market risk was RM82.1 million (G0 June 2003: RM84.4 million).

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility tha: a counter—party may be unable to meet the terms of
a contract in which the Bank has & gain position. As at 30 September 2003, the credit risk
measured in terms of the cost to replace the profitable contracts, was RM76 2 million (30

June 2003: RM69.9 millior)). This amount will increase or decrease over the life of the

contracts, maturity dates and rates or prices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date
and the resultant gains or losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

In the case of interest rate swaps, the differential interest receipts and payments arising

therefrom are accrued whilst the notional ptincipel amounts are recorded as off balance sheet
items.

Bll. MATERIAL LITIGATION
Atthe date of this report, there was no pending material litigation,

Bl2. DIVIDENDS

The Group did not declare any dividend for the current guarter.




Bi3. EARNINGSPER SHARE
Basic earnings per share (“Basic EP53™)

Bagsic EPS of the Bank and the Group are calculated by dividing the net profit for the quarier
by the weighted-average number of ordirary shares in issue dunng the guarer.

Group
* T Sept7003 || Sept2002
Net profit for the quarter (RM0D0) | 501,220 | 181,148
Weighted average mimber of |
ordinary shares inissue (00 - 360013 ¢ 3,551,969
Basic eamings per share (ser) ‘ ] 1393 1273

The weighted average ruumber of ordinary shares in issue for the querter ended 30 September 2002 has
been adjusted for the effects of the barms shares izsued upto the curent quarter ended 30 September
2003.

Diluted earnings per share (“Diluted EPS™)

For the purpase of calculating diluted earnings per share for the previous corresponding quarter, the net
profit for the quarter and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the quarter
hawve been adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares from exetcise of the Bank’s
ESOS which had expired on 22 June 2003. As at the balance sheet date of the current quartes, there is
no outstending arrangement which can potentially give rise to material and dilutive ordinary shares.

In the diluted EPS calculation in the previous corresponding quatter, the share options were assumed to
have been exercised into ordinary shares. A calculation is donie to determine the number of shares that
could have been acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual shares price of the Bank's
shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights attached to the outstanding share
options. This calculation serves to determine the number of dilutive shares to be added ta the ordinary
shares outstending for the purpose of eomputing the dilution. Ne adjustment was made to the net profit
for the quarter .

Group ‘

. Sept 2083 Sept 2002 .

HNet profit for the gquarter (RIW “000) 501,230 i 3RL,148
VWeighted average mamber of ordinsry :

shares inissue { ‘GO0 A RTINS 3,551,969
£ssumed exercise of share i )

Ciptions ("000) : - 12,463 ;

360017 ¢ 1 3564432 |

Fully diluted eamings per share (zer) | 13820 1369
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Reference No MB-040216-33438 LT e
PR NPT U )
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name © "MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person ¢ Mahiram binti Husin
* Designation :  Company secretary
Part A1: QUARTERLY REPORT
* Quarterly report for the © 31/12/2003
financial period ended
" Quarter 1O1atr @2atr O3atr O4atr O Other
* Financial Year End : 30/06/2004
* The figures : O have been audited @ have not been audited

Please attach the full Quarterly Report here:

BS-12-2003.xls PL-12-2003.xIs Notes to the Accounts-12- 2003.d

Statement of changes in equity - Dec 200: Business Segment Reporting - Dec 200:

Condensed cashflow - Dec 2003.:

Remarks:

Part A2 : SUMMARY OF KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Summary of Key Financial Information for the financial period ended
*31/12/2003

. _ INDIVIDUAL QUARTER _
"CURRENT. YEAR | -PRECEDING -
il YEAR

E o QUARTER . [oh, o .
TN CORRESPONDIN -
. | T avarteR

311212003 Bl | 341122002 B)




___RM'000

- [dd/mmiyyyy]. .

. [ddimmiyyyy] -

Revenue

2

365,184

~ RM'000

12,324,696

Profit/(loss) before tax

Profit/(loss) after tax and
minority interest

: :59_2-‘6.,9-5 - :

Net profit/(loss) for the
period

share (sen)

Basic earnings/(loss) per

Dividend per share (sen)

Net tangible assets per
share (RM)

Remarks :

Note: For full text of the above announcement, please access the KLSE Web site at www kise.com.my

Part A3 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

F

- . INDIVIDUAL QUARTER @5

QUARTER*

- 31712/2003

CURRENT YEAR PR

: i

< lddimmiyyy]

Z=CUMULATIVE QUARTER:

1 {Proﬂ't/(Loss) from

aperations

o RM000

T 930,519]

2

Gross interest income

TT1813,770

. 1,799,342

3

Gross interest expense

794,065 -

831,430

SST24T7E [l

Note:

The above information is for the Exchange internal use only.
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Reference No MB-040225-61323 Tiun )
* Announcement reference number MB-040216-33438
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
* Stock name’ © MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : MAHIRAM BINT!I HUSIN
* Designation : COMPANY SECRETARY
Part A1 : QUARTERLY REPORT .
* Quarterly report for the : 31/12/2003
financial period ended
" Quarter /O 1ar ®@2ar O3ar O4a O Other
* Financial Year End ' 30/06/2004
* The figures ' : O have been audited @ have not been audited

Please attach the full Quarterly Report here:

Statement of changes in equity - Dec 200: Business Segment Reporting - Dec 200:

& S

Condensed cashflow - Dec 2003.: Notes to the Accounts-12- 2003.d PL-12-2003.xls BS-12-2003.xls

Remarks:

For Notes to the Accounts under Note A8 - Loan Loss Provision - Specific Provision the opening balance for June

2003 should be RM4,626,185 instead of RM4,656,485.

Part A2 : SUMMARY OF KEY. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Summary of Key Financial Information for the financial period ended

* 31/12/2003

S QUARTER.® il 0f YEAR - o
R CORRESPONDIN.:
"G QUARTER -

311272003 05

INDIVIDUAL QUARTER___ | v...CUMULATIVE QUARTER. - '~
"CURRENT YEAR | . PRECEDING | -CURRENT YEAR [




: dd/mm/yyyy]

1 Revenue

2 Profit/(loss) before tax

3 Profit/(loss) after tax and
minority interest

4 Net profit/(loss) for the
period

5 Basic earnings/(loss) per
share (sen)

8 Dividend per share (sen)

AS: AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER

7 Net tangible assets per
share (RM)

Remarks : : '

Note: For full text of the above announcement, please access the KLSE Web site at www .klse com.my

380

Part A3 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

= INDIVIDUAL ' QUARTER

. : ‘&CUMULATIVE QUARTE
:“IPRECEDING YEAR ‘ ;

[dd}mm/yyyy] :

[dd/mm/yyyy]
L RM000. RM'000
1 |ProfitY(Loss) from 930 519 "'883 967'
operations e ?"JL.'- ot
2 |Gross interest income EE 0] t7es0a .
3 |Gross interest expense . |- . 794,065| .- - 831,430]°5. . 1,572.476] " - 166442

Note: The above information is for the Exchange internal use only.



MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813.1)
100, Jalan TunPerak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Maybank Group For The Second Quarter Of The
Financial Year Ending 30 June 2004

Cumulative Cumulative
Quarter Quarter 6 months 6 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec 2003 Dec 2002 Dec 2003 Dec 2002
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Interest income 1813770 1,799,342 3,619,679 3,589,703
Irterest expense (794 065) (831,430y (1,572476) (1,664,429
Net interest income 1,019,705 967,912 2,047,203 1,925,274
Income from Islamic Banking
Scheme operations:
Gross operating itfcome 139,858 119,567 279,808 213,962
Profit equslisationreserves (28525) (5,287 (57,219) (28,942)
111,333 114,280 222,589 185,020
1,131,038 1,082,192 2,269,792 2,110,294
Non-interest income 420,748 369,621 787,775 757,046
Net income 1,551,786 1,451,813 3,057,567 2,867,340
Owverhead expenses (621 267 (367,846) (1,245,194) (1,125,459
Operating Profit 930,519 883,967 1,812,373 1,741,831
Loan loss and provision (132,009 (197 ,886) (313 483) (517,315
798,510 686,081 1498,890 1,224,566
Share of profitsin
associated companies 378 409 645 874
Profit before taxation 798,888 686,490 1499,535 1,225,440
Taxation (216,286) (210,249 (414,178) (371,783)
Profit after tax ation before
Minority Interest 582,602 476,241 1,085,357 853,657
Minority Interest 10,093 (17.821) 8559 (22,737
N et profit for the period 592,695 458,420 1,093,916 830,520
Earnings pet shate
- Basic 1646 sen 1239 sen 3039 sen 2338 =n
- Fully Diluted 16.46 sen 12834 s=n 3039 sen 2324 #n

* The comparative figures have been adjusted for the effects of adopting MASB 25 and BNM Circular on
handling fee in respect of hire purchase business

(These statements should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year

ended 30 June 2003)




MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)

100, Jalan TunPerak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Bank For The Second Quarter Of The

Irterest income
Interest expense
Net interestincome

Income from Islamic Banking
Scheme operations:
Gross operating income
Profit equalisationreserves

Non-interest income:
Dividend from subsidiaries
Other Non- interest income
Netincome

Owverhead expenses
Operating Profit

Loanloss and provision
Profit before taxation

Taxation
Profit after taxation

Financial Year Ending 30 June 2004

Cumulative Cumulative
Quarter Quarter 6 months 6 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec 2003 Dec 2002 Dec 2003 Dec 2002
RM*'000 RLI'000 RM'000 RM ‘000
1,347,685 1,310,821 2,675,394 2,616,234
(606 080) (615,510) (1,192,094 (1,236,608)
741,805 695,311 1 483,300 1,379,626
92,133 65,968 186,502 123,804
(24 834) - (51,788) (18,094
67.299 65,963 134,714 105,710
809,104 761,279 1,618,014 1,485,336
582,048 1,228,262 585,446 1,228,262
290,177 96,151 594,697 361,468
§72,225 1,324,413 1,180,143 1,589,730
1,681,329 2,085,692 2,798,157 3,075,066
{449,139 (399,609 (919.254) (812,053
1,232,190 1,686,083 1,878,903 2,263,013
(117,712) (148,034 (245 346) (391,761)
1,114,478 1,538,049 1,633,557 1,871,252
(302 320) (514,893 (445 877) (617,149
812,158 1,023,156 1,187,680 1,254,103

*The comparative figures have been adjusted for the effects of adopting MASE 25 and BN Circular on
handling fee in respect of hire purchase business

(These statemenits should bhe read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year

ended 30 June 2003)




MALAYANBANKING BERHAD

(3813.K)
UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS OF MAYBANK & THE GROUP
ASAT 31 DECEMBER 2003
GROUP BANK
Dec 2003 June 2003 Dec 2003 June 2003

ASSETS RM'000 RMO00 RMY00 RM'000
Cashand short-term fimds 25,759,341 16,122,434 22,279673 13,218,144
Deyosits ard placerents with firancial institutions 1,706,054 5,652,279 4,116,152 7,255,939
Secwities purchased under resale agreements 874,14 585,008 897,731 582,003
Dealing securities 435,837 776,636 40,324 96,998
Investment securities 30,230,024 25,131,253 23,066,181 18,735822
Loans ard advances 103,667,994  102,488470 81,614505 80,160,354
Otherassets 2,378,368 2,565,186 2,162,352 1,212,873
Statutory deposits with Central Banks 3,545,822 3,321,638 2,810,630 2,621,399
Irvestraent in sussidiary campardes - - 1,869,505 1,868,713
Investment in associated companies 17,487 17,301 10,540 9,740
Pmoyerty, plant and equipment 1,429,242 1,419,973 1,044,574 1,036,796
Deferredtax assets 1,140,052 1,110,840 874,057 855,545
Life and Fardly Takaful fund assets 1,974,791 1,763,779 - -
TOTAL ASSETS 173,158,766 160,955,397 140,786,334  127,654327
LIABILITIES
Deposits from customers 115,952,490  109,393309 93,832,837 86,695881
Depostis ard placerrents ofbanks ard

other financial institations 18,437,058 13,672,532 16,248 831 12,795,355
Chligations on securities s0ld under

repurchase egreements 6,795,415 5,527,992 6,215,731 5,209,998
Bills and acceptances payable 3,014,575 3,150,990 4,361,086 4,092,656
Otherlisbilities 1,979,675 3,007,331 1,640,218 1,647,221
Recourse obligation on loans sold to Cagamas 6,445,694 6,661,935 2,671,862 2,289,153
Prwovision for taxation and zakat 935,454 789,646 698,051 642,626
Deferred tax lisbilities 9,748 8,620 -
Subordinated obligations 3,004,000 3,004,000 3,004,000 3,004,000
Life and Farily Takaful fund liabilities 72,872 107,448 - -
Life and Family Takaful policy holders funds 1,981,919 1,656,336 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 158,548,900 147070214 128,672,416 116,377,900
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital 3,600,172 3,589,465 3,600,172 3,589,455
Reserves 10,619479 9,895,768 8,513, 46 7,686,962

14,219,551 13,435233 12,113218 11,276,427

MINORITY INTEREST 390,215 399,950 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND .

SIAREHOLDERS  EQUITY 173,158,766 160,955397 140,786,334 127654327
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 79,408,703 78,527072 74,410,248 73,193,202

CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Without ded ucting proposed dividend

Core Cagital ratio 10.40% 10.61% 11.20% 11.40%
Risk-weighted capital 15.19% 1562/ 14.46% 14.88%
Afier deducting proposed dvidend

Core Capital ratio 9.65% 10.24% 10.21% 10.92%
Risk-weighted capd tal 14.43% 15.25% 13.47% 14.40%
Net tangible assets per share RM395 RM3.76 RM3.36 RM3.14

(These statemends should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year ended 38 June 2003)
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MALAYANBANKING BERHAD
(3813K)

UNAUDITED COMNDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE SECOND QUARTER OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2004

Pwofitbefore taxation

Adjustments for non-operating and non-
cashiters

Operating profit befare working capital changes

Changes in working capital

Changes in operating assets

Changes in operating liabilities

Tax expense and zakat paid

Net cash genemted from

oyperafiors

Net cash {used in)/generated fiom irvesting activities
Net cash {used in)igenerated from financing activities

Net change in cash and cash eqjuivalents
Cashand cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Fareign exchange differences on opening balances
Cashand cash equivalents at end of the period

GROUP BANK
DEC 2003 DEC2002 DEC2M3 DEC 2002
RMT00 RM'000 RMO00 RM000
1,499,535 1,225,440 1,633,557 1,871,252
736,13 785,614 (62,122 (438,306)
2,235,671 2,011,054 1,581,435 1,432,206
2,114,189  (3,433,020) 152,530y (3,039,277)
6,266,910 7,739,855 7521, 747 672,760
(296,095)  (508,605) (d08,973)  (789,97%)
10,3205675 5,859,284 8,541,678 62715931
@LIS2)  (1,283142) 512,311 31,67
(592,616) 232,360 7,539 (267,375)
(683,768) _ (1,000,273) 519,850 (235.609)
9,636,907  43859,011 9,061,529 6,040,232
16,122434 15783105 13218144  12,083143
. 53,24 : 53,827
35,759341  20,700350  23,279573 12177202

(These statemends should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report for the year ended 38 June 2003)



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
MASB 26 : INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING ~ DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS PER

Al

A4

A7,

PARAGRAPH 16

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

These condensed interim financial statements are prepared using the same accounting policies and
rethods of computations as those applied to the most recent annual financial report of the Growp

for the financial year ended 30 June 2003. There have been no significant changes to those policies.

These condensed interim financial statements congly with IMIASE Standard 26 — Irterim Financial
Reporting and should be read in conjunction wath the annual financial report of the Growp for the
financial year ended 30 June 2003.

AUDIT REPORT OF PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003
The audit report on the financial stateraents of the preceding year did not contain any gualification.

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY OF OPERATIONS
The operations of the Goup were not subject to material seasonal or cyclical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS

There were no iteras of an exceptional or unusual nature that affects the assets, lLisbilities, equity,
net income or cash flows of the Group.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIOUSLY

There were no changes to the estimates of arounts reported in prior financial years that may have a
material effect in the current period.

CHANGES IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial year to date, the Bank increased its issued and fully paid up share capital from
RIVI3,589,464,321 to RV3,600,171,921 as a result of -

1) the issuance of 9,596,000 new ordinary shares of RIMI each to elighle persons who
exercised thelr options under the Maybank Growp Employee Share Option Scheme
(ESOS)

1) a bonus issue of 1,111,100 new crdinary shares of RIVIl each on the basis of one (1) new
ordinary share of RM1 each for every two (2) exdsting ordinary share of RM1 esach held,
being bonus entitlement for shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options under ESOS

Other than those above, there was ro cancellation, repurchase, resale or repayment of debt and
equity securities.

DIVIDENDS PAID

In respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2003, a final dividend of 17% less 28% taxation
amounting to RIM[440.66 million was paid on 30 October 2003.
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AB.

SEGMENTAL REPORTING ON LOATIS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSEDBY

ECONOMIC PURPOSES
Dec20@ | Jwe2D3 X Dec2B | Jwe2003 |
RV000 000 | FRAro00 RTO00
Agrodiure 1780188 201,006 174538 1962113
IMiring and quatrying. 177059 - 190214 167326 | 178165
Moafoctimng L2A72008 13081354 12365734 127G
‘Hlectricity, gas andbwiter 19078971 1481311 oOIB4l | 14T
‘Construction 55738341 SEBAB|  4ABA3R99 SA0HB
Real estate 1222766 1864300 161008, 166330
Purchase of lenced operty 26546623 2450851  20/ES3A93. 19208
(of which - residential 20728033 19462807 | 16349]31] 1511470
: Hor residertial) 5930206 |  5A0435% 4555068 4255361
Lese: Tebumac Loens Seldto Cagarnas 1207060 (1739 (120706) (177,25
Gereral canmerce 6524197 6747996 6003548 5,660,913
Transpat, stagece angd conmunicdion 1903798 215058 1827540 2057910
Fmance, mousnice and busiress service ¢ 114746221 117909191 11469750 | 11733313
‘Purchase of securdies 6148995 6517803 4130406 4458600
Purchase of tnsport vebicles 9783447 | 0465305 33431 Eatic)
Purchase of trenspont vebicles 10173130 9800646 33431 %60
Less: Islaic Loms Sd dto Cagamas G893 (0534 - )
Consymption credit 4056782|  37L0M | 3368930| 307224
Cihers 3463516 . 318,40 3235436 2360,384
| 92835802 | O2521.%06| 72660780) 7221153
Lebnann Cffshere 3BA6440 1 3301741 -
: 966822421 96413567 72669780 ?2,211,563
Oversess Uperaions | :
Singepore L3M81256 | 12624670 . 1381256 12667
UnitedStates of Amedca 200,274 4685 00774 416,435
United Kmgrlom 81970 1145 81970 11450
HongKong 13605, LESHS | 1336050 LA
‘Brunsi 278865 13461 | 278865 | 3461 |
Vietnem 252464 BAMO| 22464, BAAI0:
Canboda 51680 62418 51680 62412
Phlippinss 4207, e - - !
Indoness 48516° 4509 - et
Crina 277992 165797 277992 165797
Craruitotal 113569961 | H2TGR1 | S9PZTST6T 2789165




Non -Performing Loans

Group Bank
Dec 2003 June 2003 Dec 2003 June 20063
RA’000 RN000 RM’000 RM’800
Opering balance 13,037,159 13,531,560 2790074 10,164,558
Classified during the period 4,211,414 6,813,140 2,785,522 5,230,950
Recoveredfre gularised (3,416,852)  (5,907,386) (2,144,938) (4,427.425)
Amount written off (558,585) {861,557} (426,047 (707,352)
Converted to rvestment securities (148,719) (582,047) 9,454) (486,045}
Exchange difference & expenses
debited to customers’ account 106,118 43,44% 113,439 24,389
Closing balance 13,230,535 13,037,159 10,047,596 9,799,074
Group Bank
Dec 2003 June 2003 Dec 2003 June 2003
RAT’000 RAT’000 RM000 RA'000
Ratio of net non-performing loans
{as % of total loans net of
specific provision and interest-
in-susperse} 6.32% 6.20% 6.22% 599%

Loan Loss Provision

Movernents in the provision for bad and doubtful debts (and financing) and interest-n-suspense (income —
in-susperse) accounts are as follows:-
Group Bank
Dec 2003  June 2003  Dec 20037  June 2003
RAI’000 RM000 ENI000 RAI000

General Provision
Opening balance 3,474,441 3,282,202 2,590,235 2,455,641
Provision made during the period 206 192,220 165 130,586
Araount written back (20,930) {2,464) - -
Transfer from specific provision 13,344 2,384 13,344 3,360
Exchange differences 4,222 98 4,485 648
Closing balance 3,471,443 3,474,440 2,608,229 2,590,235
Specific Provision
Opening balance 4,541,801 4,626,185 3,405,370 3,570,503
Provision made during the period 885,290 2,732,478 606,921 1,461,355
Arapunt written back in respect of

recoveries 478,857)  (1,202,044) (306,997 (708,535)
Amount written off (431,530} (573,20 (330,927 (512,830)
Transfer to general provision (13,344) {2,384) (13,344) (3,360}
Transfer to provision for diminution in

value of rvestments (77,601) (271,788 (76,896) (224,577)
Transfer toprovision for restructured

rescheduled loans (38,657) {176,216) (38,657} (176,216}
E:xchange differences 7,957 14,377 13,249 (9700

Closing balance 4,395,059 4,541,801 3,258,719 3,405,370




Al0.

All

Loan Loss Provision (cont’d)

Interest-in-suspense
Group Bank
Dec 2003  June 2003  Dec 2003  June 2003
RAN000 RRI’000 RAM000 RA000
Opening balance 1,892,670 1,729,794 1,433,206 1,265,496
Provision made during the period 542,573 1,184,699 396,065 824,842
Amount written back in respect of
recoveries (285,191) (5958207  (193,103) (376,631}
Amount written off (111,297) (341,904) (@5,121) (194,522)
Transfer to provision for dirsinution in
value of investments (11,453) (42,722} 2,557) (32,188)
Transfer fromf{to) interest in suspense for
restructuredfrescheduled loans 1,471 (54,662) 1,471 (54,662)
Exchange differences 6,692 13,285 6,563 (129)
Closing balance 2,035,465 1,892,670 1,546,523 1,433,206

VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Propeity, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD

There were no material events subsequent to the end of the period reported on that require disclosure.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP

a) The Bank injected an additional RIVI?00,000 into an associated company, TX 123 Sdn Bhd,
following a call by the associated corapany for the balance of its unpaid issued share capital. As the
call for the unpaid issued share capital affects all shareholders of the assoriated company, there is
no change to the Bank’s equity interest in the corapany, which remain at 50%. However, the Bank’s
irvestraent in TX 123 Sdn Bhd increased from RIMP00,000 to RIVI1,800,000.

by  DMayban Life International (L) Ltd (MLI) became a wholly owned subsidiary of MMayban Life
Assurance Berhad (IVILA) when the latter acquired the remaining 30% equity irderest in VLI from
the minority shareholders for a consideration of US$780,000. The additional equity interest
represents 1,050,000 shares of US$1.00 each, effectively increasing MLA s irvestment in MLI from
US$2,450,060 to US$3,500,000.




__________’

A2, CHANGES E¥ CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL BALAMCE SHEET

DATE
. GROUP ; 1
Dec B3 June 2063 Variance
Puindpal | Credit  Principal Credit | Prindpal ; Credit
Amowunt | Bijuivalent Amwouns | Equivaleni Amount ! Equivalen
A owount Aroumt Anount |
RAP Ml RS RMUMEL RMPAY]  RMCALIL | BN MG
Direct cradit substitutes 5008 EH608 . 4,731 4731 7 277
Tramsactonvelated contingnt itens 5971 29610 53573 2786 348 175 ¢

Shorttermsalf Bguidatingteade 0 4 4 . , '

_zelated contingencies — 5608 321 532 11S3 (159 Gy
Islare Iousig bars and hire purchwe

! seld to Cagamas Berhal 10 zi0 553 553 (43 43}
CbLigations arising out of rediscounting ’
of bankers acceptances - 4 - ] ~ (2 -
Chligatinns nnder andewe rifing : ; .

Agmenents ' 721 360 1014 565 [23) (145}
Iravocsble commaterts toexend credit ’

! pmatarity less thanore year 33,280 . - 3,206 - (asy -
- matanity exveeding one year 4439 ¢ 2330 4509 2255 €200 {35}
Fereign eucliange reluted cantrts 14,086 233 . 14897 prc) W13 30
Irgerest mts related cortracts 1451 495 1 5173 634 | 1478 {129
T is cellaeoas ; 2.185 - 2059 . 125 .
Total I79,408 0 1298 0 ST 12840 | 882 | %8
BANK 3
Divect credif substibates o+ 3apg|  328g . 3182 3162 (28 138
Tumsactionrelsed cortingentitens . SSI3 . 2986 5565, 2783 347 173
Short-term self hquilating trade , o e N i
selated contingencies 5597 1119 5742 1,148 1145} 29
Yslawic bousing boars and Ture purchase ;
scld to Cagaws Berhal | 121 FE 0 B Vs { 127 © &

“Cluligations under urdew riing v 1 ’

Lpmements 532 266 77 359 (245) {123}
Inevocsble commitirerts o exend credit , , .

- makurity less thanove year . 338 - | 32305 - s -

- matanty exceeding ove year 3060 1530 @ 3084 1,542 (24} 12y

Fareign exchange related comtracts 13,941 251 . 14,184 213 (243) 38

Iiflerest mte yalated cortracts TAS8 @l 5173 635 1285 | (143)

Wiscellavecus 2,184 . 1 2p56 - 128 .

. Total T T441l | 1a0R ¢ TRV 2993 | 1218 24




KLSE LISTING REQUIRMENTS - DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART A OF APPENDIX
9B

Bl.

B2.

B3.

B4,

BS5.

BS.

BT.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the 6 montks ended 31 Decernber 2003, the Group registered an increase of 31.6% or RIVI263.0 ruillion
in profit after tax over that of the conresponding period. This increase is due to the improved operating
environment leading to better net irterest income and lower loan loss provision.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS

The Group registered a profit afer tax profit of RIVI592.7 million for the quarter just ended compared to
RIvi501 2 walbon, an increase of RIVI91.5 milhion or 18.3% mainly due to lower loan loss provision

PROSPECT
With the improved economuc outlook, the Group expects the overall results to be satisfactory.
VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE

The Group neither made any profit forecast nor issued any profit guarantee.

TAXATION
Dec 2003
RAL’000
Malaysian taxation 403,592
Overseas taxation 10,229
—amgn
Share of tax in associated companies 357
414,178

The tax charge for the Group reflects an effective rate that is close to the statutory rate.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/OR PROPERTIES

The profits from the sale of unguoted investments of the Group amounted to RM13.4 million while profits
from the sale of properties aracunted to RIVI0.2 rillion.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

This note is not spplicable to financial institutions.




BS.

BY.

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

There were no material issues or developments during the review period.

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT SECURITIES

Ttarms

Deposits fromCus torners

- Fired deposits ard negotisble ins burmerts
of'deposits
Ore yearor kss (shoet-term)
M oze than one year (med mmibng-term)

- Demard Deposits
- Savirgs Deposit

Deposits and Flacerents of Banks and
Other Firancial Ins titu ions

One year orless (short-tenm)

M oze than cne year (mednmibng-terry)

Bords and Hotes
- Unsecured
Mare than ore year (mednmiongtenn)

Group Bank
Dec 2003  Jun2003 Dec 2003  Jum 2803
EATO00 RWO00 RATO00 RNTOO0
T0651,158 87437205 80,172,556  47.340,163
1950,052 2547157 1,369,692 1948102
71501210 9984362 SLESL248 49 288265
2194268 19352500 I,719561 19212212
21406011 20045047 19570828 13195404
115952490 109,393,309 93832637 85555881
15973250 11551698  I3,743,106 10,595,785
2,463,808 2,120,834 2,505,725 2098970
184TSR 13572532 16248831  12,795755
004000 3004000 ++3004000 *+3004,00

** Includes the Subordinated Note of USDE30 million equivalent to RIvI2,394.0 million .




BIJ.

OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENIS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITYMNEXT REPRICING DATE
CNHICHEYER EARLIER)

CROUP (RO Ml »
Tems Priicipal: Iedhf @ »>1.3 @ =346 =6-12 | »18 >Syre | Blargin
Amownt! lew | gdhe ¢ mihe b ¥zs Blgmemnt
Forin exhme
ixeldted contracts , : . L . . ,
i forarards 1203 4582 3221 2064 Bi5; 1087 7z -
- SVraps i 2038 L1s8: 464 368 - 43 - -
i-optiom : 4 1 13 - - - - -
Frbepns § xate elated |
seodracts ; i
j-fomrads . 2660 - - - ~ 2558 162 -
~waps 4991 403 814 21 187 1,250 2026 -
Total 2173 6542 45120 233 B2z 4903 245! -
Tens Poncpal, loils | 513 | =36 =612 | =16 | wEyrs | Blargin
: Avount; less | wablsy | mihe odbs | oy R'gmend
Fomiznexchae : ' ]
‘relded comtracts : ; 3 "
~fony xuls 1A% 4981 Jwl: L9 sl5: L7 13 -
swaps 2066 | 1156 de4: 38 . a4zl i
~option i 11 - . S
Trferst mte misted | ]
coufracts ' ; I !
~forvrads 2,850 - - 3. - - 2588 162 -
~sraps 4,798 403 314 | 20k 87 1,082 2011 -
iTodal ) CA39 ] &54F. 45120 239 B2 47251 2250 -

Nlarket risk is the potential change in value cansed by moverent in market rates or prices. The contrachual
arouints stated shove provide only a measwre of fmvolvernent in these types of trensections and do ot
represent the amount subject %o market risk. Exposure to market risk {ransactions may be reduced through
offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions.

Credit visk
Credit risk atises from the possihility that a cownter-party may he unsble to meet the terms of & contract in

which the Bark and certain subsidiaries have a gein position. This amount will incresse or decrease ower
the life of the contracts, mainty asa finction of matmity dates and market rates arprices.
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OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TC MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE

(WHICHEVER EARLIER)(CONT'D)
As at 31 Deceraber 2003, the amounts of market risk and credit risk are as follows:

Grow Banjs
Dec 2003 Jun2003 Dec 2003 Jun2003
RATO00 RAT000 RAMO00 ERAT000
MNarketRisk
Arpunt of contracts whirh were not hedged
and hence, exposed to market risk 38405 S44% 38405 84473

Credit Risk
Arount of credit risk, measured in tenrs of
cost to replace the pofitable contrcts 713953 R 73953 55062

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at the prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recognised in the profit and loss account.

In the case of interest rate sweps, the differential interest receipts and payments arising therefrom are
accrued whilst the notional principal amounts are recorded as off balance sheet items.

MATERIAL LITIGATION
At the date of this report, there was no pending material litigation.

DIVIDENDS DECLARED

The Directors have agreed that an interima dividend of 10.0 sen per share less 28% tax and a special
dividend of 250 sen per share less 28% tax (Dec 2002: 10.0 sen less 28% income tax plus 250 sen tax
exernpt) be declared in respect of the financial wear ending 30 June 2004. The total dividends that wras
declared for the current financial year to date amounted to 35.0 sen per share less 23% income tax. The
dividends will be paid on 29 March 2004 to shareholders registered in the books of Waybank on 15 March
2004.

The Share Transfer Books and the Register of Members of the Comparny will be closed from 16 March
2004 to 17 March 2004 (both dates inclusive). Duly completed trensfers received by the Share
Registration, Corporate Services of Iaybank, 144 Floor Ienara Maybank, 100 Jalan Tun Perak, 50050
Kuale Lumpur by 5.00 p.m. on 15 March 2004 will be registered before the entitlements to the dividend

are determined.
& Depositor shall qualifyr for entitlement to the dividends only in respect of'-

a) Shares deposited into the Depositors’ Securities accounts before 12.30p.m. on 11 March 2004 (in
respect of shares which are exermpted from randatory deposit).

b} Shares transferred to the Depositors’ Securities accounts in respect of ordinary transfers before
400 p.m. on 15 March 2004,

c) Shares bought on the Malaysia Securities Exchange Berhad on a cum entitlement basis according
to the Rules of Malaysia Securities Exchange Berhad.




B13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per shame (“Basic EPS")

Basic EPS of the Group are caleulated by dividing the net profit by the weighted-average number of
ordinary shares in issue.

Group
Quarter Quarter 6 months 6 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec 2003 Dec 2002 Dec 2003 Dec 2002
Net profit (RIWV000) 592,695 458,420 1,093,916 830,920
Weighted average nurmber of
Ordinary shares in issue {*000) 3,600,172 3,555,482 3,600,172 3,554,633
Basic earrings per share (sen) 16.46 12.89 30.39 2338

The weighted-average nurdber of ordinary shares in issue for the quarter ended 31 Decernber 2003 and the
6 months ended 31 Decerber 2003 respectively, have been adjusted for the effects of the bonus shares

issued during the financial year ended 30 June 2003.
Diluied earnings per share (“Dilued EPS")

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share for the gquarter ended 31 December 2003 and the 6
months ended 31 December 2003 respectively, the net profit and the weighted-sverage number of ordinary
shares in issue were adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares from exercise of the
Bank’s ESOS which had expired on 22 June 2003. As at the balance sheet date of the current quartey, there
is no outstanding arrangement that can potentially give rise to material and dilutive ordinary shares.

In the dibded EPS calculation for the quarter ended 31 December 2003 and the 6 raonths ended 31
Deceraber 2003 respectively, the share options were assumed to have been exercised into ordinary shates.
A calculation is done to deterrnine the number of shares that could have been accuired at fair value
(deterrined as the average annual shares price of the Bank’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription nghts atteched to the outstanding share options. This calculation serves to determine the
nwrber of dilutfve shares to be added to the ordinary shares outstanding for the purpose of conpuling the
dilution. No adjustment was made to the net profit of the respective petiods.

Group
Quarter Quarter 6 months 6 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec 2003 Dec 2002 Dec 2003  Dec 2002
Metprofit (RIWV'000) 502695 458,420 1,093,916 830,920
Weighted average number of

Ordinary shares in issue {"000) 3,600,172 3,555,482 3,600,172 3,554,633
Assumed exercise of share
aptions (000} 15,959 21,420

3,600,172- 3,571,441 3,600,172 3,576,053

Fully diluted earnings per share
(sen) 16.46 12.84 30.39 2324




. Form Version 2.0 . ‘ : i ) =
Financial Results : WS -y A 3T
- Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 11/05/2004 17:50:45 - S
Reference No MB-040429-40017 L _?.‘W N
‘ n: :"“l‘).:?w'k!“& - L
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretanal Firm Name
(if applicable) ‘ ‘ .
* Company name : .MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
* Stock name : © MAYBANK
+ * Stock code : : : 1155
* Contact person : _ : Mahiram Binti Husin
* Designation - : :  Company Secretary
Part A1: QUARTERLY REPORT
* Quarterly report for the ' 31/03/2004
financial period ended 3
" Quarter “|Ot1ar O2atr @3atr O4atr O Other
* Financial Year End : 30/06/2004 |
* The figures : O have been audited =~ @ have not been audited

Please attach the full Quarterly Report here:

PL-03-2004.xls BS-03-2004.xis Statement of changes in equity-Mar04 Condensed cashflow - 310304

Business Segment Repaorting - 3103.2001 Notes to the Accounts-03- 2004.d

Remarks:

Part A2 : SUMMARY OF KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

Summary of Key Financial Information for the financial period ended
* 31/03/2004

.. INDIVIDUAL-QUARTER . - 77 :CUMULATIVE: QUARTER 3




M Revenue

Profit/(loss) before tax

3 Profit/(loss) after tax and
minority interest

4 Net profit/(loss) for the
period

5 Basic earnings/(loss) per
~|share (sen)

8 Dividend per share (sen)

|AS AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER™"

7 Net tangible assets per e
share (RM) :

Remarks : ‘ -

Note: For full text of the above announcement, please access the KLSE Web site at www.klse.com.my

73,8900

Part A3 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- o .27 INDIVIDUAL QUARTER:
oL EAR-]PRECEDING YEA

1 Profit/{Loss) from
-__|operations
2 |Gross interest income 'A,790,981( - Y 79, 410, { ;
3 |Gross interest expense L TTT79,073 L 27 ‘ 3705 .

"~ Nate: The abave information is for the Exchange internal use anly.



MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

{3813-K}

100, Jalan Tun Perak
50050 Kuela Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statements Of The Maybank Group For The Third Quarter Of The

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Income from Islamic Banking
Scheme operations:
Gross operating income
Profitequalisation reserves

Non-interest income
Nectincome

C~erhead expenses
Operating Profit

Loan loss and provision

Share of profits in
associated companies
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation before
Minority Interest

Minority Intere st

Net profit for the period

Eamings per share
- Basic
- Fully Diluted

Financial Year Ending 30 June 2004

Cumul tive Cumulative
Quarter Quarter 9 months 9 roonths
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Mar 2004 Mar 2003 Mar 2004 Mar 2003
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RMT00
1,790,981 1,792,840 5,410,659 5,382,542
(779,073) (799277 (2,351,549) (2,463,705)
1,611,908 993,563 3,059,110 2,918,837
142,861 115,175 420,670 320,133
(1,090) (3.829) (58,310) (32,771
148,771 111,346 371,350 296,367
1,160,679 1,104,909 3,430,470 3,215,204
574,214 360,359 1,361,989 1,117,404
1,734,893 1,465,268 4,792 459 4,332,608
(668,718) (585,61 6) (1,913,912) (1,711,075
1,066,175 879,652 2,878,547 2,621,533
(35,702) (137.007) (349,184) {704,322)
1,030,473 632 645 2,529,363 1,817,211
465 703 1,110 1,577
1,030,938 693,348 2,530,473 1,918,788
304,956) (200,752) (719,135) (572,535
725,982 492,596 1,811,338 1,346,253
(42,108) (5,326) (33,548) (28,063)
683,874 427,270 1,777,790 1,318,190
19.00 sen 13.65 sen 42.38 sen 36.98 sen
19.00 sen 13.61 sen 49.38 sen 26.86 sen

* The camparative figues have been adjusted for the effect of adopting MASB 25 and ENM Circularon
handling fee inrespect of lre purchase busiress

{These statements zhould be read in conjunetion with the anpual financial report for the year ended 30 June 2003)




MALAYANBANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)

UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET OF MAYBANK GROUPASAT 31 MARCH 2004

Mar 2004 June 2003

ASSETS RM000 RMI0D
Cash and short-term funds 29,520,120 16,122,434
Deposits and placements with financial institutions 3,396,851 5,652,279
Securities purchased under resale agreements 856,026 585,008
Dealing securities 323,982 776,636
Imvestraent secutities 28,699,326 25,131,253
Loans and advances 104,880,886 102,488,470
Other asseis 2,288,535 2,565,786
Statutory deposits with Central Banks 3,703,883 3,321,638
[reve straent in associatedicompanies 17,745 17,301
Property, plantand eguipment 1,422,859 1,419,973
Deferred tax assets 1,143,643 1,110,840
Life Fund Assets 2,374,349 1,763,179
TOTAL ASSETS 178,628,205 160,955,397 .
LIABILITIES
De posits from customers 121,418,288 109,393,309
Derposits and placements of banks and

other financial institutions 16,710,960 13,672,532
Obligations on securities sold undey

repurchase agreements 7,114,384 5,522,992
Bills and acce ptances payable 3,303,092 3,150,990
Other lishilities 1,999,935 3,097,381
Recourse obligation on loans sold to Cagarnas 7,162,501 6,661,965
Provision for taxation and zekat 1,088,477 785,646
Deferred tax lisbilities 13,358 8,620
Subordinated obligations 3,004,600 3,004,000
Life and Family Takaful fund liabilities 77,123 107,443
Life and Family Takaful policy holders' funds 2,297,226 1,656,336
TOTAL LIABILITIES 164,189,344 147,070,214
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital 3,600,172 3,589,465
Reserves 10,405,133 9,395,763 ‘

14,006,305 13,485,233

MINORITY INTEREST 432,856 399,950
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY 178,628,205 160,855,397
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 87,209,836 78,527,072
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Without deductingproposed dividend
Care Capital ratio 2.61% 10.61%
Risk-weighted capital 14.40% 15.62%
After deducting proposed dividend
Core Capital ratio 9.6 1% 10.24%
Risk-weighted capital 14.40% 15.25%
Nettangible assets per share RM3.89 RM3.76

(These statements should be read in conjunc ion with theannual financ ial report for the year ended 38 June 2003)
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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2004

Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-operating and non.

cash items

Operating profit before working capital changes

C ¢ in working capital

Changes in operating assets
Changes in operating liabilities
Tax expense and zakat paid
Netcash generated from
operations

Netcash (used in)/generated from investing activities
Netcash (used in)fgenerated from financing activifies

Metchange in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents atbeginning of the period

Foreign exchange differences on opening balances
Cash and cash equivalents atend of the period

GROUP
MAR 2004 MAR 2003
RM D08 RMBOO
2,530,473 1,918,788
708,051 1,078,001
3,238,524 2,996,785
{801,633) (6,003,410)
12,194,456 8,430,070
(448,182} (637,207
14,183,165 4,781,242
(113,981) (151,375}
(782,820) £485,450)
(896,801) (636,825}
13,286,364 4,144 417
16,122,434 15,788,105
111,322 {10,988)
29,520,120 19,921,534

(These statements should he read in conjunc tion with the annual financial report for the year ended 30 June 2003



NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
MASB 26: INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING - DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS PER

Al

N

AT,

PARAGRAPH 16

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
These condensed interim financial statements are prepared using the same accounting policies and
methods of computations as those applied to the most recent annual financial report of the Group
for the financial year ended 30 June 2003. There have been no significant changes to those policies.
These condensed interim financial statements congly with MASB Standard 26 — Irterim Financial

Reporting and should be read in conjunction with the annual financial report of the Growp for the
financial year ended 30 June 2003.

AUDIT REPORT OF PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2003

The audit report onthe financial statements of the preceding yrear did not contain any qualification,

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY CF OPERATIONS

The operstions of the Gioup were not subject to material seasonal or cyrclical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS

There were no iterns of an exceptional or wnusual nature that affects the assets, lisbilities, equity,
net income or cash flows of the Group.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIOUSLY

There were no changes to the estirates of anounts reported in prior financial years that may have a
material effect in the current period.

CHANGES IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial year to date, the Bank Increased its issued and fully paid up share capital from
RIvI3,589,464,821 to RIVI3,600,171,921 as aresult of :

)] the issuance of 9,596,000 new ordinary shares of RIVMI1 each to elighle persons who
exercised their options under the Maybank Group Employee Share Option Scheme
(ESOS)

i) a bonus issue of 1,111,100 new ordinary shares of RIVIl each on the basis of one (1) new

ordinary share of RIVI1 each for every two (2) existing ordinary share of RIVI1 each held,
being bonus entitlement for shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options under ESCS

Other than those above, there was ro cancellation, repurchase, resale or repayment of debt and

equity securities.

DIVIDEND S PAID
There were no dividends paid or declared for the current period.
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A8, SEGMENTAL REPORTING QN LOANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSED BY

ECONOMIC PURPOSES
¢ i Mor2004 0 June 2083
RATOD0 RATOG0
Agriculture _ 831850 2011006
MViining and guenying ‘ : 207,225 190,214
Manufac unng ‘ L 12351744 13,681,554
Elsctuizity, gas and water : 1,288,331 1 1481811
Construction $.648.180 SERLB
Real estate 1,690,517 1,864800 |
Puxchase of hnded property [ 27360718 ) HenBs
{ofwhich .« resdental ' 21458454 190,452 847
eremene D 0RIE S EtiRl } f 6028838 6DAR%
Less: Islami Loans Sold o Caganus {11757y (12T HD
Ceneralconmexe : 6,195,547 | 627435 |
3 ; | L483.824 21038
11511.683 11,790,819
e sec) , , 6,262,853 6517893
Pur hass of tmnsporivehicles : 9,877,836 9,465,305
Purhase of tansportvehicles 10,248,944 9890645
Lesa: Islarei Loans Sold to Cagawes (371,108) (4052340
Cornsurption credit 4,063,589 337,04
Othess 3,624,651 31 B 40
: . 93307,468 D 521 206
Labuan Of hae 3.868.073 ! 3891741
: 97,175,541 9 413,567
Qverseas Operations _ !
Singapore f i 14454843 12,624,627
Uniled States of Americs s i 376,618 | 41615
United Kingdom ) : 81237 | 14548
1Hong Xong ' 1338478 ... 140500
Brunei o 281,360 | 2351
Vietnam ] : ; 259,649 24410
; : 63,338 62,418
29849 - 2114
438,625 | B9
rdone: - " 48,792 Y- Aie)
China . 291,082 16597
Grandtots] 114837 A1 1312797331 ©




AlD.

All

AlZ.

VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accuraulated depreciation and impairment losses.

MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD

Thete were no material events subsequent to the end of the peried reported onthat require disclosure.

CHANGES IIN COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP

a) The Bank injected an additional RIVI900,00C0 into an essociated corpany, TX 123 Sdn Bhd,
following a call by the assaciated company for the balance of its unpaid issued share capital. As the
call for the unpaid issued share capital affects all shareholders of the associated company, there is
no change to the Bank’s equity interest in the compargy, which remain at 50%. However, the Bank’s
irvestment in TX 123 Sdn Bhd increesed fror RIM900,000 to RIV1,800,000.

b) Mayban Life Internationsl (L) Lid (MLI) became & wholly owned subsidiary of Mayban Life
Assurance Berhad (IWILA) when the latter acquired the remaining 30% equity irterest in MLI from
the rainority shareholders for a consideration of US5$780,000. The additional equity interest
represents 1,050,000 shares of US$1.00 each, effectively increasing MLA’s irvestrent in MLI from

15$2,450,000 to US$3,500,000.

CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIESINCE THE LAST ANNUAL BALANCE SHEET

DATE
CROUP i i
Mr 2004 Jume 2003 Variamee
Prindps | Credi Prindpsl  Credit Pdndpsl Credit
Amound Eqowlent Amoeunt  Bouivilent drnound  Equivelent
Axount Amount Arueunt
RAT' ME RIECIYEAE RATIAL CRMUMIE RMURIE  RAM MO
Direct credt sulstiutes 497 97 4731 4731 248 243
Transection related coptingpnt tams 532 2964 5573 2786 ! 355 178
Short-tenmn se¥-Eguiating trade : ;
selated comtingencies €21 1243 5762 1153 454 90
Telamnic howsing bare and hiepachace
sold to Csgeniac Berhad 4¢ 485 553 553 [543 (G4
Obiigtions wis b ot of rediscomting
of bankers acdeplances - F (33
Ohligations under undervring
A gresmments 5q 253 1014 505 (5073 (2523
Drevocehle comumnitusrds 1o extend credit
- maturity lese tham ot year 3473 - 33298 - 1433} -
= Aty enesding one year 437 2187 4 509 2255 (1367 (587
Foreim exxhange rebited contracts 1% 98 301 14 847 223 5p55 78
Tnterest rate Telated cordracts . n0e 523 6173 | 634 1788 £1119
Miccallaneans 2X2 - 2p59 | - 65 -
Total §5211 12939 | 78527 | 12840 8583 | 99




KLSE LISTING REQUIRMENTS - DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART A OF APPENDIX
B

Bl

B2.

B3.

B4,

B5.

B7.

BS.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the © months ended 31 March 2004, the Group registered an increase of 34.9% or RIM45% 6 million in
profit after tax and rminority interest over that of the cormesponding period. This increase is due to the
improved operating environrent leading to better net operating income and lower loan loss provision.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS
The Group registered a profit after tax and minority interest of RIVI683.9 million for the quarter just ended

compared to RIMIS92.7 million, an increase of RIVI91.2 raillion or 15.4% mainly due to improved operating
income and lower loan loss provisions,

PROSPECT
Given the improved economic outlook, the Group expects to achieve better results forthe full year.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE
The Group neither made any profit forecast nor issued any proflt guarantee.

TAXATION
Mar 2004
RM'000
Malaysian taxation 705,987
Cwerseas taxation 12,963
718,950
Share of tax in associated corapanies 185
718,135

The tax charges for the Group reflect an effective rate that is close to the statutory rate.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/OR PROPERTIES

The profits fiom the sale of unquoted investiments of the Group amounted to RIVI21 .3 million while profits
from the sale of properties amounted to RIvI0.2 million.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

This note is not applicable to financial institutions.

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

There were no material issues or developments during the review period.



B9. DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT SECURITIES

Growp
Items Mar 2004 Jun 2003
RAFOD0 RATO0OD
Deposits from Cus torers
- Fised deposits and negotiabk ins e nts
ofdeposits
One year orless (short-teum) 14,725,547 67,437 205

More than one year (redurlong-terr) 1960273 2547157
76,685,820 699843482

- Deand Deposits 22524,329 19362500
- Savings Deposit 22,208,130 20,046 047
121,418,288 10938336

Deposits and Phcements of Banks and

Cther Financial Institutions
One yearor kss (short-termy 14,171,430 11,551 698
Ivore thanone year(rednwmlong terry 2.539530 2120834
16,710,960 13672532
Bonds and Notes
- Unsecured

Ivlore thanone year {rediunflong-term *+3.004,000 *oe 3 04000

** Includes the Subordinated Note of USDE30 million equivalent to RIVI2,394.0 million .

B10. OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/INEXT REPRICING DATE

(WHICHEVER EARLIER)
GROUP (R’ MEIN
Ttems Principal lwdh/ =13 =36 =6-12 =15 =5yrs kMargin
Amount  less mihs mihs mths ¥TS R ‘gment

Forign exchange
related contracts

- forwards 18,201 8,085 5,37 2,2% 135 1094 S50 -
- swaps 1,657 1,217 244 129 18 49 - -
-options 44 - 44 - - - - -
Interest rate related

contracts

-forwards 2,651 - - - - 2,530 101 -
-SVaps 5,310 311 10348 386 284 2,213 1080 -
-futures -

Total 27,863 9613 6,701 237 1,631 5906 1,231 -




BIL

Bl2.

B13.

Iarket risk

Market risk is the potential change in velue caused by movement in market rates or prices. The contractual
amounts stated above provide only a measure of involvement in these types of transactions and do not
represent the amount subject to market risk. Exposure to market risk transactions ray be reduced through
offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions. &s at 31 March 2004, the amount of contracts which were
not hedged and, hence exposed to market risk was RIVI4062 million (30 June 2003: RIvVI84 .43 rullion).

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that a counter—party may be unable to meet the terms of & contract in
which the Group has a gain position. &s at 31 Merch 2004, the credit risk measured in terms of the cost to
replace the profitable contracts, was RIV71.06 million (30 June 2003: R73.95 million). This amount will
increase or decrease over the life of the contracts, maturity dates and rates or prices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at the prevailing rarket rates at the balahce sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recognised in the incorae statement.

In the case of intersst rate swaps, the differential interest receipts and payments arising therefror, are
accrued whilst the notional principal amounts are recorded as off balance sheet items.
MATERIAL LITIGATION

At the date of this repont, there was no pending material litication.

DIVIDENDS DECLARED
The Growp did not declare any dividend during the current quarter.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share (“Basic EPS”)

Basic EPS of the Group are calculated by dividing the net profit by the weighted-average number of
ordinary shares in issue. .

Group
Quarter Quarter % months 2 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Mar 2004 Mar 2003 Mar 2004 Mar 2003

Net profit (RIVI’000) 683,874 487,270 1,777,790 1,318,190

Weighted average nuraber of
Ordinaty shares in issue (‘000) 3,600,172 3,569,808 3,600,172 3,564,528
Basic earnings per share (sen) 18.00 1365 49,38 3698

The weighted-average nurber of ordinary shares n issue for the quarter ended 31 Iarch 2003 and the 9
months ended 31 Iar 2003 respectively, have ben adjusted for the effects of the bonus shares issued
subsequent to those periods.




B13.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (Contd)
Diluied earnings per share (“Diluied EP5™)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share for the quarter ended 31 March 2003 and the S
months ended 31 Merxch 2003 respectively, the net profit and the weighted-sverage nuber of ordinary
shares in issue were adjusted for the effects of dilutive potential ordinery shares from exercise of the
Bank’s ESOS which had expired on 22 June 2003. s at the balance sheet date of the curvent quarter, there
is no outstanding arrangement that can potentially give rise to material and dilutive ordinary shares.

In the diluted EPS csleulation for the guarter ended 31 Ivarch 2003 and the 9 months ended 31 Dlarch
2003 respectrvely, the share options were assumed to heve been exercised into ordinary shares. &
calculation is done to determine the nurber of shares that could have been acquired at fair value
(determined as the average anmual shares price of the Bank’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options. This calculation serves to determine the
ruraber of dilutive shares to be added to the ordinary shares outstanding for the purpese of corgouting the
dilution. No adjustment was made to the net profit of the respective pericds.

Group
Quarter Quarter 9 months 2 months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
Mar 2004  Mar 2003 Mar 2004  Mar 2003
Net profit (RW'000) 683,874 481,270 1,777,790 1,318,190
Weighted average number of
Ordinary shares in issue ("000} 3,600,172 3,569,808 3,600,172 3,564,528
Assumed exercise of share options
{’000) 10,563 11,589

3,600,172 3,580,371 3,600,172 3,976,117

Fully diluted eamings per share
(sen) 10.00 1361 49.38 36.86
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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)
100, Jalan TunPerak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Avudited Income Statement Of The Group For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2004

Quarter Quarter Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 2004 June 2003 June 2004 June 2003
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Interest income 1,902,502 1,811,369 7,336,284 7,204,732
Irterest expense (865,529 (826,412 (3,217 078) (3,280,117
Netinterest income 1,036,973 984,957 4,119,206 3,914,615
Income from [slamic Banking
Scheme operations:
Gross operating income 191,112 118,707 620,782 447,844
Profit equalisationreserves (40,502) (31,892) (98 812) (64,763)
150,610 86,715 521,970 383,081
1,187,583 1,071,672 4,641,176 4,297,696
N an-interest income 438,728 452,634 1,800,718 1,570,038
Netincome 1,626,311 1,524,306 6441,894 5,867,734
Overhead expenses (677 376) (625,042) (2,591,288) (2,336,117)
Operating Profit 948,935 899,264 3,850,606 3,531,617
L oan loss and provision (123 055) (156,706) (495 362) (911,845)
825,880 702,558 3355244 2,619,769
Share of profitsin
associated companies 2,243 (1,672) 3353 (35
Profit before taxation 828,123 700,886 3358,597 2,619,674
Taxation & Zakat (169 375) 9,286 (888 510) (563,249
Profit after tax ation before
Minority Interest 658,748 710,172 2470,087 2,056,425
Minority Interest (12,028) (31,873) (45 576) (53,936)
N st profit for the vear 646,720 678,209 2,424,511 1,996,489
Basic and diluted earmnings
per share 18.0 sen * 8.9 sen G7 3 sen *55.9 sen

* Adjusted for the effects of bonus entitlernent under the Inployee Share Option Scheme.

(These statements should be read in conjune on with te annual financial report for the year ended 30 Jurne 2603)




MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)

Avudited Income Statement Of The Bank For The Financial Year Ended 30 June 2004

Quarter Quarter Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 2004 June 2003 June 2004  June 2003
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Interest income 1357,024 1,306,083 5396,471 5,265,864
Interest expense (603,047) (579,425 (2,401,199 (2,415,166)
Net interestincome 753977 726,653 2995272 2,350,693
Income from Islamic Banking
Schem ¢ operations:
Gross operating income 138,285 82,213 426613 294,673
Profit equalisation reserves (48.260) (24,278) (91,338 (42,372
90,025 67,935 3IMAT5 252,301
844,002 794,593 3329,947 3,102,999
N on-irterest income: ‘
Dividend from subsicdiaries 3,300 8,903 587 867 1,237,715
Cther Nan- interest incame L 347 869 297,239 1,389,782 920,695 l
351,169 306,142 1977.649 2,158,410
Net income 1,195,171 1,100,735 5307,596 5,261,409
Owverhead expanses (550928) (471,857) (1,986,225) (1,728,681)
Oyperating Profit 644,243 628,878 3/321,371 3,532,728
Loan loss and provision 210914y (261,760) (437 396) (794,829
Profit before taxation 433 329 367,118 2.883,375 2,737,899
Taxation & Zakat (113,245) 70,310 (791 304} (682,847)
Profit after tax aion 320,084 437,428 2,092,071 2,055,052

(These statements should be read inconjunctionwith the annual financ ial report for the yvear ended 30 June 2003)




MALAYANBANKING BERHAD

G813K)

AUDITED BALANCE SHEETS OF MAYBANK & THE GROUP ASAT30 JUNE 2004

ASSETS
Cash and short-term fimds

Deposits and placerents with financial institutions

Securities purchased under resale agreements
Dealing securities

Imestment securities

Loans and adwances

Other assets

Statutorydeposits with Central Banks
Imestment in subsidiary c cmpanies
Investrnent in associated compardes
Poperty, plant and ecjuipvert
Deferredtax assets

Life and Family Takaful fund assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Deposits from ¢ ustomers

Deposits and placements of banks and
other financial institutiors

Chligations on securities sold under
®purchase agreerments

Bills and acceptances payable

Other lighilities

Recowse ohligation on loans sold to Cagamas

Provision for taxation and zakat

Deferred tax lishilities

Swordinated obligations

Life and Family Takaful fund lishilities

Life and Family Takaful policyholders’ funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY

Shae capital
Reserves

MINORITY INTEREST
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY

CONMNOITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Withoutded wting proposed dividend
Corm Capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital

After ded uweting proposed dividend
Core Capital ratio

Risk-weighted capital

Net tangible assets per share

GROUP BANK
June 2004 June 2003 June 2004 June 2003
RM'000 RM'000 RN 000 RMO00
23,009,080 16,639,629 19,527,827 13,690,606
6,686,790 5652279 6,129.488 7,255939
133,631 585,008 722,892 582,03
299 557 776,6% 163,307 96,958
28,703,420 25,131,253 22,700,140 18,735322
109,070,491 102,428,470 86,718,412 80,160,354
2,076,427 2,048,591 827,980 740,411
3,644,199 3,321,638 2,855,634 2,621,399
. - 1,869,229 1,868,713
18,907 17,301 9740 9140
1,382,822 1,419973 1,036,638 1,036,796
1,261,643 1,110340 989,362 835,546
2,620,460 1,763,275 - -
179,507,427 160,955,397 143,551,149 127,654,327
123,365,942 109,534,729 96,868,877 86,837,301
14,498,206 13,672532 14,177,337 12,795,755
6,988,031 5,386,572 6,338,687 5,068,578
3,319429 3,150990 5,746,147 4,0924656
3,173,3% 3,097381 1,815,950 1,647821
6,532,046 6,661,965 2,711,118 2,285,153
932,33 789,646 790,000 642,626
10,306 86 . .
3,004,000 3,004000 3,004,000 3,004000
101,491 107,483 . .
2,518969 1,656336 - .
164,444,646 147070,214 131,452,116 116,377,900
3,600,172 3,589.465 3,600,172 3,589,465
11,023,264 9,895,768 8,498861 7,686962
14623436 13,435233 12,099,033  11,276427
439,348 399,830 - -
179,507,427 160,955,397 143,551,149 127,654,327
92,376,859 8,527072 86,209,280 73,193,802
10.89% 10.65% 11.54% 11.45%
15.62% 15.68% 14.74%6 14.94%
10.37% 10.28% 10.86% 10.96%
15.10% 15.20% 14.07% 14.96%
RM4 .06 RM3.76 RM3 36 RM3.14

(These statements should be read inconjunciion with the anyual financial report for the year ended 30 June 2003)
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MALAYANBANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)

CONDENSED AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2004

Proft before taxation

Adjustm ents for non-operating and non-
cash items

Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working capital

Net changes in operating assets

Net changes in operating liabilties

Net change in life and takaful insurance fund
Tax expense and zakat paid

Met cash generated from

operstions

Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities
Net cash (used in)igenerated from finandng activities

Met chanae in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
the yvear

Cash and cash equivalerts at end ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise :

Cash and short term funds as previously reported
Foreign exchange differences on opening
balances

Asresgtated

GCROUP BANK
Jure 2004 June 2003 June 2004 June 2003
RM 000 RM 000 RM ‘GO0 RM 003

3,358,597 25619674 2,883,375 2,737,859
1,517,269 1,819,260 654 782 384 §75
48753866 4438934 3,538,157 3,122,574
(8,954,075) (9136,576) (7,003,980 (8,033,371)

12,781,598 7455065 10,379,845 7543365

5,000 25,000 - -

(887 611} (894 ,402) (628 ,432) (808,731)

7.820,778 1,888,021 6,285,590 2,025837

(120 ,443) (229 ,769) 325178 6535 215
(1,418,514) (888 826) (860,449) 1,134,532)
(1,538957) (1,118,595) (535 273) (499,317)

6.281.821 769,426 5750317 1.526.520
16,727,259 15,870,203 13,777,510 12,164,086
23,009,080 16,639,629 19,527,827 13,690,608
23,008,080 16,639,829 19,527,827 13,890,606
- 87,630 - 86,904
23,009,080 16,727,259 19,527,827 13,777,510

{These statemeart s should be read in conjunction with the amual financis! report for the year ended 30 June, 2003)




NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Part A — Explanatory Notes Pursuant to MASB 26

Al

A4,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The condensed financial staterments for the guarter and the financial year ended 30 June 2004 have been
prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard MASB 26 (Interira Financial Reporting) issued by the
Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (*MASB™) and Chapter S, part K of the Listing Reguirements of
the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. The audited condensed financial staterents should be read in
conjunction with the audited financial staterments of the Group and the Barnk for the year ended 30 June
2003.

The accounting policies and methods of computation applied in the condensed financial ststements are
consistent with those adopted in the previous audited annual financial statements

AUDIT REPORT OF PRECEDING ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The audit report on the financial statements for the financial year ended 30 June 2003 was not subject o
any qualification.

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY OF OPERATIONS

The operations of the Goup were not sutbject to material seasonal or cyelical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS

There were no iteras of an exceptional or unusual nature that affects the assets, liabilities, equity, net
income or cash flows of the Growp.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIOUSLY

There were no changes to the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years that may heve a
material effect in the current period.

CHANGES IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial year 30 June 2004, the Bank increased its issued and fully paid up share capital from
RIVI3,585,464,821 to RIVI3,600,171,921 as a result of :

b the issuance of 9,596,000 new ordinary shares of RIMI1 each to eligible persons who exercised
their options under the Maybank Growp Exngloyee Share Option Scheme (ESOS)

1) abonus issue of 1,111,100 new ordinary shayes of RIVI1 each on the basis of one (1) new ordinary
share of RIvIl each for every two (2) exsting ordinary share of RIVIl each held, being bonus
entitlement for shares issued pursuant to the exercise of options under ESOS

Other than those above, there was no cancellation, repurchase, ressle or repayment of debt and equity
securities.




AT,

DIVIDENDS PAID

During the financial year ended 30 June 2004, the following dividends were paid:

a) A final dividend of 17% less 28% taxation in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2003

arnounting to RIVI440.7 million;

b) An interim dividend of 10% less 28% taxation in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2004

arnounting to RIvI259 2 million; and]
c) A special dividend of 25% less 28%, taxation in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2004
arnounting to RIVI648.0 million.
SEGMENTAL REPORTING ON LOANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSED BY
ECONOMIC PURPOSES
Jue2004 | June2003  Juwe2004 | Jure 2003
RMC00 RMO000 ©  RMNO0O RMI000
‘Agricultar 2295383 201,006 . 2,263,791 1967,413
IVinirg ardquarying 211,631 190214 201387 1R165
Manufactwing 12986978 | 13081554 12559240 12743308
Ekctrivity, gas ard water 1,770941 L8181 1,751,147 146,271
Construction 6213481 SRR SAITSA9 505200
Redl estats 1586567 18450 1473110 1,563,550
Puxchase of hnded property 27944798 | AMNBS | 22408076 | 192030
(of wiich - sidential 219223051 194021 17581817 15114230
E( Nonesidential } 6,136,783 SE048% ¢ 4940539 425531
[Less: Isbris Loans SoH ta Cagams 1438 (2128 (114380 (12728
[Cereral conmence 6496875 6274305 6,150248 5660913
Tanspot, stowge and comrunication 1443847 | 21588 1345754 2057910
Fhuance, nsurarce sxd busiress service 11383087 1 1L70919 11235411 1,733,313
Puchase ofsecwities 6,438,100 6517893 4443384 4458 600
‘Purchase oftmnsport vehicks 9591293 9465705 34395 B0
IPuhase of transport vehicks 10043209 | 92064 34395 B
Less: Iskaric Loans Sold to Cagarrae ¢51999) 4524y - -
Conswirtion ciedit 4,161,734 3THO L 3465493 307200
Cthers 2991658 J|an. 2773109 20934
| 95816380 | 252061 TSH42604 0 T3
Labuan Ofhowe 4048468 2891,741 - -
9986488 | 95413567 15542684 1 72011563
Singapore , 14987617 | 126677 14987617 12624627
United States of Axvexica 407,307 A6 457,307 41685
: . 1azaey 11450 142283 11450
13305941 148590 1330594 1,485,505
265031 ° TR 265031 ma#l
262077 24410 262077 54410
69242 | . 8242 69,243 G248
29535 174 - -
404,837 bk - -
..58062 2R S e
38T 16557 383743 165797
118200183 | 1129732 | 934923505 @ 27559165
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Non -Performing Loans

Group Bank
June 2004 June 2003 June2004 June 2003
RAT'000 RAT'000 RAM'000 RM’O0D

Gross balance at 1 July 13,037,159 13,531,560 9,799.074 10,164,558
Amount classified during the year 6,962,093 6,813,140 5,481,905 5,230,950
Recoverediregularised (5,646,100) (5,907,386) (4,217,085) (4,427,425
Armount written off (1,907,297) (861,557  (1,526,796) (707,352)
Converted to investment secuzities €220,440) (582.047) (135,379 {436,046}
Exchange difference & expenses

debited to custorers’ account 48,841 43,449 56,962 24,389
Gross balance at 30 June 12,274,256 13,037,159 9,458,681 9,799,074
Less: :
Specific provisions (3,624,130) {4,541,801y (2,688,326) (3,405,370}
Interest-in-suspense (1,891,555) (1,892,670) (1,396,4408)  (1,433,206)
Net balance 0,758,571 6,602,683 5,373,915 4,960,498
Gross loans, advances and financing 118,207,183 112,397,381 93,492,595  B7 589,165
Islamic loans sold to Cagamas 466,374 552,609 114,380 127,268
Le - 118,673,557 112,949,990 93,606,975 87,715,433

SS:

Specific provisions (3,624,130) (4,541,801  (2,688,326) (3,405,370)
Interest-in-suspense (1,891,555) (1,892,670  (1,396,440)  (1,433,206)
Net loans, advances and financing

(including loans sold to Cagarnas) 113,157,872 106,515,519 89,522,209 82,877,857
Total net non-performing loans(and
financing) as at 30 June 5.97% 6.20% 5.00% 5.9%%
{as % of total loans, advances and

financing including Islamic Loans
Sold to Cagamas, less Specific
Provision and Interest-in-Suspense)

Loan Loss Provision

Ivoverents in the pravision for bad and doubtful debts {and financing) and interest-in-suspense {income —

in-susperse) accounts are as follows: -

Group Maybani:
June 2004  June 2003  June 2004  June 2063
RAT000 EA000 RM’000 EM’000

General Provision
Balance at 1 July 3,474,440 3,282,202 2,590,235 2,455,641
Provision made during the year 179,835 192,220 84,768 130,586
Amount written back @7,147) (2,464, - -
Transfer from specific provision 11,428 ,384 11,801 3,360
Exchange differences 2,451 98 2,613 648
Balance at 30 June 3,621,007 3,474,440 2,689,417 2,590,235
&5 a percentage of total loans (including

Islamic loans sold to Cagamas, less

Specific provision and interest/income-in

-suspense) 3.20% 3.26% 3.00% 3.13%
As a percentage of total risk-weighted

assets, excluding deferred tax assets 2.92%% 2.96%, 2.81% 287%




Al0.

All

Loan Loss Provision (cont’d)

Specific Provision

Balance at 1 July

Provision made dwing the year

Amount writen back in respect of
Recoveries

Amount written off

Transfer to general provision

Transfer ta provision for diminution in
value of investments

Transfer to specific provision
for restructuredsrescheduled
loans and financing

Exchange differences

Balance at 30 June

Interest-in-suspense/income in suspense

Balance at 1 July

Provision made during the year

Amount written back in respect of
Recoveries

Amount written off

Transfer to provision for diminution
inwelue of investments

Transfer fror{ta) interestfincome-in-
suspense for restructuredirescheduled
loans and financing

Exchange differences

Balance at 30 June

Group Maybank
June 2004  June 2003 June 2004  June 2003
RMT’0GD RM’G00 RNGGO RAP’000
4,541,801 4,626,185 3,405,370 3,570,503
2,285,460 2,732,478 1,069,534 1,461,355
(1,580,0062) (1,802,044) (491,056) (708,535)
(1,379,029) (573,207  (1,085,909) (512,830)
(11,428) (2,334} (11,801) (3,360
(147,056) (277,783) (129,344) {224,577)
(63,893) (176,216) 76,227 (176,216)
4,337 14,777 8,259 (970)
3,624,130 4 541,801 2,688,326 3,405,370
1,892,670 1,728,794 1,433,206 1,266,496
1,094,638 1,124,699 800,800 824,342
©07,847) (595,820) (410,380) (376,631}
(492,562) (341,904) (440,887)  (194,522)
(14,882) (42,722 ¢5,535) (32,188)
14,851 (54,662) 14,851 (54,662}
4,687 13,285 4,385 (129)
1,891,555 1,892,670 1,396,440 1,433,206

VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipraent are stated at cost less accurnulated depreciation and irpaiment losses.

MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE FINANCIAL YEAR END

There were 10 material events subsequent to the end of the year that reguire disclosure or adjustments to

the financial statements,

CHANGES IV COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP

3) Acquisition of Additional Equity Interest in Mayban Life International (Labuan) Ltd

C‘MLIKLY")

On 15 October 2003, Mayban Life Assurance Berhad (“IVMILAB™), a 62.0% owned subsidiary of the
Barnk, acquired 1,030,000 ordinary shares of USD1 each in MLI(L), representing the rernatrung 30%
equity interest of its investment in MLI(L), for a cash consideration of USD780,000 (RM2,583,500).
MLI{L) becoraes a wholly-owned subsidiary of MLAB subsequent to the acquisition, and the Group’s
effective interest in MLI(L) increases from 43 4% to 62.0% since then.

b) Disposal of Equity Interest in Intex-City MPC (M) Sdn. Bhd.

On 29 July 2004, KerlipanBersinar Sdn Bhd., a 72.7% owned subsidiary of the Bank, disposed of
7,200,000 ordinary shares of RIVI1 each in Inter-City MPC (M) Sdn. Bhd. (“ICM™), representing

100% equity irderest of s investment in ICM, for a cash consideration of RIvI12,500,000.




Al2. CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL BALANCE SHEET
DATE

GROUP June 2004 June 2003 Variance
Principal Credit Principal Credit Poncpal |Credit
Amount Equivalent|Amowunt Equivalent|dmwount  Equivalent
Amount Amount Armount
RBI° Mil RM’ Mil (RN’ BLL RM Mil |RM° Mil (RM’ Mil

Direct credit substitates £.002 5002 4731 4731 271 271
Transactionrelated contingent iterns 6,148 3074 5573 2,786 575 288
Short-termself-iqui ating trade

wrlated contingencies 9,175 1835 5762 1,153 3413 622
Islamy housmg bas ard hire puxchse

seld to Cagamas Berhad 466 466 553 553 (87 8N

Cb ligations arising cut of rediscounting
of bankers acceptances - - 8 - (&) -

Obligations under urdenw riting .
A geerents 1,206 603 1014 505 192 93

Inevocable coruritments to extend credit

- matarity less thanone year LI5S ¢ - 33,298 - (1,545) -

- maturity exceeding ore year 5021 2511 4 509 2255 512 25
Foreign exchange related cortracts 22644 308 14,847 223 7.7397 100
Interest rate related contracts 8717 421 8,173 & 2,543 (195)
Mis cellareous 2,245 - 2059 - 185 | -
Total 92377 14215 78,527 12,840 13,849 1413
BaNK June 2004 June 2003 Variance

Proncipal Credi Principal Credit Princpal Credit
Amount  Equialent/Arwunt  Equivalent|/Amount [Equivalent
Amount Amount Arount
RBM'DMil REM°BGI O JRBM Ml (RM' BEL O (RAED RIEL RN Mid

Direct credit substiutes JA45 3445 3,162 3,162 283 283
Trrnsaction-relatad contingent items 6,140 3,070 5565 2,783 575 287
Short-termself-lquidatme rade

welated contingencies 2,158 1832 5,742 1,143 3418 684 ‘
Islamic housmg bars ard hive purchaxse *

sold to Cagamas Berhad 114 114 127 127 (13) (13)
Ob ligations under urdemw rting
& prements 34 i T 3% (433) (2183
Inevocable conumitments to extend credit

- maturity less thanone year 30,817 - 32328 - (1,508) -

- mahirity exceedingore year 3,595 1,798 3,084 1,542 511 258
Foreign enchange related contracts 22,624 303 14,184 213 8,440 S0
Interest mts related contracts 8430 415 6,174 635 2256 (220)
Mis cellareous 2,242 - 2,056 - 185 -

Total 86,209 11,14 73,194 3,998 13,715 1,151




Part B — Explanatory Noies Pursuant io Appendix 9B

of the Listing Requirements of Malaysia Securities Exchange Berhad

Bl.

B2,

B3.

B4,

BS.

Bé.

B7.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

For the year ended 30 June 2004, the Group registered an increase of 21.4% or RIvI428 0 million in profit
after tax and minority interest over that of the previous financial year. This increase can be attributed to
higher interest earnings from the increassed loans and advances portfolio, higher non-interest income and
reduction in loan loss provisions.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS

The Group registered a profit after tax and minority interest of RIvi646.7 million for the quarter just ended
corpared to RIVI683.9 million for the preceding quarter, a decrease of RIVI37 2 million or 5.4%. The
dechine was due to higher Inan lnss provisions and provision for diminution in value of investrents
required for the current quarter as compared to the preceding quarter,

PROSPECTS

Baming unforeseen circumstances, the Group remains well positioned to capitalise on the stiong economy
and to frther expand its business activities.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE

The Growup neither made sny profit forecast nor issued any profit guarentee.

TAXATION AND ZAKAT

June 2004
RA00D

Malaysian incorae tax 1,047,033
Foreign tax 51,791
Less: Double taxation relief (42,8333
1,055,991

Share of tax in associated corpanies 744
Deferred tax (141,688)
Crver provision in prior years {27,406)
Zakat 869
888,510

The tax charges for the Group reflect an effective rate that is close to the statutory rate.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/OR PROPERTIES

The profits from the sale of unquoted investments of the Group amounted to RIVI63.3 million while profits
from the sale of properties amounted to RIvI4.4 mallion.

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

Financial institutions are exempted from the disclosure rejuirements relating to quoted securities.




BS.

B9,

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

a)

b)

©)

Proposed ESOS and Increase in Authorised Ordinary Share Capital

The revised proposed ESOS (after incorporating the proposed changes) has been approved by the
shareholders on 11 August 2004 in the Extraordinary General Iveeting. The shareholders have also
approved the resolution for the increase in the authorised ordinary share capital of the Bank from
RIv4,000,000,000 to RIV10,000,000,000 by the creation of en additional 6,000,000,000 new ordinary
shares of RIVI1 each in the same meeting.

Transfer of the Business of Mayban Finance Berhad te the Bank

The transfer of the finance company business of a subsidiary, IMayban Finance Berhad to the Bank has
been tentatively set on 1 October 2004 pending the issuance of vesting order by the High Court. Bank
Negara vlalaysia has approved the exercise vide its letter dated 4 June 2004,

Acquisition of Additional Equity Interest in Aseambanlers Malaysis Berhad

The Bank obtained the approval of Bank Negara Ivlelaysia on 1 June 2004 to acquire an additional
2,350,440 ordinary share of RIvIl each of Asearmbankers Malaysia Bethad (“Aseambankers™ for a
total consideration of RIVI18,380,440. The Bank’s shareholding in &seambamkers will increase from
7510% to 79.7% when the acquisition is completed in the future. The acquisition has not been
completed as at the date of this report.

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT SECURITIES

Growp Bandk
Items June 2004  June 2003 June 2004  June 2003
RLT000 RATO00 RAT 000 RLTO0G
Deposits fom Customers
- Fixed dep osits end negotishle instruments
of deposts
One year orless (shott-tent) 75 695815 6778425 S2402234 L7 AR1 582

Iiare than one year (medmmiong-term) 2022317 2547157 1258840 1948102
77,718,132 WVIBTER S3H61074 HADHES

- Demand Deposits 23472718 19362500 22850926 19212212
- Savings Deposit 2175092 NOENT 356877 13195404

123365942 105524729 96868877 8,337 300

Deposits and Placemerts of Banks end

Cther Finanicial Institutions
One year ar less (short-term) 11 563,369 11551698 11334898 105274629
Mete than one year (medivmdong-term) 2834837 2120834 2822439 2,268,126
14 498,206 13672532 14177337 12795755
Bonds and Notes
- Unsecured

Moare than ane year (imedium/long-tem) +*3,004,000 3004000 *+3004,000 **+3 004000

*¥ Includes the Subordinated Note of USDA30 million equivalent to RIVI2,394.0 million .




Bio. OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE
(WHICHEVER EARLIER)

GROUP (RM Mill) : ;

Tierns Principal |  1mil »1-3 »3.6 »8-12 »1-5 »3yrs Margin
Amount | less mths mihs ndhs LY R yment

Foregn exchange

related contrects 1 s _ . N

- frwards 2423 1391 3142 15637 f )] 1033 - .

{- gwaps 14221 7325 4445 1895 48 | 194 - -

Interest rate miated

contiacls

forvands 71 I 73 IS I : ; :

~SWans 3483 25 1931 24 445 337 1,182 -

-futures - ] - - - - - - -

Total 31361 89373 84350 3263 16321 6254 1&1__8_2“ .

'BANK (RM "MEID :

Ttems Principal | 1mil >L3 »3.6 »6-12 | =L8 »Syre | Margin
Amount |  less mths mihs mihs | IS R'gqment

[Foregnexchange

related contracts

- Brvands 2492 1826 | 31341  1gdt 13 1033 = -

- swaps 1422 ) 1236} 4451 1297 453 175 - -

Intetest rate relited

conbacts

forvards 13 . 13 = =t : : :

.SWRES 5417 260 104t 243 &P | 3255 1,167 “

Total 31,054 $382 | 8630 [ 3783 { 40 £463 1,167 | -
Ddarket rick

Market visk is the pofential change it valus caused by movernent i market sates or prices. The cordractual
amounts stated sbove provide only a measwe of involverment in these types of transsctions end do not
represent the amount subject to market risk. Exposure fo mavket risk travsections may be veduced thiough
offsetting on and off-balance sheet positions. As at 30 June 2004, the amowrt of contracts which were not
hedged and, henee exposed to market visk was RIV76.2 raillion (30 June 2003: RIM24.4 million).

Credit xvisk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that a counter-party may be unable to meet the terms of a contract in
which the Group has a gain position. As at 30 June 2004, the credit risk measured in terms of the cost o
replace the profitable contracts, was RM52.6 million (30 June 2003: RIM6%.9 million). This amount will
increase or decrease over the life of the contracts, maturity dates and rates ov prices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at the prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recogrised in the income statement.

In the case of interest rate sweps, the differential interest receipts and payments ansing therefrom, are
accrued whilst the notional principsl amounts are recorded as off balance sheet iterns.




Bl1l

B12.

B13.

MATERIAL LITIGATION
At the date of this report, thers was no pending material litigation.
DIVIDENDS DECLARED

The Directors have agreed to recoraumend to the Annual General Meting of IMermbers to be held on 11
October 2004, & final drvidend of 25.0 sen per share less 28% tax, making a total of 60.0 sen per share less
28%. tex in respect of the financial year ended 30 June 2004. (30 June 2003: 27.0 sen per share less 28%
tax and tax exerpt of 25.0 sen per share).

If approved, the final dividend will be paid on 27 October 2004 to shareholders registered in the Register
of Mermbers at the close of business at 5.00 p.n. on 14 October 2004, Notice is hereby given that the
Register of Mermbers will be closed from 15 October 2004 1o 16 October 2004 for the determination of
shareholders entitlement to the final dividend.

& depositor shall qualify for entitlement for the final dividend only in respect of'-

a) Shares deposited into the Depositois” Securities accounts before 1230 p.m. on 12 October 2004 (in
respect of shares exe mpted from mandatory deposit);
b) Shares transferred to the Deposttors™ Securities accounts in respect of ordinary transfers before 4.00

p.m. on 14 October 2004,
c) Shares bought on the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad on a cum entitlernent basis according to the

Rules of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The basic and diluted EPS of the Group are calculaed by dividing the net proft by the weighted-average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the financal year.

Group
Quarter Quarter Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 2004  June 2003 June 2004 Jume 2003
Net profit (RIv’000) 646,720 678,200 2,424,511 1,996,489
Weighted average number of
Ordinary shares in issue (*000) 3,600,172 3,583,922 3,600,172 3,569,376
Basic and diluted earnings per
share {sen) 18.0 18.9 67.3 559

The weighted-average number of ordinary shares inissue for the quarter ended 30 June 2003 and the year
ended 30 June 2003 respectively, have been adjusted for the effects of the shares issued under the ESOS

bornus entitlement during the year for comparative purpeses.

As at the balance sheet date of the current financial year, there is no outstanding arrangement that can
potentially give rise to material and dilutive ordinary shares.

By Order of the Board
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Form Version 2.0
Financial Results

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 08/11/2004 18:14:07 v A HE Sn

Reference No MB-041104-58953

Ry

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

Part A1 : QUARTERLY REPORT

* Quarterly report for the
_ financial period ended
* Quarter

* Financial Year End

* The figures

Please attach the full Quarterly Report here:

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Binti Husin
Company Secretary

© 30/09/2004

@1atr O2atr O 34atr O4Qtr O Other

© 30/06/2005
: O have been audited

@ have not been audited

PL,BS,Changes in Equity,Cash Flov Notes to the Accounts-09-2004.d

N

\

Business Segmeht Reporting - 3009200.

Remarke:

Part A2 : SUMMARY OF KEY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Summary of Key Financial Information for the financial period ended

* 30/09/2004

—__INDIVIDUAL QUARTER’
CURRENT YEAR | PRECEDING C
QUARTER * YEAR
CORRESPONDIN |- ‘CORRESFONDIN
G QUARTER - _GPERIOD. -
30/09/2004 30/09/2003
[dd/mm/yyyy) [dd/mmlyyyy]
RMI000 | RM'0Q0"




e ————

1 Revenue 2,466,198 2,273,862 .
2 |Profit/{loss) before tax ‘ 793,201, 700,647
3 Profit/(loss) after tax and ; 555,039 = 501,221
4 minority interest v ‘ - L
4 Net profit/(loss) for the - 555,039f 501,221
period ; . ‘ o
5 Basic earnings/{loss) per 15.42] S 1392
share (sen) '
6 Dividend per share {(sen) | 0.00 0:00
AS AT END OF CURRENT QUARTER™ |AS
7 Net tangible assets per : 42200 ‘
share (RM) LT
Remarks :

Note: For full text of the above announcement, please access the Bursa Malaysia website at www.bursamalaysia.com

Part A3 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

, INDIVIDUAL QUARTER .
| CURRENT.YEAR {|PRECEDING YEAR
- QUARTER* .|CORRESPONDING
L L QUARTER:
ép/’psiz'qQ4f§.'- - 30/09/2003 U8E
[dd/mm/yyyy} [dd/mmilyyyy]
RM000 RM'000 :
1 |Profit/(Loss) from 1,060,970 883,553
operations e
2 |Gross interest income ' 1,872,351 1,807,608
3 |Gross interest expense | 833,599 778,411 [ 7833; e TTRA
Remarks : ‘ .

Note: The above information is for the Exchange internai use only.



Appendix A

MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)
100, Jalan Tun Perak
50050 Kuala Lumpur

Unaudited Condensed Income Statement of The Group For the First Quarter Of The
Financial Year Ending June 30, 2005

1st Quarter Ended Cumulative 3 months Ended

30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003 30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000

Interest income =~ 1,872,351 1,807,608 1,872,351 1,807,608

Interest expense (833,599) (778,411) (833,599) (778,411)

Net interest income 1,038,752 1,029,197 1,038,752 1,029,197
Income from Islamic Banking ’

Scheme operations:

. Gross operating income 180,583 139,951 - 180,583 139,951

Profit equalisation reserves (20,572) (28,695) (20,572) " (28,695)

© 160,011 111,256 160,011 111,256

1,198,763 1,140,453 1,198,763 1,140,453

Non-interest income 535,690 367,027 535,690 . 367,027

Net income 1,734,453 1,507,480 1,734,453 1,507,480
Overhead expenses (673,483) (623,927) (673,483) (623,927)

Operating Profit ‘ 1,060,970 883,553 1,060,970 883,553

Loan loss and provision (268,192) (183,173) (268,192) (183,173)

' ' 792,778 700,380 792,778 700,380

Share of profits in ' _

‘associated companies 423 267 423 267
Profit before taxation . 793,201 700,647 793,201 700,647
Tax expense & zakat : (224,558) - (197,893) °© - (224,558) -(197,893)
Profit after taxation before ‘ ‘

Minority Interest ‘ 568,643 502,754 568,643 502,754
Minority Interest : (13,604) (1,533) (13,604) (1,533)
Net profit for the year 555,039 501,221 555,039 501,221
Earnings per share
- Basic ‘ 15.42 sen 13.92 sen 15.42 sen 13.92 sen
- Fully Diluted 15.29 sen 13.92 sen 15.29 sen 13.92 sen

{These statements should be read in conjunction with the statutory financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2004)

11/08/04 11/08/04
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MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

Net tangible assets per share

(These statements should be read in conjunction with the statutory financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2004)

11/8/04 5:44 PM

(3813-K)
UNAUDITED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET OF MAYBANK GROUP AS AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2004
Sept 2004 June 2004
ASSETS RM'000 RM'000
Cash and short-term funds: 26,317,692 23,009,080
Deposits and placements with financial institutions 5,164,200 6,686,790
Securities purchased under resale agreements 446,577 733,631
Dealing securities 1,123,148 299,557
[nvestment securities 28,995,856 28,703,420
Loans and advances 108,897,362 109,070,491
Other assets 2,529,445 2,076,427
Statutory deposits with Central Banks 4,336,581 3,644,199
Investment in associated companies 19,806 18,507
Property, plant and equipment 1,338,672 1,382,822
Deferred tax assets 1,271,752 1,261,643
Life and Family Takaful fund assets 2,860,697 2,620,460
TOTAL ASSETS 183,301,788 179,507,427
LIABILITIES O
Deposits from customers 124,606,701 123,365,942
Deposits and placements of banks and -
other financial instituticns 17,310,067 14,498,206
Obligations on securities sold under '
repurchase agreements 6,884,392 6,988,031
Bills and acceptances payable 2,273,433 3,319,429
Other liabilities 3,502,118 3,173,396
Recourse obligation on loans sold to Cagamas 6,264,367 6,532,046
Provision for taxation and zakat 955,041 932,330
Deferred tax liabilities 10,832 10,806
Subordinated obligations 3,004,000 3,004,000
Life fund liabilities 79,093 101,491
Life policy holders' funds 2,781,604 2,518,969
TOTAL LIABILITIES 167,671,648 164,444,646
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Share capital ' 3,600,172 3,600,172
Reserves 11,599,858 11,023,264 .
15,200,030 14,623,436
MINQRITY INTEREST 430,110 439,345
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 183,301,788 179,507,427
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 103,073,190 92,376,859
CAPITAL ADEQUACY
Without deducting propesed dividend
Core Capital ratio 10.64% 10.89%
Risk-weighted capital 15.30% 15.62%
After dedﬁcting proposed dividend
Core Capital ratio 10.13% 10.24%
Risk-weighted capital 14.79% 15.25%
RM4.22 RM4.06




MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
(3813-K)

UNAUDITED CONDENSED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE FIRST QUARTER
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2005 A

GROUP
SEP 2004 SEP 2003
RM'000 RM'000
Profit before taxation 793,201 700,647
Adjustments for non-operating and non- i
cash items 640,859 406,693
Operating profit before working capital changes -

1,434,060 1,107,340

Changes in working capital

(634,974) (208,637)

Changes in nperating assets
3,016,424 (1,139,686)

Changes in operating liabilities

Tax expense and zakat paid (211,803 (121,706)
Net cash generated from
operations 3,583,707 (362,689)
Net cash generated/(used in) from investing activities ‘ 2,931 (66,524)
Net cash {(used in)/generated from financing activities (283,540) 573,182
' : ' (280,609) 506,658
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 3,303,098 143,969
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 23,009,080 16,122,434
Foreign exchange differences on opening balances 5,514 5,849
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 26,317,692 16,272,252

(These statements should be read in conjunction with the statutory financial report for the year ended 30 June, 2004)
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Part A — Explanatory Notes Pursuant to MASB 26

Al,

Ad,

AS.

"~ Ab.

AT,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The condensed financial statements for the quarter ended 30 September 2004 have been prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standard MASB 26 (Interim Financial Reporting) issued by the Malaysian
Accounting Standards Board (“MASB”) and Chapter 9, part K of the Listing Requirements of the Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad. The unaudited condensed financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the audited financial statements of the Group and the Bank for the year ended 30 June 2004.

The accounting policies and methods of computation applied in the condensed financial statements are
consistent with those adopted in the previous audited annual financial statements.

AUDIT REPORT OF PRECEDING ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The audit report on the financial statemnents for the financial year ended 30 June 2004 was not subject to
any qualification.

SEASONALITY AND CYCLICALITY OF OPERATIONS

The operations of the Group were not subject to material seasonal or cyclical effects.

EXCEPTIONAL OR UNUSUAL ITEMS _

There were no items of an exceptional or unusual nature that affects the assets, liabilities, equity, net

income or cash flows of the Group.

CHANGES IN ESTIMATES OF AMOUNTS REPORTED PREVIOUSLY

‘There were no changes to the estimates of amounts reported in prior financial years that may have a

material effect in the current period.

CHANGES IN DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES
During the quarter ended 30 September 2004, there was no change to the Bank's issued and fully paid up

share capital, which amounted to RM3,600,171,921. There was no cancellation, repurchase, resale or
repayment of debt and equity securities during the quarter.

DIVIDENDS PAID

There was no dividend paid during the quarter ended 30 September 2004.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION - LOANS, ADVANCES AND FINANCING ANALYSED BY

ABii.
ECONOMIC PURPOSES
e Gop
e 30 Sep7004 30 June 2004
Agriculture 2165135 229538 .;
Muming and quarying 1648805 211,631
‘Manufacturing | 12,646,630 | 12986979 i
Eecmcrty, gas and water | 15569461 1770947 ,
‘Construction | 59767741 6213481
Realestate. | 15380631 158657
‘Purchase of landed property | 27769118 27,944,798
(of which - residential 72317982 219D395 "
Nomsidenti) | 6060055 613678
Less: Islarric Loans Sold to Cagamras (608919)  (114380)

Cﬁncral conmerce

: ..61§1,.‘.‘J_3,7:j, -

6696875

Transport storage and corrmmlcanon r“ 1225713 1443 847

-Finance, msurance and busuEss semce .1 486,363 11,383087 ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

thaseofsecunh&s L | 6687019 6438100 L

Purchese of transport vehicles | 10059867  9,601295°

Purchase of transport vehicles 10392,191 ; - 10,043,289

Less: Isiarric Loans Sold to Cagarras Po(332324) (351,999

:Consunption credit . 4567157 416174

Others 29913731 29165
e | 05649770 95816380

I_abuan Ofhore 4333424 4048468

99983194 . PS4

Overscas Operauo;:;w

:Singapore 14,996,128 | 14,987,617 |

Umted States of Arerica 461,687 407,307

‘United Kingdom 153,969 142283

‘Hong Kong 1214775 13305%

Bumel 1. 266693i 265081

Vewam G 2908, %007

Carbodia o 64956 - 69249

PpwNewGinea 29968, XBL

Pippnes O Caaga, g

Indonesia 56595 8062 j

Choa T aa6339 | s

Grand total 1183695711  118207,183 ! o




A9,

Al0.

All.

—

YALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accurmnulated depreciation and impairment losses,

MATERIAL EVENT SUBSEQUENT TO THE END OF THE INTERIM PERIOD

There were no material events subsequent to the end of the interim period that require disclosure or
adjustments to the financial statements, :

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP
a) Disposal of Equity Interest in Inter-Cify MPC (M) Sdn. Bhd.

During the-quarter ended 30 September 2004, Kerlipan Bersinar Sdan. Bhd., a 72.7% owned subsidiary
of the Bank, disposed 7,200,000 ordinary shares of RM1 each in Inter-City MPC (M) Sdn. Bhd.
(“ICM™), representing 100% of its equity interest in ICM, for a cash consideration of RM12,500,000.

b) Acquisition of Additional Interest In Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad

On 14 September 2004, the Bank completed the acquisition of an additional 2,350,440 ordinary shares ,
of RM1 each in Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad (“Aseambankers”) for a total consideration of - (‘
RM18,380,440. As a result, the Bank’s equity intersst in Aseambankers increased from 75.0% to

79.7% :

CHANGES IN CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SINCE THE LAST ANNUAL BALANCE SHEET
DATE o ,

GROUP 30 Sept 2004 30 June 2004 Vartance
' Principal Credit}] Principal Credit| Principal Credit
Amount Equivalent Amount Equivalent Amount Equivalent
Amount Amount Amount
RM’Mil RM’Mill RM’Mil RM’Mil| RM’Mil RM’Mil
Direct credit substitutes 5,466 5,466 5,002 5,002 464 464
Transaction-related contingent items 5,891 2,945 6,148 3,074 (257) (129)
Short-term self-liquidating trade
related contingencies ] 9;050 1,810 9,175 1,835 (125) (25)
Islamic housing loans and hire purchase ' ' (".
sold to Cagamas Berhad 941 941 466 466 475 - 475
Obligations under underwriting
Agreements 1,264 632 1,206 603 58 29
irrevocable commitments to extend credit ‘ ‘ '
- maturity less than one year 33,740 - 31,753 - 1,987 -
- maturity exceeding one year 5,731 2,866 5,021 2,511 710 355
Foreign exchange related contracts 28,627 355 22,644 303 5,983 52
Interest rate related contracts 10,037 482 8,717 421 1,320 S 6l
Miscellaneous 2,326 . - 2,245 - 81 -
@al 103,073 15,497 92,377 - 14,215 10,696 1,282




Part B — Explanatory Notes Pursuant to Appendix 9B of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malavsia

Securities Berhad

BI1.

B2.

B3,

B4.

'B6.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE
For the 3 months ended 30 September 2004, the Group registered an increase of 10.7% or RMS53.8 million

in profit after tax and minority interest over that of the corresponding period. The better performance was
supported by higher non-interest income arising from transactional banking activities and higher income

from Islamic banking operations.

COMPARISON WITH THE PRECEDING QUARTER’S RESULTS

The Group registefed a profit after tax and minority interest of RM555.0 million for the quarter just ended
compared to RM646.7 million for the preceding quarter, a decrease of RM91.7 million or 14.2%. The
decline was due to higher loan loss provisions required for the current quarter as compared to the

preceding quarter.

PROSPECTS
Barring unforeseen circumstances, the prevailing economic environment should enable the Maybank

Group to sustain its performance during the financial year.

VARIANCE FROM PROFIT FORECAST AND PROFIT GUARANTEE

The Group neither made any profit forecast nor issued any profit guarantee.

TAXATION AND ZAKAT

Group

30 Sept 2004

RM’000

Malaysian income tax ‘ 228,779
Foreign income tax 16,238
Less: Relief on foreign income tax ' (12,459)
232,558

Share of tax in associated companies 127
Deferred tax (8,127)
Tax expense & zakat 224,558

The tax expense for the Group reflects an effective rate that approximates the statutory rate.

PROFIT ON SALE OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS AND/OR PROPERTIES

The profits from the sale of unquoted investments of the Group amounted to RM57.0 millicn while profits
from the sale of properties amounted to RM0.9 million.




B7.

BS.

BSY.

——_—— eSS

PURCHASE AND SALE OF QUOTED SECURITIES

Financial institutions are exémptcd from the disclosure requirements relating to quoted securities.

STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

a) Maybank Group Employee Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”)

During the quarter ended 30 September 2004, the Bank granted 238,565,600 share options at the
option price of RM9.23 per share to eligible employees and non-executive directors of the Group
under the new ESOS, which commenced on 26 August 2004.

b) Proposed Acquisition for a 51% Equity Interest in PT Bank Permata Tbk In Indonesia

The Maybank led consortium bid for a 51% equity stake in PT Bank Permata Tbk was not successful.

DEPOSITS AND PLACEMENTS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEBT SECURITIES

c Group
lterrs 30 Sept 2004 30 June 2004 : .
. RM’000 RIVP000 .
Deposits from Customers
- Fixed deposits and negotiable instruments
of deposits : :
Ore year or less (short-term) ' 76,619,258 75,695,815
More than one year (mediwylong-term) 2,336,452 2,022,317
78,955,710 77,718,132
- Dermand Deposits 23,686,622 23,472,718
- Savings Deposit 21,964,369 22,175,092
124,606,701 123,365,942
Deposits and Placements of Banks and
Other Financial Institutions
One vear or less (short-term) 14,177,588 11,663,369
-More than one year (mediumy/long-terrm) 3,132,479 2,834,837
17,310,067 14,498,206
Bonds and Notes :
- Unsecured .

More than one year (mediunylong-term) *#%3 004,000  **3,004,000

** Includes the Subordinated Note of USD630 million equivalent to RM2,394.0 million .




B10.

GROUP (RM 'Mill)

OFF BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY VALUE OF CONTRACTS
CLASSIFIED BY REMAINING PERIOD TO MATURITY/NEXT REPRICING DATE

(WHICHEVER EARLIER)

Items Principal|{ 1mth/ | >1-3 >3-6 >6-12 >1-5 >5yrs | Margin
Amount less mths mths mths yrs R'gment |

Foreign exchange

related contracts .
- forwards 8,474 2,286 2,478 2,052 . 617 1,041 - -

- swaps 20,153 11,150 6,078 2,352 351 204 18 -

Interest rate related

contracts
- forwards 6 - 6 - - - - -
- swaps 10,031 321 1,671 224 1,606 4,586 1,423 -
- futures . -
Total 38,664 13,957 10,233 4,628 2,574 5,831 1,441 -

B11.

Bi12.

Market risk’

Market risk is the potential change in value caused by movement in market rates or prices. The contractual
amounts stated above provide only a measure of involvement in these types of transactions and do not
represent the amount subject to market risk. Exposure to market risk transactions may be reduced through
offsetting on and off-bzlance sheet positions. As at 30 September 2004, the amount of contracts which
were not hedged and, hence exposed to market risk was RM77.4 million (30 June 2004: RM76.2 million).

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that a counter—party may be unable to meet the terms of a contractin
which the Group has a gain position. As at 30 September 2004, the credit risk measured in terms of the
cost to replace the profitable contracts, was RM35.9 million (30 June 200: RM52.6 million). This amount -
will increase or decrease over the life of the contracts, maturity dates and rates or prices.

Related accounting policies

Foreign exchange contracts are revalued at the prevailing market rates at the balance sheet date and the
resultant gains or losses are recognised in the income statement.

In the case of interest rate swaps, the differential interest receipts and payments arising therefrom, are
accrued whilst the notional principal amounts are recorded as off balance sheet items.

" MATERIAL LITIGATION

At the date of this report, there was no pending material litigation.

DIVIDENDS DECLARED

The Group did not declare any dividend for the current quarter.




—

B13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (“EPS”) .

The basic EPS of the Group is calculated by dividing the net profit for the quarter by the weighted-average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the quarter.

Group Group
1% Quarter Ended Cumulative 3 months Ended
30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003 30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003
Net profit (RM'000) = 555,039 501,221 555,039 501,221
Weighted average number of ,
ordinary shares in 1ssue ('000) ‘ 3,600,172 3,600,172 3,600,172 3,600,172
Basic earnings per shdre (sen) . 15.42 o 13.92 15.42 13.92

Diluted earnings per share (*Diluted EPS™)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the quarter and the weighted-
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the quarter have been adjusted for the effects of dilutive
potential ordinary shares from exercise of the Bank’s ESOS, which commenced on 26 August 2004. .

In the diluted EPS calculation, it was assumed that the share options were exercised into ordinary shares, A
caloulation is done to determine the number of shares that could have been issued at fair value (determined
as the average price of the Bank’s shares during the quarter) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to the outstanding share options. This calculation serves to determine the
number of dilutive shares to be added to the ordinary shares outstanding for the purpose of computing the
dilution. No adjustment was made to the net profit for the quarter. ,

Group Group
1" Quarter Ended Cumulative 3 months Ended
30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003 - 30 Sept 2004 30 Sept 2003
Net profit (RM'000) ' 555,039 501,221 555,039 501,221
Weighted average number of :
ordinary shares in issue ("000) 3,600,172 3,600,172 3,600,172 3,600,172
Assumed exercise of share ' :
options (*000) 30,834 - 30,834 . .
3,631,006 3,600,172 3,631,006 3,600,172 '
Fully diluted earnings 4 :
per share (sen) : 15.29 13.92 15.29 13.92
By Order of the Board

Mahiram binti Husin
LS007885

Company Secretary

8 November 2004
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Form Version 2.0 2{‘/35 FEJ -4 A H: ™0
Entitlements (Notice of Book Closure)

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 25/08/2003 17:25:28
Reference No MB-030825-56709

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad -
Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock code © 1155

Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
Designation ¢ Company Secretary/Registrar
Entitlement date :17/10/2003
Entitlement time :17:00:00 ®
Entitlement subject :Final Dividend

Entitlement description

Final dividend of 17 sen per share less tax 28%

Period of interest payment - 8] to &1
Financial Year End -30/06/2003
Share transfer book & register of members will be  :18/10/2003 &l to 19/10/20030E]
closed from _

(both dates inclusive) for the purpose of determining the entitlements
Registrar's name ,address, telephone no

Share Registration, Corporate Services

14th Floor Menara Maybank

100 Jalan Tun Perak

50050 Kuala Lumpur

Payment date :30/10/2003
A depositor shall gualify for the entitiement only in

respect of:

a) Securities transferred into the Depositor's ‘17/10/2003
Securities Account before 4:00 pm in respect of

transfers

b) Securities deposited into the Depositor's *15/10/2003

Securities Account before 12:30 pm in respect of
securities exempted from mandatory deposit
c) Securities bought on KLSE on a cum entitlement basis according to the rules of the KLSE.

Number of new shares/securities issued (units) ( If

applicable)

Entittement indicator O Ratio ® RM
_ : O Percentage
Entitlement in RM (RM) :0.17

Remarks

Less tax 28%




Form Version 2.0 g TER - At
Entitlements (Notice of Book Closure) (1) I~ o
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 20/02/2004 18:20:01 cayeE OF 0T Tyl e A
Reference No MB-040220-58064 ke Jr Sp TR P -

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name © MAYBANK

Stock code ;1155

Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
Designation . Company Secretary/Registrar
Entitement date -15/03/2004
Entittement time :17:00:00 &
Entitlement subject :Interim Dividend

Entitlement description
Interim Dividend of 10 sen per share less tax 28% and a special dividend of 25 sen per share
less tax 28%

Period of interest payment B 1o
Financial Year End -30/06/2004

Share transfer book & register of members will be 16/03/2004 (Bl to 17/03/200408]
closed from

(both dates inclusive) for the purpose of determining the entitements

Registrar's name ,address, telephone no

Share Registration, Corporate Services

14th Floor Menara Maybank

100 Jalan Tun Perak

50050 Kuala Lumpur

Payment date :29/03/2004
A depositor shall qualify for the entitlement only in

respect of:

a) Securities transferred into the Depositor's -15/03/2004
Securities Account before 4:00 pm in respect of

transfers

b) Securities deposited into the Depositor's 11/03/2004

Securities Account before 12:30 pm in respect of
securities exempted from mandatory deposit
~¢) Securities bought on KLSE on a cum entitlement basis according to the rules of the KLSE.

Number of new shares/securities issued (units) ( If

applicable)

Entitlement indicator :O Ratio @ RM
‘ O Percentage

Entitlement in RM (RM) :0.35

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0

Entitlements {(Notice of Book Closure)

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 30/08/2004 17:17:18
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 30/08/2004 17:46:04

Reference No V1B-040828-38111

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable) : “‘\' —
* Company name : WMalayan Banking Berhad i 1%;‘ =7
* Stock name 1 MAYBANK T - T
* Stock code : 1155 s T 02
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar BT TA
* Designation :  Company Secretary/Registrar _* I
. - o
- ’::: @
‘ Lt
* Entitlement date :14/10/2004 s o
* Entitlement time :17:00:00 &
* Entitlement subject :Final Dividend

* Entitlement description

Final Dividend of 25 sen per share less tax 28%

Period of interest payment : to

Financial Year End :31/12/2004

Share transfer book & register of members will be :15/10/2004 to 16/10/2004
closed from .

{both dates inclusive} for the purpose of determining the entitlements

Registrar's name ,address, telephone no

Share Registration,
14th Floor Menara Maybank,
Jalan Tun Perak
50050 Kuala Lumpur
Payment date :27/10/2004
A depositor shall qualify for the entitlement only
in respect of:

a) Securities transferred into the Depositor's :14/10/2004
Securities Account before 4:00 pm in respect of
transfers '
b) Securities deposited into the Depositor's :12/10/2004

Securities Account before 12:30 pm in respect of

securities exempted from mandatory deposit

c) Securities bought on the Exchange on a cum entitiement basis according to the rules of
the Exchange.

Number of new shares/securities issued {units) { If :

applicable)

Entitiement indicator ‘O Ratio ® RV
O Percentage

Entitlement in RM (RM) :0.25

Remarks

t i sa.. MO0/
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Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A{1)
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/08/2003 09:22:53
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 09:29:49
Reference No MB-030715-61319

Submitting Merchant Bank :
{if applicable) ff_i;}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name Jp
(if applicable) ] .l
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad T Foorn
* Stock name :  MAYBANK o= K
* Stock code : 1155 RN
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar T -2
* Designation : Company Secretary/Registrar
Table Status
1. Information on Directors Completed
2. information on Substantial Shareholders Completed
3. Information on 30 Securities Account " Completed
Holders
4, Distribution Table A & B Completed

Remarks:

Attachments:

Notes : To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, (e.g. 1,000,000}, Press <F9> or click the
'Refresh’ button in subsequent form.







Information on Directors

@ Applicable (O Not Applicable
Names of "NRIC No. Designation Nationality Direct Holdings indirect Holdings
: Directors No. % No. %
{ {(Max. 30 Names) i
i 01 iTan Sri 380608-08- |Chairman Malaysian 18,000 0.00 o 0.00
: Mohamed 5717
‘Basir Bin
Ahmad
02 ipato’ 270120-08- iVice Chairman [Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Richard Ho {5003
_________ Ung Hun :
03 ipatuk 500918-01- :President & Malaysian 261,000 0.00 0 0.00
Amirsham A {5005 CEO
iAziz
04 ipato’ 501020-03- iDeputy Malaysian 103,400 0.00 0 0.00
iMchammed 5071 President
EBin Haji Che
......... Hussein
05 {Hooi Lai 490510-06- iDeputy Malaysian 181,400 0.00 0 0.00
Hoong 5344 President
{ 06 iTan Sri Raja {320810-05- Non-Executive {Mafaysian 0 0.00 10,500 0.00
: Muhammed (5357 Director
iAlias Bin
Raja Muhd
Alj ‘
07 ‘Mohammad {410303-04- {Non-Executive |Malaysian 0 Q.00 ¢} 0.00
Bin Abdullah {5065 Director
08 :pato’ Mohd [530531-06- iNon-Executive {Malaysian 0 0.00 oi o.oo§
Helmey Bin 15291 Director : ‘
Mohd Taib
i 09 ‘Haji Mohd  |360430-01- {Non-Executive {Malaysian 0 0.00 37,700 0.00
Hashir Bin Hj {5069 Director
Abduttah
10 iTeh Soon 360821-07- :Non-Executive |Malaysian 5,247 0.00 o} 0.00
: Poh @ Teh {5165 Director
foniSaon Chye e eerseessseeeerseessreessedesrea s oo eeess Ao seeesmes e e sere b e enees s e eeer et estees et re e
11 iDatuk Abdul {390324-08- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 0] 0.00!
Rahman Bin 5095 Director i i
___iMohd Ramli
TR S S o 000 0 0.00
13 ) 0.00 o} 0.00
0 0.00 Qi 000!
0} 0.00 0; 0.00]
0 0.00 L 0,00
of 0.00 0 0.00:
18 0 0.00 0 0.00!
19 0 0.00 0 0.00}
20 0 0.00 0; 0.00
21 0 0.00 oi 0.00:
P22 0 0.00 oi 0.00




i 26 0! 0.00 0! 0.00
55 0 0.00 o 0.00;
58 0 0.00 o T 0.00'
29 o 0.00 0
30 0 0.00 oi

569,047

0.00




Information on Substantial Shareholders

o Applicable O Not Applicable
Names of NRIC/Regist | Malaysian/Fo Nationality/cug: Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings (excluding
Substantial  iration No. |reign ountry of | bare trustees)
) Shareholders | incorporation No. % No. ; %
0:Amanah Raya {434217U Malaysian Malaysia 1,279,231,8 35.64 0 0.00
1 iNominees : 75
{Tempatan)
Sdn Bhd -
Skim Amanah
Saham
Bumiputera SOOI SHSNTOB O
O iPermodalan TEMP3821 iMalaysian Malaysia 409,013,987 11.39 0 0.00
2 iNasional 8
Berhad
0 {Employees EPFACT19 iMalaysian Malaysia 369,985,749 10.31 0 0.00
i 3 {Provident Fund i gq ;
- Board
{0 0 0.00/ o 0.00
4 : S S
0 0 0.00 0 0.00
5.
oi 0 0.00 0 0.00
6!
o} o] 0.00 [¢] 0.00
7
o 0 0.00 QO 0.00
8:
0 0 0.00 0 0.00
9 eefimnessrensanteserinraroaanaas
1 0 0.00 [¢] 0.00
0
1 0 0.00 Q 0.00
1
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
2} )
1 0 0.00{ 0 0.00
35 ' ?
1 C 0.00 ¢] 0.00
4
1 0 0.00 o] 0.00
B S S
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
2 E
1 0 0.00! o 0.00
L8 SORORUUIOUNE SISO SOOI SO S .
N 0 0.00 o 0.00
‘8
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
3 OO OSSN SOOI OOROUN OO OUOR I OOR IO SOV ORI OO UTURORORUEON SR
2 Y 0.00; 0 0.00
AT s
12 Y 0.00/ 0 0.00
2} o 0.00 0 0.00
12
§ Y 0.00 0 0.00
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
A S SRRSO SO N
2 0: 0.00 0 0.00




2 0! 0.00 0 0.00
e eeeeeeeeeeebereeee e eeeeeeeeeemdeememees oot seeseeseeeeeresseceeeemremeees e oo cereeeeemmemeresoes oot oeeeeseeeeeeeseseeesereeeberenmmemen e oot eeeemeeeneensees e
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
<O UE [ES N O AU S
2} 0 0.00 0 0.00
19 S S
3 0 0.00 0 0.00
0
i 2,058,231,6 57.34
: 11




Information on 30 Securities Account Holders

..... Names NRIC / Registration No.# Holdings

No. i % H

i1 " AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217V 1,279,231,875! 35.641

(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Skim i :

Amanah Saham Bumiputera e : :

{2 iPEAMODALAN NASIONAL BERHAD TEMP38218 409,013,987/ 11.39!

{3 {EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND BOARD |EPFACT1991 369,985,749

{4 IKHAZANAH NASIONAL BERHAD 275505K 172,500,000

5 LEMBAGA KEMAJUAN TANAH LDO200F1956 100,077,725/

{PERSEKUTUAN (FELDA)

6 VALUECAP SDN BHD 595989V 62,470,100 1.74
AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 4342170 56,824,000 1.58
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Amanah ;

.......... Saham Wawasan 2020) | it .

8 :AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217U 47,200,000} 1.31
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Amanah
Saham Malaysia H

9 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217V 46,353,700 1.29
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Sekim i

3 Amanah Saham Nasional :

i10 'HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 4381U 32,999,450! 0.92

________ B/O : Emerging Markets Growth Fund

17 IMALAYSIA NOMINEES (TEMPATAN)  {6193K 30,798,012 0.86

: SDN BHD B/O : Great Eastern Life
iAssurance {Malaysia) Berhad (Par 1) |

12 PERTUBUHAN KESELAMATAN SOSIAL |PKSACT41969 22,334,850: 0.62

13 [CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  |263367M 16,375,000 0.46}

" iBHD B/O : $SBT Fund GBO1 for Harbor :

.....jinternational Fund .. SURUTSUES SR, ;

14 'HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD ~ |4381U 13,809,964 0.38
B8/0 : Abu Dhabi investment Authority

15 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 11,942,400 0.33

16 {YONG SIEW YOON 280221-10-5236 11,374,998 0.32

17 iBOTLY NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD  |268942W 10,409,100} 0.29
B/O : Fieet Investment Management d

L L0150 OO

18 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN {ACT4541991 9,951,200 0.28

{12 [KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN {ACT454 9,666,300 0.27/

{20 {4DM NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 278474A 9,381,900} 0.26
B/O : Lim & Tan Securities Pte Ltd for i

: Topview Holdings Limited : :

{21 iTASEC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD |293985W 8,600,000 0.24;

B/O : TA Securities (HK) Ltd for Delroy

Investment Holdings ;

i22 'KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT4541991 8,546,800 0.24

{23 |HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD ~ |4381U 7,926,800 0.22

H B/O: Capital International Emerging

H Markets Investment Fund H

i24 {CITICORP NOMINEES (ASING) SDN 267011M 7,781,300/ 0.22;

i {BHD B/O : ing Insurance Berhad (Inv-ll
‘Par)




%26 .KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 7.4}__96.6005 ______________
127 [KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 6,965,900 0.19
KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT4541991 6,468,300{ 0.18
CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  |263367W 6,124,600 0.17
BHD B/0: SSBT Fund.POO1 for Morgan
Stanley Investment Management
; Emerging Markets Trust e
130 [KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 6,054,400{ 0.17;
2,796,291,310; 77.90'

# For Registered ‘Holders of securities




Distribution Table A

......

No. of Holders No. of Securities %

Category M'sian Foreign M'sian Foreign |  M'sian Foreign
Less than 100 306 33 7,367: 1,520} 0.00{ 0.00;
100 - 1,000 13,843 617 9,496,768 426,433} 0.26 0.01
1,001 - 10,000 17.286 4,075 59.842,809! 17,590,820 1.67 0.49
10,001 - 100,000 2,922| 1,969, 73,861,448 58,725,147! 2,08} 1.64
100,001 and above 381 599| 2,927,900,81! 441,042,649 81.57 12.29
3 :
;Directors' Shareholding 5 I} 569,047 o 0.02 0.00;
{Subtotal 34,743 7,293 3,071,678,25! 51 7,786,569§ 85.57 14.43
3 2 i :
Grand Total { Malaysian 42,036 3,689.,464.821 100.00

+ Foreign ) ;

* For Direct Interest of the directors only

Distribution Table B

.................... No. of Holders ! No. of Securities : %
i Category of :__ W sian { Foreign M'sian i Foreign Mi’sian Foreign
i Shareholders Bumi Non-B Bumi Non-Bumi Bumi | Non-B 1
. umi P oumi |
i1 lIndividual 5,370| 25,16/ 1,47317,676 122,457,469 17,592,21 0.49; 3.41] 0.49
8! 501 5 i
i2{Body
a {Corporate
. 25 57 0:870,89 882,800 0 24.26; 0.02 0.00
Banks/financ 4,586 i
e companies ;
b {Investments 7 12 0i30,172 2,363,951 0 0.84; 0.07: 0.00
trusts/found 300
ation/ '
charities .
¢ |Other types 176 439 56;206,89: 22,608,782:7,144,236 5.76: 0.63 0.20:
of 2,321
companies !
3iGovernment 22 l¢] 0:169,72 0 0] 4.73: 0.00 0.00
agencies/ 8,208 )
{nstitutions :
{4{Nominees 2,102{ 1,365 5,764{ 1,513, 114,743,664 493,050,1 42.16] 3.20; 13.74
: 1357,67! 18 ?
3 0 H : !
5 QOthers [¢] o] O Y 0 L R 0,00} OOO 000
ESub Total i 7,702: 27,04 7,293 2,808, 263,056,666;517,788,5 78.25! 7‘333 14.43§
; i 1 (621,58 69 i i |
6 4
Malaysian 3,071,678,252
Total
Grand Total 3,589,464,821
(Malaysian +
Foreign)

* Bumiputera shareholdings inciude shares held through institutions channeling funds of individual Bumiputera and trust
agencies, such as Lembaga Tabung Haji, Permodalan Nasional Berhad and State Economic Development Corporations.
For purposes of this submission, shares held by Khazanah Holdings, Minister of Finance Incorp, Bank Negara Malaysia,
Franlnvees Provident Fund Board and Kumpulan Wang Amanah Pencen should be classified under the non-Bumiputera




Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part B

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 28/08/2003 17:04:30
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 09:26:16

Reference No MB-030716-35828

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name 1 Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
. * Contact person . :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
* Designation : Company Secretary/Registrar

[Section A ; To be filled by Public Listed Company

* Semi Annual Returns As At 2003
Year ’

* Semi Annual Returns As At : @ 30 June
Period O 31 December

Directorships in Listed And Non-Listed Companies

Listed issuer must undertake due enquiry and provide the confirmation as follows:-

:Compliance with Paragraph @ Yes O No
i15.06 of the Listing
{Requirement :

Level gf Public'” Sharehaolding Spread

i % of Public Shareholdings ( E.g. 25.00) : 64.37
i*  Number of Public Shareholders 142,028
5 If a listed issuer does not meet the public shareholding

spread requirement, state the steps taken to comply with

the public shareholding spread requirement

Remarks

Attachment

Notes :
(1) To refer to the definition of "public” as provided under Chapter 1 of the Listing Requirements




Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A(2)

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 28/08/2003 17:04:30
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 09:26:05

Reference No MB-030716-35383

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)

* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad

* Stock name v : MAYBANK '

* Stock code : 1155

* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
* Designation :  Company Secretary/Registrar

* Semi Annual Returns As At : 2003

Year
* Semi Annual Returns As At : @ 30 June
Period (O 31 December

+ Information' on Key Persons responsible for Operations and Finance

No Names NRIC No. Designation iArea of Nationality
. responsibility
11 Datuk Amirsham Bin A. Aziz 500918-01-500 {President & CEQ  Operations & iMalaysian
P Finance :

Deputy Finance

President/CFO

T s A SN U

* ‘'Information required is for PLCs to report on the top person in charge of the Company's overall operations and the
top person in charge of financial matters.

* The drop down list provides five { 5 ) common descriptions of such personnel. If the designation description being
nsed by the PLC is not available in the drop down list then please key-in accordingly.



Number of Employees?®

[ Nationalit | ___ Company Total
! y Executive Non-Executive
No, % No. % No, | %
i Local 8952 49.27 7,158 50.73 14,110 100.00
e ‘0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00
Foreign® | .
' 7058 50.73 114110 ... 100.00 ..
Nationality Group® j Total

, Executive Non-Executive {
P { No. | % : No. i % No. %
{ Local  i10,35 {49.34 110,635 50.66 20,991 100.00
: 5 ?
{** Foreign 0 0.00 i0 0.00 0 0.00
"""" 10,35 | 49.34 110,635 150.66 20,991 100.00

8 { i

3§ applicable, please use Tables below for nationality of Foreigners.

Notes : To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, (e.g. 1,000,000), Press <F9> or click the
'Refresh’ button.

No: Country Company Total
........ Executive Non-Executive
No. No. No.
0 0
0 0 B
0 0 i
0 [¢]
0 i0
0 0
............ O
0
0
0
o]
0
0
e}
Q
0 {0
- - Coumry ............... R ey
P Executive Non-Executive
No No. No.

- 1O 00

Joloiocioioloicioiolo




To provide number of employees located in Malaysia and to classify them as locals or foreigners, executive or
non-executive.

2Classification between executive and non-executive staff is in accordance with the PLC's own definition.
“Employees of listed subsidiaries to be excluded.

“To provide names of listed subsidiaries in Table below.

Ng:.j Name of Listed Subsidiary

[P

Products and Services

* If information is not available/applicable, please check N/A box

M N/A For financial year end
& N/A The industry the listed
issuer serves

X nia The amount of revenue 0.0
generated from export {
............. -t BM 7000 )
g N/A EAs Percentage of revenue [0.00
:

Research and Development

M N/A For financial year end

The amount of R&D*® spent for the financial year and as a % of total Group Revenue

X nia R&D Expenses ( RM '000 [0.0
)

g N/A Percentage {%) 0.00

X n/a The number of R&D staff {0

i whose work is principally
to develop new
technology products or
services

*As per definition given in MASB 4,
*To exclude R&D expenses incurred by the associated companies

Attachments :




Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A(1)

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 27/02/2004 16:01:26
Reference No MB-040116-57123

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 27/02/2004 14 55‘ 59 )

X ® % kX

Submitting Merchant Bank
{if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : : MAYBANK

Stock code o : 1155

Contact person ‘ :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
Designation : Company Secretary

Semi Annual Returns As At : 2003

Year
Semi Annual Returns As At : O 30 June
Period @ 31 December

Name of listed issuer .. : NALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
Company registration . 3813-K

number

Registered address

Street : 100 JALAN TUN PERAK

City : KUALA LUMPUR

Postcode : 50050

State : Federal Territory

Principal place of business : BANKING
Telephone/fax number of : 03-20708833
registered office

1.
2.

3.

Table
Information on Directors.
Information on Substantial Shareholders

Information on 30 Securities Account

Holders

4,

Distribution Table A & B

Remarks:

Attachments:

Notes :

"Refresh’ button in subsequent form.

Status
Completed
Completed

Completed

Completed

To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, (e.g. 1,000,000), Press <F9> or click the




Information on Directors

@ Applicable O Not Applicable
Names of NRIC No. Designation Nationality Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings
Directors No. : % No. %
 {Max. 30 Names)
01 iTan Sri 380608-08- |Chairman Malaysian 18,000 0.00 0 0.00
Mohamed 5717
Basir Bin
Ahmad
02 ipato’ 270120-08- iVice Chairman |Malaysian 0 0.00] . 0 0.00
Richard Ho {5003
e iNg Hun : SRR N
03 :Datuk 500918-01- iPresident &  |Malaysian 261,000 0.01 0i 0.00
Amirsham A {5005 CEOQ
i AzZiz e eseeneseoso 2 ;
{ 04 {pato’ 501020-03- Deputy Malaysian 103,400 0.00 0i 0.00
Mohammed (5071 President
Bin Haji Che
.......... Hussein e
05 iHooi Lai 490510-06- :Deputy Malaysian 181,400 0.01 45,000 0.00:
Hoong 5344 President :
06 :Tan Sri Raja {320810-05- {Non-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 6,000 0.00
Muhammed 5357 Director
Alias Bin
Raja Muhd
........ Ali
07 iMohammad {410303-04- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
_________ Bin Abdullah {5065 Director .
08 :Haji Mohd  {360430-01- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 37,700 0.00
Hashir Bin 5069 Director
Haiji
] Abdullah 3
09 :Teh Soon 360821-07- iNon-Executive [Malaysian 5,247 0.00 0 0.00
H Poh @ Teh {5165 Director i
Soon Chye
10 ipatuk Abdul {390324-08- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
! Rahman Bin {5095 Director
......... Mohd Ramii . -
11 0 0.00 0! 0.00
12 0 0.00 0 0.00
13 0 9.00 0f ...9:90;
14 0 0.00 0 0.00:
15 0 0.00 0 0.00!
......... 0 0.00 0i. 0.00
0 0.00 0 0.001
.0 0.00 0 0.00
0 0.00 0 0.00!
0 0.00 0 0.00}
f21 ) 0.00 0! 0.00
22 0 0.00 0 0.00
£ 23 0 0.00 0! 0.00
{24 o 0.00 oi 0.00¢
i 2§ 0} 0.00 0; 0.00}







Information on Substantial Shareholders

@ Applicable C Not Applicable

Names of NRIC/Regist | Malaysian/Fo Nationality/C Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings (excluding
Substantial ration No. ireign ountry of . bare trustees)
i Shareholders ) incorporation No. % No. %
{0!{Amanah Raya i434217U iMalaysian  Malaysia 1,241,731,2 34.49 ) 0.00
i1 :Nominees 75
{Tempatan)
Sdn Bhd -
Skim Amanah
Saham
..;Bumiputera IS SR rrereeees .
0 {Permodalan TEM38218 :Malaysian Malaysia 513,912,587 14.27 o] 0.00
2 iNasional
iBerhad
0 iEmployees EPFACT19 iMalaysian Malaysia 345,032,649 9.58 0 0.00
3 iProvident Fund i g1
- iBoard e SISO S
0 : 0 0.00 0 - 0.00
o] o] 0.00 ¢} 0.00
2
o} 0 0.00 o} 0.00
8
0 0 0.00 [¢] 0.00
2 oS USROS O i
(o} 0 0.00 o] 0.00}
XTSI TSNS JVPOUOIUIUOTSs SRR
0 0;. 0.00 0 0.00
L A N VT R———————— S R
14 0 0.00 0 0.00
0!
EE 0 0.00 0 0.00
11 i
1 0 0.00} 0 0.00
3 OIS S— % TSRO SO I
i1 0 0.00 o] 0.00
< TN SO — 0TRSOOSO SO
1 [¢] 0.00 0 0.00
4
1 ¢ 0.00 (o] 0.00
5 .........................
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
6 ........................................................
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
2.2 TN PO SO NE—— S S S S
1 0! 0.00 0 0.00
8
-1 0 0.00 0 0.00
U SO e neneenseenes :
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
0 ) .
5 0 0.00 0 0.00
i2 0 0.00 0 0.00
2
2: Y 0.00 0 0.00
S T M AU SR———— S s i S
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
R SO FOO RS I TSR EEOSU OO UEOU: SUROV O SR
121 ‘ 0 0.00 0 0.00




0! 0.00' 0.00
...... : o o
o T o
o 0.00f 0.00
2,100,676,5

11




Information on 30 Securities Account Holders

"""""" Names NRIC / Registration No.# Holdings
: No. %
{1 [AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 4342174 1,241,731,275! 34.49
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Skim
Amanah Saham Bumiputera
PERMODALAN NASIONAL BERHAD  |TEMP38218 513,912,587 14.27/
'EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND BOARD |EPFACT1991 345,032,649’ 9.58
CIMSEC NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) SDN |265449P 124,000,000 3.441
BHD B/O : Security Trustee {(KCW Issue
1) :

§ LEMBAGA KEMAJUAN TANAH LDO200F1956 100,077,725 2.78
PERSEKUTUAN (FELDA)

VALUECAP SDN BHD 595989V 82,560,600 2.29!
CIMSEC NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) SDN |265449P 48,500,000 1.35
BHD B/O : Security Trustee (KCW Issue

e 2) ..................... : .

18 {HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 438U 43,273,450 1.20

i IB/O : Emerging Markets Growth Fund e :

{9 AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217y 40,810,400 1.3
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : Amanah

woiS8ham Malaysia L

10 iCARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  [263367W 31,000,000 0.86
BHD B/O : SSBT Fund GBO1 for Harbor i
International Fund

11 IMALAYSIA NOMINEES (TEMPATAN)  [6193K 30,798,012 0.86
SON BHD B/0 : Great Eastern Life

Assurance (Malaysia) Berhad (Par 1) i

12 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217V 21,594,300 0.60
(TEMPATAN} SDN BHD B/C : Amanah

; '§_§_h§m Wawa§_an 2020 \

{13 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINESS 434217V 16,687,300 0.46}
{TEMPATAN) SDN BHD B/O : SEKIM :
{AMANAH SAHAM NASIONAL

14 {PERTUBUHAN KESELAMATAN SOSIAL |[PKSACT41969 16,177,550 0.45

15 {HSBC NOMINEES (ASING}) SDN BHD 4381U 15,478,764} 0.43
B/O : Abp_‘Dhabi investment Authority | L
iKUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 11,801,800 0.33
__________ YONG SIEW YOON 280221-10-5236 11,374,998! 0.32
18 {HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD ~ [4381U 11,341,500! 0.32¢
B/0 : Capital international Emerging
Markets (n\{_e_:.ﬁ?_rp__g.r]t Fund ;
19 IKUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 9,616,300! 0.27
20 {CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  |263367W 9,500,000 0.26!
BHD B/O : SSBT HGO9 for International
Fund (AM Funds Ins SR) P
{21 'HDM NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD B/O |278474A 9,381,900! 0.26
: Lim & Tan Securities Pte Ltd for
Topview Holdings Limited :
22 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT4541991 9,246,800! 0.26
i23 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT4541991 8,200,000 .23
24 imTIcORP NOMINEES (ASING) SDN 263875D 7.686.,550! 0.27!




25 [TASEC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD  |293985W 7,626,300} 0.21
B/O : TA Securities {(HK) Ltd for Jeffrey : ]
Smith : ‘
28 :CITICORP NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) 267011M . 7,699,300} 0.21}
SDN BHD B/O : Ing Insurance Berhad ;
- {(INV-IL Par)

27 BOTLY NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD  |268942W 7,633,200;
B/O : Fleet Investments Management :
.......... Limited "
28 HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SON BHD 4381U 7,258,700
B/Q : JPMCB for Europacific Growth
Fund

29 :CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  [263367W 7,230,600;
BHD B/O : Government Of Singapore ’ i
Investment Corporation Pte Ltd for

0.211

0.20!

Government of Singapore (C) ; :
30 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 7,196,600} 0.20
2,804,129,160, 77.88

# For Registered Holders of securities




Distribution Table A

: No. of Holders P No. of Securities % .
......... Cf}fQOFY _...M'sian Foreign V'sian Foreign M'sian Foreign
Less than 100 321/ 37 7,772 1,575 000, 000
100 - 1,000 11,748 577 8,068,339 409,492} 0.22! 0.01
1,001 - 10,000 15,127 3,812{ 53,256,151: 16,831,560; 1.48 0.47
10,001 - 100,000 R : 2,778 1,885] 70,442,822 56,326,525"% 1.96 1.56
100,001 and above 340 609 2.889,002,62 505,256,193§ 80.25 14.03
: 7 :
‘E”(‘D-l:rectors‘ St;;.;enﬂslding 5 0 569,047 0 0.02 0.00
Subtotal . 30,319 6,920| 3,021,346,75; 578,825,163 83.92 16.08

8!

Grand Total { Malaysian | 37.239 3.600,171,921 100.00
+ Foreign ) ; ;

* For Direct Interest of the directors only

Distribution Table B

No. of Halders B Na. of Securities %

i Category of M'’sian Foreign M'’sian Foreign M’sian Foreign
Shareholders Bumi ENon-B ) Bumi Non-Bumi Bumi {Non-8
H ioumi {oumi
i1} individual 4,206 22,53 1,525:15,447{ 116,138,845 19,017,52 0.43 3.23§ 0.53
: 3 501 7 e
i2i{Body
{a|Corporate ] ) i
! . 24 63 0:9568,22 730,265 0 26.62: 0.02 0.00

Banks/financ ' 3,565

e companies
ibjlnvestments 18 16 0: 30,504 1,839,176 0 0.85¢ 0.05 0.00
i ltrusts/found ,750 :

ation/
_..icharities ] SO DO OO OUOU OOV JUONURPPUUSOUNUE ASVRTSTOTSUNUOUUUPVSE SEROUING NSV
ic {Other types 161 3N 50i27,456 17,297,346 4,774,931 0.78! 0.48! 0.13
i lof 871 :
Lodeompanies i e : :
3{Government 24 0 0: 164,31 0 o) 4.56} 0.00 0.00

agencies/ 3,308

Institutions
{4 Nominees 1,736 1,147 5,345 1,564,; 124,495,805:555,032,7 43.47! 3.46% 15.421
: 899,52 05 ; %
; 6
{5 Others H 0 0 oi S 0 0 0.00
' ' 6,169: 24,15 6,920 2,760, 260,5601,437:578,825,1 76.69

o] : 845,32! 63
H ; 18 H

iMalaysian 30,319 3,021,346,758 83.92
‘Grand Total | 37,239 3,600,171,921 100.00
{{(Malaysian + |
EForeign)

* Bumiputera shareholdings include shares held through institutions channeling funds of individual Bumiputera and trust
agencies, such as Lembaga Tabung Haji, Permodalan Nasional Berhad and State Economic Development Corporations.
For purposes of this submission, shares held by Khazanah Holdings, Minister of Finance Incorp, Bank Negara Malaysia,
Employees Provident Fund Board and Kumpulan Wang Amanah Pencen should be classified under the non-Bumiputera
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Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A(2)
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 27/02/2004 14:56:01
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 27/02/2004 15:32:13

Reference No NMiB-040227-43816

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name

* Stock name

* Stock code

* Contact person

* Designation

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
Company Secretary/Registrar

* Semij Annual Returns As At : 2003
Year
* Semi Annual Returns As At : O 30 June
@ 31 December

Period

* Information' on Key Persons responsible for Operations and Finance

i ;Datuk Amirsham Bin A Aziz

5

NRIC No. Designation ‘Area of N"a“tionality
g responsibility
500918-01-500 ;President & CEQ Operations & iMalaysian
Finance : :
490510-06-5634 ;Deputy Finance ';Malaysian

4

President/CFO

* 'Information required is for PLCs to report on the top person in charge of the Company's overall operations and the
top person in charge of financial matters.
* The drop down list provides five { 5 ) common descriptions of such personnel. If the designation description being
used by the PLC is not available in the drop down list then please key-in accordingly.



Number of Employees’

{Nationality | .. Company. Total
Executive Non-Executive
No. % No. % No. %
Local 7,129 50.18 17,077 49.82 14,208 100.00
** Foreign® |0 0.00 0] 0.00 0 0.00
7,129 ...180.18 ..|7.077 49,82 14,208 . 100.00 ...
Nationality Group® Total
Executive i Non-Executive
"""" No. % No. % No. : e
Local 10,416 50.45 10,231 49.55 20,647 :100.00
*+ Foreign® |0 0.00 0 0.00 0 i0.00
i 10,416 50.45 10,231 49.55 20,647 £100.00

%If applicable, please use Tables below for nationality of Foreigners.

Notes : To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, {e.g. 1,000,000}, Press <F9> or click the

'Refresh’ button.

No Country i Company Total
Executive Non-Executive
No. No. No.
1 9 2 9
2 0 0 0
3 0 0 o
4 0 0 o}
5 0 0 o
8. e 9 0
& : —— S
8. 0 0 0
9 0 0 0
100 0 0 0
i c : S
12 Q 0 0
13 0 0 o
LIS T O 0 0
b : P S
------------ éo 0 .. O [
No Country Group® Total
Executive ) __Non-Executive 1§
o o No

0 o}

0 o

0 0]

Sioioldioioiojoioioio

O i0 0 |0

oioig|diciscio|gioicioio

oioiolo




“Employees of listed subsidiaries to be excluded. -
“To provide names of listed subsidiaries in Table below.

No. i Name of Listed Subsidiary
1.
2‘ ..............
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8. ..........................................................................
9. ...............
L
1.}
12, ]
}
Products and.Services
* {f information is not available/applicable, ﬁlease check N/A box
E NA Core Activity® T
X nia iCore Products/Services® 1.
: 2.
3.
sretrsineiaessiantaiaetaesaraeeartn b s a e ar s nara e naenn Bl e ettt eeee et esem
Z] N/A ECompleteness of Products®
@ N/A EEnd user of | Tmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm————m—
e iPraducts/Services®
‘.E-N/A For financial year end 7+
i @ N/A The amount of revenue 0.0
: generated from exports’ {
RM 000 }
N/A iThe amount of revenuse 0.0
h igenerated from sales to
H ~ iFTZ and LMW
N/A {Exports as % of total 0.00
: iGroup revenue’

*Select from drop down list.

*To pravide the top 4 core products/services in order of importance e.g. Products: garments, auto-parts; Services:
education, mechanical engineering.

Answers for items 3 & 4 of the Products and Services Table relate to the first entry named under item 2. If the first
entry is a core service, then you are NOT required to answer items 3 & 4, in which case select the N/A box.

"This excludes sales to Free Trade Zone (FTZ) and Licensed Manufacture Warehouse (LMW).

Type explanation/remarks if any, in box provided:

Research and Development®

X For financial year end

' f-=-+ha financial year and as a % of total Group Revenue




i A iThe number of R&D staff ;0

iwhose work is principally
ito develop new technology
iproducts or services ;

®As per definition given in MASB 4.
“To exclude R&D expenses incurred by the associated companies

Attachments :

Remarks:




Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A(1)

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/08/2004 10:25:52
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/08/2004 10:51:22

Reference No MB-040708-51046

~ Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name 1 MAYBANK
* Stock code : 115656 ,
* Contact person —— : Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar 23
* Designation : Company Secretary/Registrar ’c -
* Semi Annual Returns As At : 2004 S
" Year pere T
* Semi Annual Returns As At : @ 30 June S

Period (O 31 December

* Name of listed issuer -+ MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
* Company registration : 3813-K '
number
* Registered address
Street : 100 Jalan Tun Perak
City : Kuala Lumpur
Postcode : 50050
State . Federal Territory

* Principal place of business : Banking
* Telephone/fax number of : 03-20708833
registered office

Hp W

Table
1. Information on Directors ,
2. Information on Substantial Sharehoiders

3. information on 30 Securities Account
Holders
4. Distribution Table A & B

Remarks:

Attachments:

Notes : To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, {e.g. 1,000,000}, Press <F3> or click the

‘Refresh’ button in subsequent form.

Status
Completed
Completed

Completed

Completed




Information on Directors

@ Applicable

(O Not Applicable

Names of NRIC No. Designation | Nationality Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings
Directors No. % No. %
[Max. 30 Names) ; ‘
01 iTan sri 380608-08- {Chairman Malaysian 18,000 0.00 0! 0.00
iMohamed 5717
Basir Bin
Ahmad
02 ‘pato’ 270120-08- (Vice Chairman {Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Richard Ho 5003 :
......... Ung Hun
03 ipatuk 500918-01- |President & Malaysian 261,000 0.01 0 0.00
iAmirsham A 15005 CEO
3 AZIZ .......... : .
04 ipato’ 501020-03- iDeputy Malaysian 88,400 0.00 15,000 0.00
Mohammed 5071 President
Bin Haji Che
e HUS S esoheeeeesssssseesssse ekt sne s ess s et bR e snne
05 éHocti Lai 490510-06- :Deputy Malaysian 181,400 0.01 o} 0.00
Hoong 5344 President
06 iTan Sri Raja {320810-05- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 O: 0.00
Muhammed 5357 Director
Alias Bin
Raja Muhd
en Ah L T T TR T P b P Rttt N
07 iMohammad |410303-04- |Non-Executive |Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Bin Abdullah (5065 Director T R e e ,
08 {Haji Mohd  |360430-01- iNon-Executive |Malaysian 0} 0.00 0 0.00}
Hashir Bin 15069 Director :
;Haji
i Abdullah
09 %Teh Soon 360821-07- iNon-Executive !Malaysian 5,247 0.00 0 0.00
i gPoh @ Teh 5185 Director
:Soon Chye
10 iDatuk Abdul 1390324-08- iNon-Executive [Malaysian 0 0.00 0 0.00
Rahman Bin 5095 Director
......... iMohd Ramli |
1 0 0.00 0!
12 0 0.00{ 0
1 3 ................... 0 ; OOO O
14 ......... 0 E OOOO ............ O
15 0 0.00 0
L% — 0 0.00 i
17 0 0.00 0i
18 | 0 0.00 o
.19...5 i o ...... St 5
20 0 0.00 0!
211 0 0.00 0
122 0 0.00 0
{23 0 0.00 0!
e e S :
25 0 0.00 0!




554,047 |




Information on Substantial Shareholders

@ Applicable O Not Applicable
Names of NRIC/Regist?Malaysiaano Nationality/C Direct Holdings Indirect Holdings (excluding
Substantial ration No. ireign ountry of bare t(ustees)
Shareholders incarporation No. i % ..... No. i 9%
0 iAmanah Raya i{434217U Malaysian Malaysia 1,311,688,4 36.43 ¢} G.00
1 :Nominees 75
(Tempatan)
;Sdn Bhd S DO -~
0 iPermodalan TEM28218 iMalaysian Malaysia 462,835,487 12.86 0 0.00
i 2 Nasional ‘
Berhad .
O iEmployees EPFACT19 iMalaysian Malaysia 1344,895,849 9.58 0 0.00
: 3 iProvident Fund i g1
..... Board esnees nenea ceaenn
0 0 0.00 0 0.00
e
‘0 0 0.00 0 0.00
5,
0 0 0.00 0 0.00
6:
0} 0 0.00 0 0.00
7
0 9] 0.00 0 Q.00
8 .........
0 0 0.00 0 0.00
9 ................................................
1 o} 0.00 0 0.00
0
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
1
1 0 0.00 o] 0.00
2 OO NSO RO OOO
1 0 0.00! 0 0.00
SR
i1 0 0.00 0 0.00
4
i 0 0.00 0 0.00
A SO SO ASTOS OSSO NSO
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
8.
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
/2 SO OS SUOUU OO SOOI S SUROV0 SSS SUUR RN VOO
1 0 0.00 0 0.00
8
b 0 0.00: 0 0.00
T R O S
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
OSSO SOOI SOOIV NOSAOU RO SOOI SO :
P2 Y 0.00 0 0.00
i1
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
2
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
S S S
P2 0 0.00! 0 0.00
VO NSRRI SO 3
2 0 0.00 0 0.00
3OO OSSU SOUUUOOOL HIVSUPR ORI NSNS SO U S
2 Y 0.00 0 0.00
6:




0.00

o;

0.00

2,119,419,8!




" Information on 30 Securities Account Holders

Holdings

""""" Names NRIC / Registration No.#
No. i %

1 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 4342174 1,311,638,475§ 36.43
{TEMPATAN) SDN BHD (B/O : Skim ;

Amanah Saham BUMI DULIa)

:PERMODALAN NASIONAL BERHAD TEMP38218 462,835,487 ! 12.86
.......... {EMPLOYEES PROVIDENT FUND BOARD |EPFACT1991 = 344,895,849 958
{4 iCIMSEC NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) SDN |265448F 124,ooo,ooo§ 3.44

BHD (B/O : Security Trustee (KCW Issue :

: 1)

5 [ EMBAGA KEMAJUAN TANAH LDO200OF19586 100,077,725 2.78;
PERSEKUTUAN (FELDA) ‘ '
VALUECAP SDN-BHD 595989V 75,529,500 2.10
CIMSEC NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) SDN  |265449P 48,500,000 1.35
BHD (B/O : Security Trustee (KCW lssue ; )

ceersanca 2) . S L L T T T Ty PPN

8 iHSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 4381U 47,618,450 1.32
(B/0 : Emerging Markets Growth Fund} : e

9 CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  |263367M 40,100,000 1.1
BHD (B/O : SSBT Fund GBO1 for Harbor

..... International Fund) - . -

10 MALAYSIA NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) 6193K 30,798,012 0.86

SDN BHD (B/O : Great Eastern Life ;

Assurance (Malaysia) Berhad (PAR 1) :

11 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217V 29,637,300§ 0.82
(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD (B/O : Amanah i

......... iSaham Malaysia) . ; :

12 AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434217V 25,372,ooo§ 0.70:

(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD (B/O : Amanah :

___isaham Wawasan 2020) _

13 {AMANAH RAYA NOMINEES 434237U 16,750,200} 0.47i
{(TEMPATAN) SDN BHD (B/O : Sekim :

: i{Amanah Saham Nasional) b

{14 :HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 4381U 15,059,300 0.42

(B/O : Capital international Emerging ;

Markets Investment Fund

15 {HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD ~ [4381U 13,540,515 0.38
(B/O : Abu Dhabi Investment Authority)

16 {HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD  (4381U 13,150,300

{(B/O : JPMCB for Europacific Growth { ;
- Fund) :
17 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 11,801,800}

YONG SIEW YOON _ 280221-10-5236
_PERTUBUHAN KESELAMATAN sOSIAL |PKSACT41969

CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SON  |263367W
BHD (B/O : Government of Singapore
Investment Corporation Pte Ltd for

H Government of Singapore (C) : ;
:21 'CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  +|283367W 10,137,soo§ 0.28!
i {BHD (B/C : Investors Bank and Trust : i

iCompany for Ishares, Inc.)




# For Registered Holders of securities

{23 CARTABAN NOMINEES (ASING) SDN  |263367W s,soo,ooof 0.26
BHD (B/O : SSBT Fund HGOS for ;
{International Fund {AM Funds ins SR) i ,
24 'HDM NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD 278474A 9,381,900‘; 0.26!
(B/O : Lim & Tan Securities Pte Ltd for f :
. ___iTopview Holdings Limited) ; j
25 KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT4541991 9,221,800! 0.26:
26 {CITICORP NOMINEES (TEMPATAN) 267011M 8,365,300 0.23;
SDN BHD (B/O : Ing Insurance Behad ! :
_i{lnv-ll PAR) ;
27 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN [ACT4541991 8,200,000!
{28 |HSBC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD {4381V 7,950,000/
(B/O : Universities Superannuation ;
Scheme Limited) H i
29 ITASEC NOMINEES (ASING) SDN BHD  |293985W 7,219,900 0.20
(B/Q : TA Securities (HK) Ltd for Jeffrey i ;
. ismith) ;
30 {KUMPULAN WANG AMANAH PENCEN |ACT454 6,742,800! 0.19
2,830,696,261! 78.63




Distribution Table A

' . No. of Holders No. of Securities %

....... Category __M'sian Foreign M'sian i  Foreign M'sian Foreign
iLess than 100 339 35 ..7,813 1,628 0.00 0.00!
1100 - 1,000 11,380 635\ 7,720,050 461,016 0.21 0.01!
?1'001 - 10,000 14,175 3,745 50,396,8663! 16,620,353: 1.40 0‘-46_§
3'-1"6.65.1“':355.'550 2,638 1,847 67,1 §3,048 54,942,286 1.87 N :532
£100,001 and above 339 562| 2,876,733,90; 525,536,313 79.91 14.60
: 4 5
E:Directors' Shar_eholdingmmg 5 0 569,047 0 ) 0.021 OOO
‘Subtotal 28,876 6,824| 3,002,610,42; 597,561,496 83.40 16.60
i 5 :
{Grand Total ( Malaysian 35,700 3,600,171,921 100.00
t Foreign) s ssmsee s s s

* For Direct Interest of the directors only

Distribution Table B

Category of M’sian ! Foreign M'sian i Foreign M’sian i Foreign

! Shareholders Bumi Non-B Bumi Non-Bumi Bumi Non-B |

c
3
c
3

1 {Individual 3,607 '.51,75 1,521113,642 112,852,494 19,376,58 0.38: 3.13 0.54
9 410 9

.......

i2{Body
Corporate

o
-
®
>
IS
)
&
©®
s

430,486,099 7,000 12.81{ 11.96 0.00
Banks/financ : i 8,737
i ie companies ;
ib {Investments 17 53 029,615 2,655,376 0 0.82: 0.07 0.00
trusts/found ,250
ation/
charities  f o ;
ic tOther types 131 372 53:22,943! 18,372,191:4,945,831 0.64: 0.51 0.14
! olof H 571 ;
companies  f b S
3|Government 23, 0 0i159,55 - 0 0 4.43% 0.00 0.00!
agencies/ 0,585 H H
Institutions i ;
Py : :
{4 |Nominees 126,416,486:573,232,0
H 76

0 0.00! 0.00; 0.00;

'597,561,4 64.21: 19.19 16.60
96

‘5 |Others
Sub Total

Grand Total
(Malaysian +
Foreign)

3.600,171,921

* Bumiputera shareholdings include shares heid through institutions channeling funds of individual Bumiputera and trust
agencies, such as Lembaga Tabung Haji, Permodalan Nasional Berhad and State Economic Development Corporations.
For purposes of this submission, shares held by Khazanah Holdings, Minister of Finance Incorp, Bank Negara Malaysia,
Employees Provident Fund Board and Kumpulan Wang Amanah Pencen should be classified under the non-Bumiputera




Form Version 2.0

Semi Annual Returns - Part A(2)

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/08/2004 10:25:54
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/08/2004 10:50:49

Reference No MB-040729-57052

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable) '

* Company name ' :  Malayan Banking Berhad

* Stock name . MAYBANK

* Stock code : 11585

* Contact person . Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
* Designation :  Company Secretary/Registrar

’ * Semi Annual Returns As At : 2004

Year
* Semi Annual Returns As At : @ 30 June
Period (O 31 December

+ |Information' on Key Persons responsible for Operations and Finance

No Names NRIC No. Designation §Area of Nationality
; : iresponsibility
500918-01-500 President & CEO Operations & iMalaysian
5 Finance ;
490510-06-534 ;Deputy :Finance :iMa(aysian
4 President/CFO {

* Information required is for PLCs to report on the top person in charge of the Company's overall operations and the
top person in charge of financial matters.
* The drop down list provides five { 5 ) common descriptions of such personnel. If the designation description being
‘- = et acenilalla in the dran down list then please kev-in accordingly.




Number of Employees?

Nationality Company Total
i Executive Non-Executive ;

No. % No. % No.

Local 7,866 51.34 7,454 48.66 15,320

ix= Foreign’|0 0.00 0 0.00 0

I 7,866 ...181.34 . 17454 . ......148%66 18,320 .

| Nationality Group* i Total
; Executive i Non-Executive &

i No. % E No. % b No.

! Local 10,933 i48.46 10,747 47.64 21,680

;"* Foreign® | 386 1.71 1495 2.19 881

? 11,319 50.17 111,242 49.83 22,561

’If applicable, please use Tables below for nationality of Foreigners.’

Notes : To view the numbers entered in a comma-separated format, (e.g. 1,000,000), Press <F3> or click the
'‘Refresh’ button. .

No Country Company e ! Total
Executive Non-Executive
. No' No' bemsscnnesnscnasnianionees No' .....................
1 0 0 o
2 0 0 LT
i3 ‘0 0 0
iq 0 Q 0
5 0 0 10
6 0 0 ‘0 ) T
0 0 0 )
0 0 Q.
0 0 0
io io 0
Q Q Q
0 0 O
0 ‘o io '
I Lo (R —
0 0 ) ' .
......... 0 0 0.
iNo Country Group* Total
Executive Non-Executive ...... ’
No. No. No. i
I 0 0 o
5 c 5 }O .........................
B e reeres e D e 0
4 ‘0 i0
5 0 i0
6 O ......... o
YA 0 0 .
8 | 0 0
9 0 0
10 ; Qe 0 :
XN T 0 5
12 0 ‘0
13 0. ‘0
: q




“Employees of listed subsidiaries to be excluded.
“To provide names of listed subsidiaries in Table below.

I Name of Listed Subsidiary ] ;

Products and Services

* |f information is not available/applicable, please check N/A box

@N/A -------- éCore Activity®
i @ N/A Core Products/Services® 1.
: 2.
3.
................................... § 4.
X nia {Completeness of Products®
va End user of | T
; PrOdU O S SOV S,
T o P = I
X Nua ‘The amount of revenue 0.0
; generated from exports’ (
e BV I000 ) e eessses s retereh ettt et et e
(X nja The amount of revenue 0.0
; igenerated from sales to
; {FTZ and LMW { RM '000 )
i X nva iExports as % of total 0.00
; iGroup revenue’

*Select from drop down list.

*To provide the top 4 core products/services in order of importance e.g. Products: garments, auto-parts; Services:
-education, mechanical engineering.

Answers for items 3 & 4 of the Products and Services Table relate to the first entry named under item 2. If the first
entry is a core service, then you are NOT required to answer items 3 & 4, in which case select the N/A box.

This exciudes sales to Free Trade Zone (FTZ) and Licensed Manufacture Warehouse (LMW).

Type explanation/remarks if any, in box provided:

Research and Development®

MN/A éFor financial year end ;




i nya iThe number of R&D staff {0
; {whose work is principally |
ito develop new technology ;
iproducts or services e

®As per definition given in MASB 4.
*To exclude R&D expenses incurred by the associated companies

Attachments :

Remarks:
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Semi Annual Returns - Part B

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/08/2004 10:25:54
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/08/2004 10:50:12

Reference No MB-040729.568622

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable}
* Company name ' :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code ' : 11565
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin/Asiah Jaafar
* Designation . Company Secretary/Registrar
Section A : To be filled by Public Listed Company |
* Semi Annual Returns As At : 2004

Year
* Semi Annual Returns As At @® 30 June

Period O 31 December

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS -

Listed issuer must undertake due enquiry and provide the confirmation as follows:-

Directorship in listed and non-listed issuers

*Compliance with Paragraph 15.06 of the Listing Requirements {and paragraphs 9.1 and 9.2 of
Practice Note No. 13/2002) :

® Yes O No

Composition of board of directors
*Compliance with Paragraph 15.02 of the Listing Requirement :
@ Yes O No

Attendance of meetings

*Have all directors attended at least 50% of the total board of directors' meetings held during
the financial year? (applicabie for the latest completed financial year):

@® ves O No

Audit Committee

Compliance with Paragraph 15.10 & 15.11 of the Listing Requirements in relation to the
following:-

*(i} The audit committee comprises no fewer than 3 members

® Yes O No

*{ii) A majority of the audit committee are independent directors
- i

ar N ax



*(iii) At least one member fulfills qualifications prescribed by the Exchange via Paragraph
15.10(1){c) and Practice Note No. 13/2002
® ves O No

*({iv) No alternate director is part of the audit committee
@® Yes O No

*{v) The chairman of the audit committee is an independent director
® Yes O No

Level of Public’ Shareholding Spread

i* % of Public Shareholdings ( E.g. 25.00) : 63.57 5
i*  Number of Public Shareholders holding not less than 100 : 35,360
' shares :
If a listed issuer does not meet the public shareholding : ‘
spread requirement, state the steps taken to comply with
the public shareholding spread requirement

Remarks

Attachment

Notes : ;
(1} To refer to the definition of "public” as provided under Chapter 1 of the Listing Requirements
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Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable) : S ) .
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name - -MAYBANK ’
* Stack code : : 1155
* Contact person . - © :  Mahiram Husin
- * Designation : Company Secretary
" Type A : . @ Announcement O Reply to query
- Subject : ;

~ Notice of 43rd Annual General Meeting

* Contents :-

Notice is hereby given that the Forty Third Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of Maybank will be held
at the Nusantara Baliroom, Level 2, Sheraton Imperiai, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Kuala Lumpur on
Saturday, October 11, 2003 at 11.30 a.m. The Notice of A:GM is attached for your attention. -

!
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AGm Notice 03 ;ﬁnal 19.lv

Tables Section - This section is to_b\e used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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NOTICE OF 43RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 43rd Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the
sharcholders of Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K) ("Maybank™) will be held at Nusantara
Ballroom Level 2. Sheraton Imperial, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Kuala Lumpur on Saturday,
October L1, 2003 at 11.30 a.m. for the purpose of transacting the following Business:-

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

2.
®

3.

4.
®

5

To receive the Reports of the Directors and Auditors and the
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended June
30, 2003.

To declare a final dividend of 17 sen per share less 28% incomic
tax for the financial year ended June 30, 2003 as recommended
by the Board.

To re-elect the following directors who are retiring in
accordance with Arlicles 90 and 97 of the Articles of
Association of Maybank and being eligible have offered
themsclves for re-election:-

{1 Datuk Amirsham A Aziz; and

(i11)  Mohammad bin Abdullah

To consider and if thought fit, pass the following Resolution in
accordance with Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, 1965:-

"That the following directers retiring in accordance with Section
129 of the Comparnies Act, 1905 be and are hereby re-appointed
as dircctors of the Company to hold office until the next Annual
General Meeting:- ‘

(1) Dato’ Richard Ho Ung Hun; and

(1) Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali. 7

To approve the Directors’ Fees of RM757,000 in respect of the
financial year ended 30 June, 2003,

Resolution |

Resolution 2

Resolution 3

Resolution 4

Resolution 5

Resolution 6

Resolution 7

. Paée 7
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Resolution §
0. To rc-appoint Messts. Ernst & Young as Auditors of Maybank
to hold office until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Mceting until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Mceting in the year 2004 and to authorise the Board to fix their
remuneration.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Ordinary Resolution 9
Resolution:-

“That pursuant to Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965,

the Directors be and they are herchby authorised to issuc ‘
shares in the Company at any time until the conclusion of the

next Annual General Mceting and upon such terms and

conditions and for such purposcs as the Directors may, in their

absolute discretion, deem fit provided that the aggregate number

ol sharcs to be issued does not exceed 10 per centum (10%,) of

the issucd share capital of the Company for the time being,

subject always to the approvals of all the relevant Regulatory

Authorities being obtained for such issue and allotment.”

NOTICE OF DIVIDEND ENTITLEMENT AND CLOSURE OF BOOKS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that subject to the approval of membars at the Annual
Gieneral
Mceting to be held on October 11, 2003, a final dividend of 17.0% less 28%, income tax for

the
financial ycar ended June 30, 2003 will be paid on on October 30, 2003 to shareholders .
registered in the Register of Members at the close of business on October 17, 2003.

Notice is hereby given that the Register of Members will be closed from October 18, 2003 to
October 19, 2003 [or the determination of shareholders' entitlements to the final dividend.

A Depositor shall qualify for the entitlements to the final dividend only in respect of:-

i Shares deposited into the Depositors’ Securities Accounts before 12.30 p.m on
October 15, 2003 (in respect of sharcs exempted from mandatory deposit).

b. Shares transferred to the Decpositors’ Securities Accounts in respect of ordinary
transfers before 4 p.m on October 17, 2003.
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C.

Sharcs bought on the Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange on a cum entitlement basis
according to the Rules of the Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange.

By Ordcr ot the Board,

MAHIRAM HUSIN
LS007885
(‘ompany Sccretary

Kuala Lumpur

Notes

[

‘o

0.

September 19, 2003

The right of Foreigners to vote in respect of sccurities is subjcct to Section 41(2) of
the Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991; thc Secunties Industry
(Central Depositories) (Foreign Ownership) Regulations, 1996 and the Articles of
Maybank

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the 43rd AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and on a show of hands or on a poll, to votc instead of him. A proxy shal] be
a Member of the Company, an Advocate, an approved Company Auditor or a person
approved by the Companics Commission of Malaysia.

Form of Proxy of a corporation shall be given under its Common Seal.

Duly completed Form of Proxy must be deposited at 14th Floor, Mcnara Maybank,
100 Jalan Tun Perak, 50050 Kuala Lumpur, by October 9, 2003 at 11.30 a.m.

for a Form of Proxy executed outside Malaysia, the signaturc must be attested by a
Solicitor, Notary Public, Consul or Magistrate.

For scripless shareholders, only members registered in the record ol Depositors on or
betore 12.30 p.m on October 8§, 2003 shall be eligible to attend the AGM.

EXPLANATORY NOTE ON SPECIAL BUSINESS

The proposcd Resolution 9 if passed, is to give the Directors of the Company flexibility to
issue and allot shares for such purposes as the Directors in their absolute discretion consider
to be in the interest of the Company, without having to convene a general meeting. This
authority will expire at the next AGM of the Company.

v Pag o3
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Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (“KLSE™) Listing Requirements

Pursuant to Paragraph 8.28(2) of thc KLSE Listing Requirements, appended hereunder are:-

I Dctails of Directors standing for re-clection as in Agenda 3 and 4 of the Notice of the
Annual General Meeting are sct out in the Directors’ Protile appearing in the Annual
Report.

2. For the financial year ended Junc 30. 2003, a total of 16 mectings were held. Details

of attendance at Board Mectings held in financial year being as follows:-

Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended

Tan Sri Mohamed Basir bin Ahmad 16/10

Dato' Richard Ho Ung Hun 16/16

Datuk Amursham A Aziz : 16/16 .
Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd Ali 15716

Encik Mohammad bin Abdullah (5716

Dato' Mohd Hilmey bin Mohd Taib 13/10

Haji Mohd Hashir bin Haji Abdullah 16/10

Mr Tch Soon Poh L6710

Datuk Abdul Rahman bin Mohd Ramli 15716 i
Dato' Mohammed Hussein 15716 |
Ms Hooi Lai Hoong (appointed wef September 2002) 14714 _}

The place, datc and time ot the meetings held:-

[ |
‘ Meeting Dates ! Time Place .
| 25.7.2002 1000 am Kuala | 9o
' | Lumpur |
| 26.8.2002 * | 430pm Kuala |
I Lumpur
j 29.8.2002 230 p.m Kuala ;
i Lumpur |
| 20.9.2002 | 10.00 am Kuala l
| l Lumpur {
! 14.10.2002 ‘ 9.30 a.m Singaporc |
! 8.11.2002*% 430 pm Kuala |
! { Lumpur !
! 28.11.2002 T 10.00am Kuala
{ L Lumpur f
] 21.12.2002 | 930am fpoh |
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30.1.2003 10.00 a.m Kuala
Lumpur
17.2.2003 * 430 p.m Kuala
Lumpur
: 27.2.2003 230 p.m Kuala
! Lumpur
20.3.2003 10.00 am Kuala
Lumpur
24.4.2003 10.00 a.m Kuala
Lumpur
7.5.2003 * 430 p.m Kuala
Lumpur
30.5.2003 9.00 a.m Kuala
Lumpur
20.6.2003 10.00 am Kuala
Lumpur
* Special Board Meetings

. Pag"e'S
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Submitting Merchant Bank-
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* Company name : . Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : © MAYBANK

* Stock code . : 1155

* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin

* Designation ‘ 1 Company Secretary

* Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query

* Subject :

Maybank's 43rd Annual General Meeting ("AGM")
* Contents :-

Maybank is pleased to announce that at its AGM held on October 11, 2003, the shareholders of
Maybank have approved all the Resolutions as per the Notice of AGM dated September 19, 2003.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
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General Announcement . “ }?”’“”“" TP
Reference No MM-040719-61515 5 £ 72D
Submitting Merchant Bank . AMMERCHANT BANK BERHAD ored =i A
Company Name . MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD CUFR o s B
Stock Name © MAYBANK CChppe T
Date Announced o 19/07/2004 U g e b
Type : Announcement
Subject : MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("MAYBANK" OR "COMPANY")

NOTICE OF EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
Contents :

On behalf of the Company, AmMerchant Bank Berhad is pleased to announce that the
Company will be holding its Extraordinary General Meeting (6th) ("EGM") at 51st Floor,
Menara Maybank, 100, Jalan Tun Perak, 50050 Kuala Lumpur on Wednesday, 11
August 2004 at 11.30 a.m. to consider and, if thought fit, passing the following
resolutions :-

1) Proposed establishment of a new employee share option scheme of up to fifteen
percent (15%) of the issued and paid-up share capital of the Company;

2) Grant of options to Tan Sri Mohamed Basir Bin Ahmad, the Chairman of the
Company;

3) .Grant of options to Dato' Richard Ho Ung Hun, the Vice-Chairman of the Company;

4) Grant of options to Datuk Amirsham A Aziz, the President and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company;

5) Grant of options to Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali, the Non-
Executive Director of the Company;

~ 6) Grant of options to Mohammad Bin Abdullah, the Non-Executive Director of the
Company;

7) Grant of options to Tuan Haji Mohd. Hashir bin Haji Abdullah, the Non-Executive
Director of the Company;

8) Grant of options to Teh Soon Poh, the Non-Executive Director of the Company;

9) Grant of options to Datuk Haji Abdul Rahman bin Mohd. Ramli, the Non-Executive
Director of the Company;

10) Grant of options to Dato’ Mohamméd Hussein, the Deputy President of the
Company;

11) Grant of options to Hooi Lai Hoong, the Deputy President of the Company;

T ctan s Al al et butem I rmirm B A i bmomrmm rvm o omd A L o om  om b oo vm o rm b p N b b o o p RN |
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13) Proposed increase in authorised share capital;

14) Proposed amendments to the Clause 5 of the Memorandum of Association, Articles
3(1) and 6(3) of the Articles of Association of Maybank; and

15) Proposed amendments to the Articles 118 and 119 of the Articles of Association of
Maybank.

The full text of the Notice of the EGM to be published in New Straits Times tomorrow, 20
July 2004 is attached herewith for your attention.

This announcement is dated 19 July 2004,

Malayan Banking Berhad pdf
© 2004, Bursa Malaysia Berhad. All Rights Reserved. Please read our disclaimer.




NOTICE OF 44TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 44th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Shareholders of Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K) (Maybank) will be held at Nirwana
Ballroom, Mutiara Hotel, Jalan Sultan Ismail, Kuala Lumpur on Monday, 11 October 2004 at
11.30 a.m. for the purpose of transacting the following Business:-

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.  To receive the Reports of the Directors and Auditors and the Resolution 1

Audited Financial Statements the financial year ended 30 June
2004.

2. To declare a final dividend of 25 sen per share less 28% income Resolution 2
tax for the financial year ended 30 June 2004 as recommended
by the Board.

3. To re-elect the following directors who are retiring by rotation
in accordance with Articles 96 and 97 of the Articles of
Association of Maybank (the Company) and being eligible have
offered themselves for re-election:-

(i)  Tuan Haji Mohd Hashir bin Haji Abdullah; Resolution 3

(i) Teh Soon Poh; and Resolution 4

(iitf) Dato’ Mohammed Hussein Resolution 5

4. To re-elect the following directors who are retiring in
accordance with Article 100 of the Articles of Association of
Maybank and being eligible have offered themselves for re-

election :-
(i)  Datuk Megat Zaharuddin bin Megat Mohd Nor; and Resolution 6
(i) Md Agil bin Mohd Natt Resolution 7

5. To consider and if thought fit, pass the following Resolution in
accordance with Section 129(6) of the Companies Act, 1965:-

"That the following directors retiring in accordance with Section
129 of the Companies Act, 1965 be and are hereby re-appointed
as directors of the Company to hold office until the next
AGM:-

. . Resolution 8
(1)  Dato’ Richard Ho Ung Hun; and

(if)  Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali. ” Resolution 9
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6. To approve the directors’ fees of RM656,830.62 in respect of Resolution 10
the financial year ended 30 June 2004.

7. To re-appoint Messrs. Ernst & Young as Auditors of Maybank Resolution 11
to hold office until the conclusion of the next AGM in the year
2005 and to authorise the Board to fix their remuneration.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS
8. To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following Ordinary Resolution 12
Resolution:-

"That pursuant to Section 132D of the Companies Act, 1965,
the Directors be and are hereby authorised to issue shares in the
Company at any time until the conclusion of the next AGM and
upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes and to
such person or persons as the Directors may, in their absolute
discretion, deem fit provided that the aggregate number of
shares to be issued does not exceed 10 per centum (10%) of the
issued share capital of the Company for the time being, subject
always to the approvals of all the relevant regulatory authorities
being obtained for such issue and allotment.”

Notice of Dividend Entitlement and Closure of Books

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that subject to the approval of the shareholders at the AGM to
be held on 11 October 2004, a final dividend of 25 sen per share less 28% income tax for the
financial year ended 30 June 2004 will be paid on 27 October 2004 to shareholders registered
in the Register of Members at the close of business on 14 October 2004.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Register of Members will be closed from 15 October
2004 to 16 October 2004, for the determination of shareholders' entitlements to the final
dividend.

A depositor shall qualify for the entitlements to the final dividend only in respect of:-

a. Shares deposited into the Depositors’ Securities Accounts before 12.30 p.m on 12
October 2004 (in respect of shares exempted from mandatory deposit).
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b. Shares transferred to the Depositors’ Securities Accounts in respect of ordinary
transfers before 4.00 p.m on 14 October 2004.

C. Shares bought on Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad on a cum entitlement basis
according to the Rules of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

By Order of the Board,

MAHIRAM HUSIN
L.S007885
Company Secretary

Kuala Lumpur
20 September 2004




Notes

The right of foreigners to vote in respect of securities is subject to Section 41(2) of the
Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act, 1991, the Securities Industry (Central
Depositories) (Foreign Ownership) Regulations, 1996 and the Articles of Maybank.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the 44th AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and on a show of hands or on a poll, to vote instead of him. A proxy shall be
a member of the Company, an Advocate, an approved company Auditor or a person
approved by the Companies Commission of Malaysia.

Form of Proxy of a corporation shall be given under its Common Seal.

Duly completed Form of Proxy must be deposited at 14th Floor, Menara Maybank,
100, Jalan Tun Perak, 50050 Kuala Lumpur, by 9 October 2004 at 11.30 a.m.

For a Form of Proxy executed outside Malaysia, the signature must be attested by a
Solicitor, Notary Public, Consul or Magistrate.

For scripless shareholders, only members registered in the record of Depositors on or
before 12.30 p.m on 6 October 2004 shall be eligible to attend the AGM.

EXPLANATORY NOTE ON SPECIAL BUSINESS

The proposed Ordinary Resolution 12 if passed, is to give the directors of the
company flexibility to issue and allot shares for such purposes as the directors in their
absolute discretion consider to be in the interest of the Company, without having to
convene a general meeting. This authority will expire at the next AGM of the
Company.

Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad’s Listing Requirements

Pursuant to Paragraph 8.28(2) of the Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad’s Listing
Requirements, appended hereunder are:-

8.1 Details of Directors standing for re-election as in Agenda 3, 4 and S of the
Notice of the AGM are set out in the Directors’ Profile appearing in the
Annual Report.
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8.2  For the financial year ended 30 June 2004, a total of 16 meetings were held.
Details of attendance at Board Meetings held in the financial year ended 30
June 2004 being as follows:-

Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended
Tan Sri Mohamed Basir bin Ahmad 14/16
Dato' Richard Ho Ung Hun 16/16
Datuk Amirsham A Aziz 15/16
Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali 16/16
Mohammad bin Abdullah 15/16
Haji Mohd Hashir bin Haji Abdullah 16/16
Teh Soon Poh 15/16
Datuk Abdul Rahman bin Mohd Ramli 16/16
Dato' Mohammed Hussein 12/16
Hooi Lai Hoong 14/16

8.3  The dates, time and place of the meetings held:-

Meeting Dates Time Place
17.7.2003 9.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
25.7.2003 9.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
25.8.2003 4.00 p.m. Kuala Lumpur
28.8.2003 10.15 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
25.9.2003 9.30 a.m. Bahrain

30.10.2003 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
7.11.2003 4.30 p.m. Kuala Lumpur
20.11.2003 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
12.12.2003 9.00 a.m. Singapore
29.1.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
20.2.2004 4.30 p.m. Kuala Lumpur
26.2.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
26.3.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
29.4.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
11.5.2004 4.30 p.m. Kuala Lumpur
27.5.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
24.6.2004 10.00 a.m. Kuala Lumpur
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(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
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* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
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. * Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query
. 4 .
* Subject :

Maybank's 44th Annual General Meeting

* Contents :-

Maybank is pleased to anhounce that at its Annual General Meeting ("AGM") on October 11,
2004, the shareholders of Maybank have approved all the Resolutions as per the Notice of AGM
dated September 20, 2004. ,
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Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK
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Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

: . Announcement O Reply to query

Maybank's Acquisition of Substantial Shares in Dceil lnternatxonal Berhad

Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank") wishes to announce that as a result of a debt restructuring
scheme of Pancaran Ikrab Berhad, Maybark became a substantial shareholder of Dceil .
International Berhad ("DCIL") on July 18, 2004 vide the acquisition of 7,956,072 ordinary shares of

RM1.00 each in DCIL.
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General Announcement B Erzig =D
Reference No HP-040729-58795 . Tew L
Company Name . HEITECH PADU BERHABIS Fro _y, . . 2«
Stock Name - HTPADU o FTECAE 34 /
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Type . Announcement
Subject . ACQUISITION OF SHARES IN INTER-CITY MPC (M) SDN. BHD. 4 R ? —-j\
Contents : —

1. Introduction
HeiTech Padu Berhad ("HeiTech") is pleased to announce that HeiTech had
today acquired 6,480,000 ordinary shares of par value RM1.00 in Inter-City
MPC (M) Sdn Bhd ("InterCity") for total cash consideration sum of
RM12,600,000 ("the Acquisition").

2. Background Information

The Acquisition was in accordance to a Conditional Sale of Shares Agreement
with Datu Haji Subirin bin Haji Sahan & Baeiah binti Jikun ("vendors") dated
18 May 2004, following which HeiTech will now hold 90% shareholding
interest in InterCity.

HeiTech had then obtained the Foreign Investment Committee approval on the
16 June 2004 for the Acquisition.

InterCity is Malaysia's home-grown mail processing services provider,
offering outsourcing value through mail processing services, digital printing
on demand, pre-sorting mail services, polywrapping services, supply of paper
and envelopes, document processing systems and facility management.

The Banking and Insurance Sectors is the largest customer base contributing
80% of InterCity's revenue based on financial year ended 29th February 2004,
The growth in this sector is expected to continue based on anticipated stronger
performance of the private sector and growth of the overall economy for the
fiscal year 2004 onwards.

Other outsourced mailing services includes contributions from Public Sectors,
which is represented by the local councils, municipal councils and state
councils.

3. Salient Terms of the acquisition
The Acquisition will result in HeiTech having substantial shareholding in =~
InterCity, thus expanding HeiTech's array of record management services to C'W-v(/{
meet the local demand of IT outsourcing services, especially in the private
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sector. Furthermore, InterCity is expected to provide a continuous and steady
flow of earnings to HeiTech, thus expanding the recurring revenue base.

In addition, HeiTech grants the vendors the option to subscribe up to 20%
shares of the total paid up capital of InterCity, within 2 years at the price of
RM1.94 per share plus holding cost of 6% and 7% per annum respectively.

4. Financial Effect
i) Share Capital

The Acquisition will not have any effect on HeiTech's issued and
paid up share capital.

ii) Earnings

The Acquisition is expected to have positive effect on the earnings .
of HeiTech Group for the year ending 31 December 2004 and
future earnings of HeiTech Group.

The audited and draft income statement of InterCity as follows:

{ Audited Audited Audited
29.2.2004 28.2.2003 28.2.2002
[Turnover N 27515128 24173312 22,075,491
Profit for the year || 4,276,764 2,979,975 2,373,568
Taxation I (1,103,300)) 67,060 (348,215)|
[Profit after taxation || 3,173,464 3,047,035  2,025353

ii1) Net Tangible Assets

The proforma effects of the Acquisition on the NTA of HeiTech .
Group, based on the audited consolidated balance sheet of HeiTech
for the financial year ended 31 December 2003, are illustrated

below.
| M| (ID)
Audited as at 31j] After completion of]
December 2003 the Inter-City
Acquisition
i i RM'000]| RM'000]
[Share capital }[ 100,00@[ IO0,00(ﬂ
Share premium J[ 16,5 OO” 16,500]
[Retained profits ” 59,297“ 58,964]
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| Shareholders' fund I 175,797) 175,464
Reserve arising from : 228 228
consolidation

lMinority interests “ 723“ 1,41@
] I 176,748)| 177,102]
|Less: Intangibles I (5,044)[ (5,044)|
|: Goodwill on acquisition* || | (6,406)|
INTA IR 171,704] 165,652
INTA per share (RM) Ji 171 1.66|

Note:

*Computed based on the acquisition price of RM12,600,000 and the
attributable NTA of Inter-City amounting to RM06,193,998 based on Audited
Accounts For Financial Year Ended 29th February 2004.

5. Proposed Acquisition Synergy

HeiTech is involved in a whole array of ICT outsourcing with core
competencies in systems integration and application development,
maintenance, managed network services, disaster recovery services
and record management services. The acquisition will expand and
fortify HeiTech's record management services outsourcing
capabilities in the ICT industry whilst further enhancing the quality
of recurring revenue for the Company.

From financial perspective, the acquisition shall improve overall
revenue by 12%, the record management services by 10%, improve
recurring revenue by 4% from 62%, whilst improving private
sector base from 37% to 41% based on HeiTech financial year

. ended 31st December 2003 and InterCity unaudited financial

statement as of 29th February 2004.

6. Directors' and Substantial Shareholders' Interest
None of the Directors or substantial shareholders or any person
connected to the Directors or substantial shareholders of HeiTech
‘has any interest, either direct or indirect in the acquisition.

7. Statement of the Directors

The Board of Directors of HeiTech considers the Acquisitidn to be
in the best interest of HeiTech.
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Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 25/02/2004 18:57:25
Reference No MB-040225-7158C :

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if 2pplicable) .
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code © 1155
* Contact person : :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
* Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Disposal of Shares in Malaysian Industrial Development Finance Bhd ("MIDF")

* Contents :-

Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank"), wishes to announce that it has ceased to be a substantial
shareholder of MIDF on 24 February 2004, as a resuilt of the disposal of 58,700,000 ordinary shares

of RM1.00 each in MIDF by Maybank on the same date.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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General Announcement L Fpar A
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 30/07/2004 19: 28 48 e L
Reference No MB-040729-9D1CF -'\ .’f: N
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicabie)
* Company name ;  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code 11565
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation ©  Company Secretary
* Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

DISPOSAL OF THE SUBSIDIARY, INTER-CITY MPC (M) SDN BHD ("THE DISPOSAL")
PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 9.19(24) AND 10.02 AND 10.08 OF THE LISTING
REQUIREMENTS OF BURSA MALAYSIA SECURITIES BERHAD

* Contents :-
1. Introduction

Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank") wishes to announce that Kerlipan Bersinar Sdn Bhd
("KBSB") which is a subsidiary of Mayban Ventures Sdn Bhd ("MVSB"), a subsidiary of
Maybank, had on 29 July 2004 disposed 7.2 million ordinary shares in Inter-City MPC (M) Sdn
Bhd (“ICM”) representing 100% of the paid-up capital of ICM for a consideration of RM12.5
million to Datu Hj Subirin bin Hj Sahan (NRIC No. 570114-01-5011) and Baeiah binti Jikun
(NRIC No. 561219-01-5646) both parties of No.27, Jalan SS19/4G, 47500 (“the Purchasers™).

2. Description of the Business

The business activity of ICM is bulk mail processing.

3. Details of the Counsideration

The consideration of RM12.5 million was arrived at on a "willing buyer - willing seller" basis
after negotiations.

Based on the Conditional Sale and Purchase Agreement on the disposal of ICM between KBSB
and the Purchasers dated 30 March 2004, the disposal is conditional upon the satisfaction of the

following:-




purchase of the shares being obtained,.

The approval of the Foreign Investment Committee being obtained for the
purchase of the shares which approval shall be procured by the Purchasers;
and

Receipt by ICM a letter of undertaking from the Purchasers to be
addressed to ICM whereupon the Purchasers undertake to continue to
honour and fulfill the Shares Option and the Profit Sharing Scheme that
have been extended to the identified key personnel of ICM as are more
particularly described in the Option Agreement and the Extract of the
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of ICM on 28 February 2002
respectively.

- The considerationwas to be satisfied by the following manner :-

a

An amount equivalent to ten (10%) per centum of the consideration shall
be paid upon execution of this Agreement; and

The balance of the consideration shall be paid in full by the Purchasers to
the ICM on or before the Completion Date PROVIDED that if the
Purchasers are unable to make the payment by the Completion Date, ICM
shall automatically grant to the Purchasers a further period of thirty (30)
days from the Completion Date ("Extended Completion Date") in which to
make such payment and the Purchasers shall pay holding costs on the
consideration unpaid at the rate of one per cent (1%) per annum above the
base lending rate of Maybank to be calculated daily on the amount

~ remaining unpaid from the first day following the Completion Date until

the date of actual full payment thereof.

4. Financial Information

Based on the last audited account of ICM for the year ended 29 February 2004, the Profit After
Tax was RM3.17 million against a turnover of RM27 million. The Net Tangible Asset was

RM6.82 million.

5. Effect of the Disposal

The disposal would not have any material financial impact on Maybank's earnings per share, net
tangible assets per share and substantial shareholders’ shareholdings.

6. Gain of the Disposal and Application of the Sale Proceed

— —EE



The disposal reflects a gross disposal gain of RMS5.3 million at KBSB. The sale proceed of
RM12.5 million is intended by MVSB for the distribution to the shareholders of KBSB.

7. Liabilities

There is no liability to be assumed by the Purchasers.

8. Cost of Investment
Prior to MVSB’s investment in KBSB, ICM was already a subsidiary of KBSB. MVSB ’s
original investment in KBSB on 2.9.96 amounted to RM4.95 million in Redeemable Convertible

Preference Shares (“RCPS”) and as a result of MVSB’s conversion of the RCPS into ordinary
shares, KBSB and ICM became subsidiaries of MVSB on 28.2.2002.

9. Approvals Required

The disposal had been approved by the Foreign Investment Committee on 16 June 2004 and the
shareholders of KBSB on 30 March 2004. No approval of the shareholders of Maybank is

required.
10. Details of Interest of Directors, Substantial Shareholders and Persons Connected to
Them

The disposal is a related party transaction by virtue of the Purchasers being directors of KBSB
+ and ICM and Datu Haji Subirin bin Haji Sahan's substantial shareholding in KBSB.

11. Rationale
KBSB and ICM form part of MVSB investment which had matured and the disposalbf ICM is
an action to realise venture capital gain.

12. Sale and Purchase Agreement

The Sale and Purchase Agreement on the disposal was executed on 30 March 2004 but no
announcement was made, pending fulfilment of the conditions precedent.

The disposal was completed on 29 July 2004. The Sale and Purchase Agreement could be
inspected at MVSB, 26th Floor, Menara Maybank, 100 Jalan Tun Perak, 50050 Kuala Lumpur.

13. Statement by the Board of Directors

The Board of MVSB having taken into consideration all relevant facts and merit of the disposal,

. w w T~ T—




14. The Securities Commission's Policies and Guidelines on Issue/Offer of Securities

The disposal is in accordance with the the Securities Commission's Policies and Guidelines on
Issue/Offer of Securities.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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Change in Boardroom

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 14/10/2003 19:05:55
Reference No MB-031014-62149

~ Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Flrm Name
(if applicable)} .
Company name : . Malayan Banking Berhad {3813-K)
Stock name . ¢ MAYBANK
Stock code © 1155
Contact person ' - Mahiram Husin
Designation . Company Secretary
Date of change ' 121012003
Type of change © 1 Retirement
" Designation , . Non-Executive Director
Directorate ' : O Executive
O Independent & Non Executive |
' @ Non Independent & Non Executive
Name ‘ : Dato' Mohd Hilmey bin Mohd Taib
Age _ ¢ 50
Nationality o Malaysnan
Qualifications :  MBA (UK), Member of MIA, Bachelor of Econs (Hons)
' ~ Accounting, Diploma in Accounting
Working experience and : Executive Chairman of HeiTech Padu Bhd.
occupation , o
Directorship of public : Pengurusan Kumipa Bhd, PASDEC Holdings Bhd,,
companies (if any) Maybank

Philippines Incorporated and PhlleoAIhed Securities
(Philippines) Incorporated.
Family relationship with any : Nl ' '
director and/or major
shareholder of the listed issuer
Details of any interest in the : Nil
securities of the listed issuer or
its subsidiaries
Compliance with Paragraph .. @ Yes O No
15.02 of the Listing
Requirements

Remarks :

The Board of Maybank wish to announce that at Maybank's recent AGM on 11.10.03,
Dato'Mohd Hilmey has retired as a director of Maybank pursuant to Maybank's Articles of
Association and did not seek re-election as a director. This is to enable him to focus on his
increasing responsibilities with HeiTech Padu Bhd, which is also a public listed company.

Dato' Maohd Hilmey had served on the Maybank Board for more than eight years since his
appointment as a director on 27th March 1995 and during his tenure as a director of
Maybank, he had contributed to Maybank's growth and achievements.
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Change in Boardroom
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 19/07/2004 19:04:31
Reference No MB-040713-69A31

*

*

L3

*

*

*

*

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

Date of change
Type of change

Designation
Directorate

Name

Age
Naticnality
Qualifications

Werking experience and
occupation

Directorship of public
companies (if any)

Family relationship with any
director and/or major
shareholder of the listed issuer
Details of any interest in the
securities of the listed issuer or
its subsidiaries

Compliance with Paragraph
15.02 of the Listing
Requirements

Remarks

Malayan Banking Berhad(3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

Appointment

Director

O Executive

@ Independent & Non Executive

O Non Independent & Non Executive

Datuk Megat Zaharuddin Bin Megat Mohd Nor

55

Malaysian

B.Sc (Honours) in Mining Engineering from Royal School
of Mines, Imperial College of Science and Technology,
London University, U.K. {1972).

Associate of Royal School of Mines.

Datuk Megat is a member of International Centre For
Leadership in Finance and the Capital Market
Development Fund. He had 31 years of experience in
international oil, gas and petrochemicals business and
his last post was as the Regional CEO/Business
Managing Director of Shell Exploration and Production
International B.V. prior to his retirement in 2003.

Maxis Communication Berhad

NIL
NIL

@® Yes O No




Form Version 2.0

Change in Boardroom
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 03/09/2004 17:48:27
Reference No MB-040903-49891

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code

‘Contact person

Designation

Date of change
Type of change

Designation
Directorate

Name

Age
Nationality
Qualifications

Working experience and
occupation

Directorship of pubiic
companies (if any)

Fa‘mily relationship with any
directer and/or major
shareholder of the listed issuer

Details of any interest in the
securities of the listed issuer or
its subsidiaries

Compliance with Paragraph
15.02 of the Listing
Requirements

Remarks

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1165

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

04/09/2004
Appointment

Director

@ Executive

O Independent & Non Executive

O Non Independent & Non Executive

Md. Agil Mohd Natt

52

Malaysian

B.Sc Econ (Hons), Master of Science in Finance and
Advanced Management Programme (Harvard)

Joined the Maybank Group in 1995 as Senior General
Manager, Maybank. From 2000 to 3.9.2004, he was the
CEO and Director of Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad
Current directorships in public companies include
Cagamas Berhad, Mayban Discount Berhad and Mayban
Unit Trust Berhad. He is currently the Council member of
the Association of Merchant Banks and a member of
Advisory Council of the International Centre for
Leadership in Finance.

No family relationship with any Director or major
shareholder of Maybank. Save for the new ESOS which
had been approved by the shareholders at the EGM held
on 11.8.2004, there is no conflict of interest with Maybank
and has never been charged for any offence.

59,600 Maybank shares

® Yes O No

On 4.9.2004 he is also made the Deputy President of Maybank.
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Change in Boardroom
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 03/09/2004 17:48:44

v

Reference No MB-040903-494A7 yd

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
Company name
~ Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

Date of change
Type of change

Designation
Directorate

Name

Age
Nationality
Qualifications

Working experience and

occupation

Directorship of public

companies (if any)

Family relationship with any
director and/or major
shareholder of the listed issuer

Details of any interest in the
securities of the listed issuer or

its subsidiaries

Compliance with Paragraph
15.02 of the Listing

Requirements

Remarks

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

03/09/2004
Retirement

Director
@ Executive

O Independent & Non Executive
O Non Independent & Non Executive

Ms. Hooi Lai Hoong

55

Malaysian

B.Sc Econs (Hons), London School of Economics,
University of London, FCA (England and Wales), Member
of MiA and MICPA

She joined Maybank in 1982 and serves as the Deputy
President and Director of Maybank since 4.9.2002.
Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad, Mayban Discount
Berhad and Mayban General Assurance Berhad

No family relationship with any Director or major
shareholder of Maybank. Save for the new ESOS as
disclosed in the Circular to shareholders for the EGM held
on 11.8.2004, there is no conflict of interest with Maybank
and has never been charged for any offence.

181,400 Maybank shares

® Yes O No

On 4.9.2004, she also retires as Deputy President of Maybank.
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Form Version 2.0 WRLS ~l
Change in Audit Committee e A
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 12/05/2003 17:49:06 & (F,Z}:";U"-, f{' Tr

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicabie)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

Date of change
Type of change
Designation
Directorate

Name

Age

Nationality
Qualifications

Working experience and
occupation

Directorship of public
companies (if any)

Family relationship with any
director and/or major
shareholder of the listed issuer
Details of any interest in the
securities of the listed issuer or
its subsidiaries

Composition of Audit
Committee (Name and
Directorate of members after
change)

Compliance of the Audit
Committee with Paragraph
15.10 (1) {c) of the Listing
Reguirements (after change)

Remarks

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK
1155
Mahiram Husin
' Company Secretary

Appointment

Chairman of Audit Committee

O Executive

@ Independent & Non Executive

O Non Independent & Non Executive

Teh Soon Poh

66

Malaysian

Barrister At Law (Middle Temple)

He was the former General Manager of Credit Control
Division of Maybank prior to his retirement in 1992
Mayban Finance Bhd

Mayban Trustees Bhd

Mayban International Trust (Labuan) Bhd
PhileoAllied Trustee Bhd

Aseambankers Malaysia Bhd

Maybank International (L) Ltd

Nil

5247 ordinary shares of Maybank

Teh Soon Poh {Chaiman) - Independent Director
Tuan Hj Mohd Hashir Hj Abdullah - Independent Director
Encik Mohammad Abdullah - Independent Director
Datuk Abdul Rahman Mohd Ramli - Non-Independent
Director

@® Yes O No

The new Chairman, Mr Teh Soon Poh, is elected among the same members of the Audit
Committee and the composition remains unchanged.
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CURPORATE T

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 28/08/2003 18:29:18

Reference No MB-030828-58387 \
Submitting Merchant Bank .
(if a2pplicable) .
Submitting Secretarial Fn'm Name :
{if applicable) ) ; ‘ : L
* Company name ' © - .. Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ‘ .7 1 MAYBANK -
* ‘Stock code _ . 11155
* .Contact person - : ' : Mahiram Binti Husin
* Designation T o ~: Company Secretary .
* Type S : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

IT Outsourcing Agreement

_ * Contents :-

- 1. Introduction

Pursuant to Para 10.02 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, Malayan Banking Berhad
("Maybank") wishes to announce that it had on August 28, 2003 entered into an "
estimated RM1.3 billion 10 year IT outsourcing agreement with CSC Computer
Sciences Sdn Bhd and CSC Computer Sciences Pte Limited ("the CSC Group")

2. Details of theTransactlon

The Board of Maybankhad on the same date approved the appointment of CSC
‘Group to provide IT infrastructure services, which include data center operations,
desktop management, network 'management and IT help desk across the Maybank
Group's operations in Malaysia and Singapore. Maybank's IT group would continue |
to be responsible for IT strategy and archltecture applications development and
strategic projects.

3. lnter’est‘of Director and Person Cohnected

‘There is no interested person or connected persorl‘ in this transettion.

4. Effect of the Transection

-This contract is entered into as an ordmary course of businesvs and at arms !ength
basis. It is not expected to have any material financial impact on Maybank‘

‘earnings per share, net tanglble assets per share and substantial shareholders
shareholdmgs

5. Statement by the Board of Directors




. Having considered all the relevant facts and merits of this. transaction, the Board of

Directors is of the opinion that this transaction is in the best interest of Maybank
and its shareho!ders

Tables Section - This section is tb be used to creaté and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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v Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 17/08/2004 18:36:17
Reference No MB-040817-522AE BT A AR LI s S, e o AU
LURPURATE e T

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if appficable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name '
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 115§
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

. * Type

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

s Subject :
Malayan Banking Berhad's Proposed Acquisition of the Assets and Liabililities of

Mayban Finance Berhad

* Contents :-

o

INTRODUCTION

Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybark") wishes to announce that pursuant to Bank Negara
Malaysia’s amendments to the Banking and Financial Institutions Act 1989 (“BAFIA”)
which took effect from January 1, 2004, which allows a licensed banking company to
carry out banking business as well finance company business, Maybank had on July 2,
2004 entered into an agreement with its wholly owned subsidiary, Mayban Finance
Berhad (“MFB”) whereby MFB shall sell and Maybank shall accept' the transfer of the
Business comprising of the Assets and Liabilities of MFB and that all parties shall
thereafter merge the business with Maybank’s banking business (“the Transaction”j, with

effect from October 1, 2004 (“the Completion Date™).

DESCRIPTION OF THE BUSINESS

MFB currently transacts finance company business in Malaysia pursuant to its license
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DETAILS OF THE TRANSACTION AND THE CONSIDERATION

The Transaction involves an acquisition of the entire assets and liabilities of MFB
including three (3) wholly-owned subsidiary companies, namely Mayfin Nominees Sdn

Bhd, Aseam Credit Sdn Bhd and Aseamlease Bhd by Maybank.

The consideration for the acquisition shall be MFB’s Net Book Value as at September 30,

2004. As at June 30, 2004, net book value of the company was RM2.46 billion.
The consideration shall be settled by internally generated funds.

CONDITION PRECEDENTS

The Transaction is subject to the conditional upon approvals being obtained from the

following and no announcement was made earlier pending all the approvals being

obtained:

(i) Minister Of Finance/Bank Negara Malaysia (“BNM”);
(i1) Foreign Investment Committee (FIC);

(iii) Shareholders of MFB;

(iv) Board Of Directors of Maybank; and

(v) The Vesting Order from the High Court.

All the abovementioned approvals have been duly obtained, the last approval being the

Vesting Order which was obtained today from the High Court.
RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION

Upon completion of the Transaction, the finance company business of MFB will be




entity will be able to benefit from economies of scale. The Transaction and the integration
of the business are in tandem with Maybank’s strategy to further strengthen its position as

the pre-eminent financial services group in Malaysia.
6. FINANCIAL EFFECTS
6.1 Share Capital

The Proposed Transaction will not have any effect on the share capital of

Maybank.
6.2  Earnings

The Proposed Transaction is expected to contribute positively to the future

earnings of Maybank |
6.3  Net Tangible Asset ("NTA")

The Proposed Transaction is not expected to have any material effect on the NTA
of Maybank. At the Maybank Group level there is also no impact to the earnings
of the Group.

7. STATEMENT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Maybank having taken into consideration all relevant facts and merit of the

disposal, is of the opinion that it is in the best interest of Maybank and its shareholders.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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General Announcement
Submitted by MB_ASEAMBANKERS on 01/09/2004 07:01:31 PM
Reference No CU-040801-64372

Submitting Merchant Bank Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name ¢ Not Applicable
{ff applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Barking Berhad
* Stock name ¢ MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Azhar Mohd Zabidi
* Designation ¢ Vice President, Corporate Finance ’
* Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank" or "the Company")

Submission of a preliminary nhon-binding bid in relation to the sale of majority interest
in PT Bank Permata Tbk ("Bank Permata") by PT Perusahaan Pengelola Aset (Persero)
("PPA") ("Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata")

* Contents :-

On behalf of Maybank, Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad announces that the Company, together with
Khazanah Nasional Berhad and PT Jaminan Sosial Tenaga Kerja (Persero) (coliectively referred to as the
“Cansortium”)- had on 30 August 2004 submitted a preliminary non-binding bid to PPA in relation to the
Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata, which involves the acquisition of a 51% equity interest in Bank
Permata which the Republic of Indonesia Is divesting through PPA.

Bank Permata was formed in September 2002 through a merger of 5 Indonesian banks which were
previously under the management of the Indonesian Bank Restructuring Agency. Bank Permata is
currently the 7th largest commercial banking group in indonesia with total assets of approximately IDR29
trillion (or approximately USD3.2 billion) as at 31 December 2003. Bank Permata is listed on the Jakarta
Stoc change and is primarily involved in lending to the Consumer and Small-to-Medium Industry
sect ith more than 300 branches located naticnwide.

Maybank's participation in the Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata represents an opportunity for
Viaybank to expand its banking activities in Indonesia.

Jdaybank is currently waiting for formal notification from PPA in relatian to its decision on the short listing
f candidates, who will then be invited to submit formal bids for the acquisition at a latsr date. In view of
ne nature of the procass for the Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata, further announcements on this
roposal will be made in due course. '

Tables Sectlon - This sectlon Is to be used to create and insert tables. Please_make the

appropriate reference to the table(s) In the Contents of the Announcement:
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General Announcement 705 rra , |
Submitted by MB_ASEAMBANKERS on 11/10/2004 07:04:02 PM [his FED - booa .
Raferance No CU-041008-60723 i
Submitting Merchant Bank :  Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad
{if applicabie)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name : Not Applicable
(if applicable)
* Company hame . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock cods 1155
* Contact person :  Azhar Mohd Zabidj
* Designation ‘ : Vice President, Corporate Finance
* Type ~ : @ Announcement O Reply to query

' Subject .
‘Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank") ~
Proposed acqulsition of 51% equity interest In PT Bank Permata Tbk ("Bank
Permata") in the Republic of Indonesia ("Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata")

* Contents :-

Further to the announcements dated 1 and 6 September 2004, Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad
announces, on behalf of Maybank, that the Maybank-led consortium (comprising Maybank, Khazanah
Nasional Bernad and PT Jaminan Sosial Tenaga Kerja (Persero) (collectively referred as the
"Consortium®)) had on 7 Octaber 2004 submitted to PT Perusahaan Pengelola Aset (Persero) ("PPA"), its ,
final and binding bid package in relation to the Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata. ;

In accordance with ihie relevant sales process, PPA had on 8 October 2004 announced the pteferred |
bidder. In this regard, we announce that the Maybank-led Consortium has not been sucuessiui in iis biu ]
for the Proposed Acquisition of Bank Permata.

Tables Sectlon - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make “:'
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement: ;
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General Announcement Fie s =0
Reference No CU-030801-62096 .
Submitting Merchant Bank . ASEAMBANKERS MALAYSIA BERHAD S TL = Al |
Company Name : MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD e '
Stock Name . MAYBANK R B e T
Date Announced © 01/08/2003 PR
Type . Announcement
Subject : MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("Maybank" or "the Company")

Contents :

- Proposed Establishment Of An Employees Share Option Scheme ("Proposed ESOS")

1. INTRODUCTION

Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad, on behalf of the Board of Directors of Maybank
("Board"), is pleased to announce that the Board has approved the Proposed ESOS for
the benefit of all eligible employees and executive directors of the Maybank Group.

2. PARTICULARS OF THE PROPOSED ESOS

The Proposed ESOS will allow granting of options to all eligible employees and
executive directors giving them the right to subscribe for new shares of RM1.00 each in
Maybank, subject to terms and conditions of the by-laws of the Proposed ESOS.

- The total number of shares which may be made available under the Proposed ESOS shall

not exceed ten percent (10%) of the issued and paid-up ordinary share capital of the
Company at any point of time during the existence of the Proposed ESOS.

The price at which the grantee is en‘atled to subscribe for shares under an option shall be
the higher of:-

a) the weighted average market price for the shares for the five (5) market days
immediately preceding the date of offer, subject to any discount (of not more than ten
percent (10%)) which the Company may decide to give; or

b) the par value of the shares.

The new shares to be allotted upon the exercise of any option will upon allotment rank
pari passu in all respects with the existing issued shares of the Company and will be
subject to all the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company relating to
transfer, transmission and otherwise, except that the shares so allotted will not be eligible
for any dividends or distributions that may be declared or paid to shareholders which
record date thereof precedes the date of allotment of the shares.

The duration of the Proposed ESOS shall be for 5 years.
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3. RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSED ESOS
The Proposed ESOS will assist the Company to:

(a) motivate and encourage eligible employees of the Maybank Group towards greater
dedication and loyalty with enhanced productivity;

(b) reward and retain eligible employees whose services are vital to businesses within the
Maybank Group; and

(c) allow eligible employees to participate in the equity of the Company.
4. FINANCIAL EFFECTS OF THE PROPOSED ESOS

The proforma financial effects of the Proposed ESOS on the share capital, net tangible
assets ("NTA"), earnings and dividend are as follows:

4.1 Share Capital @

The issued and paid-up share capital of the Company will be increased
pursuant to the Proposed ESOS as set out in Table 1 below.

42 NTA

The Proposed ESOS will have no immediate effect on the NTA of the
Maybank Group until such time when the options granted pursuant to the
Proposed ESOS are exercised.

The effect on the NTA will depend on the number of options exercised
under the Proposed ESOS and the exercise price at any particular point of
time.

4.3 Earnings
The Proposed ESOS will have no immediate effect on the earnings of the .
Company. However, the earnings per share of the Company may be diluted
proportionately due to the increased number of shares after the full exercise
of the Proposed ESOS.

4.4 Substantial Shareholding Structure

The Proposed ESOS will have no immediate effect on the substantial
shareholding structure of the Company until such time the ESOS Options
are exercised.
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4.5 Dividend ‘
The Proposed ESOS will have no immediate effect on dividend payable by

the Company. The effect on dividend payable will depend on the number of
options exercised and the date of the exercise of the options under the
Proposed ESOS.

5. CONDITIONS

The Proposed ESOS is conditional upon the approvals of the following:

a) the Securities Commission;

b) the shareholders of the Company in general meeting;

c) the Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange for the listing of and quotation for the new shares
to be issued pursuant to the Proposed ESOS; and

d) any other relevant authorities

6. DIRECTORS' AND MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS' INTEREST
Save for Datuk Amirsham A. Aziz, Dato' Mohammed Hussein and Hooi Lai Hoong who
are executive directors and therefore deemed interested in the Proposed ESOS, none of

the other directors and substantial shareholders of Maybank have any interest, direct or
indirect, in the Proposed ESOS.

7. SUBMISSION TO THE RELEVANT AUTHORITIES

Submission of the application to the relevant authorities will be made within three (3)
months from the date of this announcement.

A circular to shareholders detailing the Proposed ESOS will be despatched to
shareholders in due course.

TABLE 1 - Effect of the Proposed ESOS on share capital

No of Ordinary RM

Shares of RM1.00

Each
Existing as at 10 July 2003 3,600,170,521 3,600,170,521
Maximum number of new shares to be 360,017,052 360,017,052

issued pursuant to the exercise of the
options under the Proposed ESOS
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Enlarged Share Capital 3,960,187,573 3,960,187,573

© Copyright

1999-2003, Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange. All Rights Reserved. Please read our disclaimer.

Tse . /4



General Announcement
Reference No CU-040520-55421

Submitting Merchant Bank : ASEAMBANKERS MALAYSIA BERHAD
Company Name : MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
Stock Name ¢ MAYBANK
Date Announced . 20/05/2004 ]
Type : Announcement
Subject . Malayan Banking Berhad ("Maybank") ,
: - Proposed Establishment of a New Employee Share Optlon Scheme ("Proposed
ESOS")
Contents :

Aseambankers Malaysia Berhad on behalf of the Board of Directors of Maybank, is

-pleased to announced that the Securities Commission had vide its letter dated 17 May
2004 approved Maybank's application on the extension of implementation of its
Proposed ESOS until 31 December 2004.

The Proposed ESOS is still pending the approval of the shareholders of Maybank
which will be sought at an Extraordinary General Meeting to be convened.

© 2004 Bursa Malaysia Berhad. All Rights Reserved. Please read our disclaimer.




27 May 2004

Suruhanjaya Sekuriti
" No. 3, Persiaran Bukit Klara
Bukit Kiara :
50490 Kuala Lumpur

Attention : Encik Kris Azman Abdullah

- Dear Sir, o
MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("Maybank" or *Company")

- Proposed Amendments To The Employees Share Option Scheme (“ES0S”)
("Proposed ESOS Revision"); And

- Proposed Amendment To The Articles Of Assocratron Pursuant To The Proposed ESOS
Revision (“Proposed Amendment”)

(Collectively to be referred as “Proposals")

Please find enclosed a copy of the announcement on the above dated 27 May 2004 fo'rvyodr attention.

Yours faithfully '
~ AmMerchant Bank Berhad

FOONG YEIN FUN . HIDAYAH HASSAN 4
Director : : ' , ©  Associate Director
Corporate. Flnance ‘ ‘ , - Corporate Finance

ce Maybénk {Attn : Puan Mahiran Husin)




- Form Version-2.0

- General Announcement
- Reference No MM-040527-59215

Submitting Merchant Bank ' :  AmMerchant Bank Berhad

Tk

1.

Contents :-

MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("MAYBANK" OR "COMPANY"})

- Proposed Amendments To The Employees’ Share Optlon Scheme (“ESOS”)

("Proposed ESOS Revision"); And

<. Proposed Amendment To The Articles Of Assocxatnon Pursuant To The

- Proposed ESOS Rev:snon (“Proposed Amendment”)

(Collectively to be referred as “Proposals")

lNTRODUCTION

We refer to the announcement of the Company dated 1 August 2003 wherein Aseambankers
Malaysia Berhad had, on behaif of the Company, announced that, inter-alia, the Company is
proposing to establish an ESOS (“Previous Proposal”). The Previous Proposal was approved by
the Securities Commission (“SC") on 17 November 2003. Subsequently, the Company cobtained
the SC’s approval vide its letter dated 17 May 2004 for an extension of time until 31 December
2004 to implement the Previous Proposal. However, as at the date of this announcement, the
Company has not implemented the Previous Proposal.

On behalf of the Company, AmMerchant Bank Berhad (*AmMerchant Bank") would like to
announce that the Company is now proposing to revise, inter-alia, certain terms of the Previous
Proposal (“Revised ESOS") to incorporate the recent changes to the SC's Policies And
Guidelines On Issue / Offer Of Securities (*SC Guidelines™) and the Listing Requirements of the
Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (formerly known as Malaysia Securities Exchange Berhad) {
‘Bursa Malaysia”) with respect to ESOS.

DETAILS OF THE PROPOSALS
2.1 Proposed ESOS Revision

The Proposed ESOS Revision entails, inter-alia, the participation of non-executive
Directors, and the increase in the maximum number of ordinary shares of RM1.00 each (*
Shares”) in Maybank available for the Company’s ESOS from ten percent (10%) of the
total number of the issued and paid-up capital to fifteen percent (15%)

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretanal F:rm Name
(i applicable) o :
~* Company name o ’ :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : © MAYBANK :
* Stock code 1 1155
* Contact person : Foong Yein Fun/H:dayah Hassan
* Designation _ . Director, CF/Assoc. Director
* Type ' : @ Announcement O Reply to query ,
* Subject : ' ' - .

-
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In summary, the principal features of the Revised ESOS pursuant to the Proposed ESOS
Revision are as follows - ,

0

(i)

(iv)

v
"7 rank pari passu-in all respects with the then existing Shares except that the new
~Shares so issued will not rank for any dividends or other distribution declared;
.. made or paid to shareholders prior to the date of allotment of such new Shares
*and will be subject to all the provisions of the Articles of Association of Maybank

(i)

the maximum number of new Shares Wthh may be allotted pursuant to the
exercise of the options under the Revised ESOS ("Options™) shall be fifteen per -
cent {15%) of the total number of the issued and paid-up capital of the Company
at any point of time during the existence of the Revised ESOS;

the employees eligible to participate in the Revrse_d ESOS must be employed and
on the payroll of Maybank and its subsidiaries (“Maybank Group) for a

continuous period of at least twenty four (24) months lncludmg servrce during the

probation period and is confirmed in service;

the non-executive Directors ehgrble to partlc:pate in the Revised ESOS must have
been a non-executive Director of the Maybank Group fora contmuous penod of
at least twenty four (24) months; ‘

the Revised ESOS shall be in force for a period of five (5) years from its
commencement and no further Option will be granted thereafter unless the .
shareholders of Maybank in a general meeting agree to continue with the Revised
ESOS for a further period of five (5) years with or without variations, and subject

1o the approvals of relevant authorities, provided that the duration of the Revised

ESOS including any extension, if any, shall not exceed a total period of ten (10)
years from its commencement .

The new Shares to be allotted upon any exercise of the Optlon wilf upon allotment

relating to transfer, transmission and otherwise; and

the subscription price shall be at a discount, within the fimit aliowed by the
relevant authorities from time to time and shall be decided by the ESOS

- Committee at its discretion, to the weighted average market price of the Maybank

Shares as shown in the daily official list issued by Bursa Malaysia for the five (5) .
market days immediately preceding the date of offer but shall in no event be less

. than the par value of the Share, whichever is higher.

Proposed Amendment -

Pursuant to the Proposed ESOS Revision, the Company is proposing to amend the
Articles of Association of Maybank in order to accommaodate the new Shares to be issued
upon exercise of the Options and to facilitate the granting of Options to non-executive
Directors.

‘RATIONALE FOR THE PROPOSALS

The rationale for the Proposed ESOS Revision is to incorporate recent changes in the SC
Guidelines and the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia with respect to ESOS.

EFFECTS OF THE PROPOSALS

4.1

'Sh‘are Capital

The change in the issued and paid-up share capital of Maybank as a result of the
Proposed ESOS Revision is set out in Table 1 of the Appendix to this announcement.
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4.2 Net Tangible Assets ("NTA")

The Proposed ESOS Revision will not have any immediate effect on the NTA of the
Maybank Group until such time when the Options granted pursuant to the Revised ESOS
‘are exercised. .

However, the NTA of the Maybank Group is expected to be enhanced depending on the
- number of new Shares to be issued upon exercise of the Options granted and the
exercise price of the Options thereof.

4.3 Earnings

The Proposed ESQOS Revision will not have any immediate effect on the earnings of the
Maybank Group. Any potential effect on future earnings depend on the number and
exercise price of the Options exercised at any point in time as well as the utlhsanon of
proceeds arising therefrom.

4.4 Substantial Shareholders' Shareholdings

The Proposed ESOS Revision will not have any immediate effect on the substantial . :
shareholders' shareholdings in the Company until such time the Options are exercised.

4.5 - Dividend

. The Proposed ESOS Revision will not have any immediate effect on the dlwdend to be
" .- .declared by the Company, if any. ' : .

. The Proposed Amendment will have no effect on the share capital, NTA, earnings; substantial
. shareholders’ shareholdings and dividends to be declared of the Company, if any.

CONDITIONS OF THE PROPOSALS
5.1 _ Proposed ESOS Revision
The Proposed ESOS Revision is subject to the following approvals :-

a) Bursa Malaysia including the listing of and quotation for the new Shares to be
issued pursuant to the Proposed ESOS Revision; r.

b) Bank Negaré Malaysia; and

c) any other relevant authorities.

5.2 Proposed Amendment
The Proposed Amendment is subject to the following approvals :-
a) Bank Negara Malaysia; and

b) the shareholders of the Company at an Extracrdinary General Meeting (‘EGM") to
be convened.

The Revised ESOS is subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at an
EGM to be convened.

The Revised ESOS is conditional upon the Proposed Amendment.

%\.\u



6.  DIRECTORS' AND MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS

6.1 Directors

All the Directors are deemed interested in the Proposed ESOS Revision by virtue of them
* being entitled to participate in the Revised ESOS. '
Tunku Alizakri bin Raja Muhammad Alias (“Tunku Alizakri”), the son of Raja Tan Srd
Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali, a Non-Executive Director of Maybank, is also an
employee of Maybank. Accordingly, Tunku Alizakri is deemed a person connected with
Raja Tan Sri Muhammad Alias bin Raja Muhd. Ali, and as such, Tunku Alizakri is deemed

interested in the Proposed ESOS Revision by virtue of him being entitled to partxcxpate in
the ReVIsed ESOS.

Save as disclosed above none of the persons connected with the lnterested Dnrectors
have any interest, direct or indirect, in the Proposed ESQOS Revision.

6.2 Major Shareholders
‘ None of the major shareholders and / or persons connected with them have any interest,

‘direct or indirect, in the Proposed ESOS Revision.

7. ADVISER .

AmMerchant. Bank has been appomted to act as Adviser to Maybank for the Proposed ESOS BRI
- Revision. «

"8. SUBMISSION TO THE AUTHORITIES

Submission of the application to the refevant authorities for the Proposed ESOS Revision will be
made within one (1) month from the date of this anno_tmcement.

This announcement is dated 27 May 2004.

" Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tabies. Please make

. the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement: ‘ -
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Table 1

Existing issued and paid-up Share capital as at 2
" May 2004 , 3 :

To be issued assuming full exercise of the Options
to be granted pursuant to the Previous Proposal

To be issued assuming full exercise of the
additional Options to be granted pursuant to the
Revised ESOS ‘

Enlarged issued and paid-up share'capital ‘

No. of Shares

Nominal Amount

3,600,171,921
360,017,192

180,008,596

(RM)
3,600,171,921

360,017,192

180,008,596

4,140,197,709

4,140,197,709

AmMerc

21¢t-25th Floors,
Jelan Raja

hant Barik Berhad (23742-v)
Bangunan AmBerk Qroup,

Cindan, P O. Box 16233
50708 Kuala Lumpwr,
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General Announcement MO FES -4 AT 3
Reference No MM-040628-63253 CITIDE OF nivoaea -
P AT e
Submitting Merchant Bank ‘ . AmMerchant Bank Berhad
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name T NA
(if applicable)
* Company name ” :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code ‘ © 1155
* Contact person : Foong Yein Fun/Siew Chen Yei
* Designation ‘ . Director/Executive
* Type . @ Announcement () Reply to query
. . * Subject : '
L ' MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("Maybank" or "Company")

Proposed Establishment Of A New Employees’ Share Option Scheme (" Proposed
ESOS")

* Contents :-

We refer to the announcements of the Company dated 1 August 2003 and 27 May 2004 respectively.

On behalf of Maybank, AmMerchant Bank Berhad is pleased to announce that the Company has abtained
the approval-in-principle of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (“Bursa Malaysia”), vide its letter dated 24
June 2004 (which was received on 25 June 2004), for the listing of such number of new ordinary shares of
RM1.00 each representing up to 15% of the issued and paid-up share capital of Maybank to be issued
pursuant to the exercise of options granted under the Proposed ESOS at any time during the existence of
the Proposed ESOS.

Maybank is required to ensure full compliance of all the requirements pertaining to the Proposed ESOS as
‘ovided under the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia at all times. :

P
This announcement is dated 28 June 2004.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make the
appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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Reference No MM-040714-60234 7//# /it
Submitting Merchant Bank . AmMerchant Bank Berhad
{if applicable) S
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name Do-
(if applicable)
* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK B R e
* Stock code A o © 1155 : TR
* Contact person :  Foong Yein Fun/Hidayah Hassan
* Designation : Director/Associate Director
* Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD ("Maybank" or "Company")

. - Proposed Amendments To The Employees’ Share Option Scheme ("Proposed ¢

ESOS Revision"); And |
- Proposed Amendment To The Memorandum And Articles Of Assocnatlon

Pursuant To The Proposed ESOS Revision.
(Collectively to be referred as “Proposals”)

* Contents :-

We refer to the announcements of the Company dated 1 August 2003, 27 May 2004 and 28 June 2004
respectively.

On behalf of Maybank, AmMerchant Bank Berhad is pleased to announce that the Company has obtained
the approval of Bank Negara Malaysia vide its letter dated 14 July 2004 for the Proposals.

This announcement is dated 14 July 2004.

. Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement: (.
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Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 14/04/2004 18:21:10° " "1CE OF j21/ e
Reference No MB-040414-0E419 VOPOR A e

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK

* Stock code © 1155

* Contact person : Mahiram Husin

* Designation . Company Secretary

* Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query

* Subject :

Related Party Transaction pursuant to Paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of the Malaysia
Securities Exchange Berhad ("MESB") Listing Requirements ("the LR")

* Contents :-
1. Introduction

Malayan Banking Berhad (“Maybank”) wishes to announce that it had on April 14, 2004 entered
into an agreement with HeiTech Padu Berhad for a sum of RM 7,898,460.

2. Details of the Transaction and Rationale

The contract is for an initial period of two (2) years, for the Provision, Implementation and
Maintenance of an Integrated Retail Scoring Solution (IRSS), which would provide Maybani
with the system solution for the purpose of enhancing its credit risk management process.
HeiTech Padu Berhad is an Information Technology solutions provider.

3. Related Party

The Transaction above is a Related Party Transaction pursuant to Paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of
the LR.

4. Effect of the Transaction
The contract is entered into as an ordinary course of business and is not expected to have any
material financial impact on Maybank’s earnings per share, net tangible asset per share and

substantial shareholders’ shareholdings.

5 Approvals Required

The Transaction does not require Maybank’s shareholders approval or approvals from any




———

6. Details of Interest of Directors, Substantial Shareholders and Persons Connected To
Them

The Transaction is deemed to be a related party transaction by virtue of Y. Bhg. Dato’ Mohd
Hilmey bin Mohd Taib being a previous director of Maybank (retired on 12.10.2003), his current
directorship on Maybank Philippines Incorporated (subsidiary of Maybank) and Y. Bhg. Dato’
Mohd Hilmey bin Mohd Taib’s substantial shareholding in HeiTech Padu Berhad.

7. Statement by the Board of Directors

y

The Board of Maybank having taken into consideration all relevant facts and merit of the
transaction, is of the opinion that it is in the best interest of Maybank and its shareholders.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 18/06/2004 17:14:52 DR I
Reference No MB-040617-61925
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name ‘ . Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name ‘ : MAYBANK
* Stock code © 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
* Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Related Party Transaction pursuant to Paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of Bursa
Malaysia Listing Requirements

* Contents :-

Introduction

The Board of Maybank ("Maybank") wishes to announce that Maybank had on June 18,
2004 entered into a related party transaction with HiTech Padu Berhad ("HPB") for a
contract value of RM640, 000.00 ("the Transaction").

Related Party

The Transaction is a Related Party Transaction pursuant to Paragraph 10.08 of the LR.

Details of Transaction and Rationale

The contract is for a period of seventeen months, for the provision of a system solution.

Financial Effect

The Transaction is not expected to have any financial material impact on Maybank’s
earnings per share, net tangible assets per share and substantial shareholdings .

Approvals Required

The Transaction does not require Maybank shareholders’ approval or approvals from any
relevant authorities.



Details of Interest of Directors, Substantial shareholders and Persons Connected to
Them

The Transaction is deemed to be a related party transaction by virtue of Y.Bhg. Dato’
Mohd. Hilmey bin Mohd. Taib direct or indirect interest in the transaction and due to his
directorship on Maybank Philippines Incorporated (subsidiary of Maybank).

Statement of the Directors
The Board having taken into consideration all aspects of the Transaction is of the

opinion that it is in the best interest of Maybank.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Piease make .
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:
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Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 20/05/2003 17:25:46
Reference No MB-030520-00418

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person

* Designation

MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

* Type

* Subject :

: @ Announcement O Reply to query

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal

Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the foliowing PO has transacted his

options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please_make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Hussein

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Dato’ Mohammed (May 13, 2003 8.00 70,000 0.0019

i1
-




eI ER
Form Version 2.0 TR U A He b
General Announcement e +
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 26/05/2003 17:56:49 " ,
Reference No MB-030526-2CD8F '
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
* Type . . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject ;

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs has transacted his
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables: Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s_) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
' Shares Issued Capital
Kassim Zakaria May 23, 2003 8.00 10,000 0.000279
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General Announcement

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 27/05/2003 17:46:47
Reference No MB-030527-EQAGF
Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) '
* Company name : ' Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code A . 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation :  Company Secretary
* Type ‘ . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following PO has transacted her
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Annie Lee Mew May 9, 2003 8.05 1,000 0.0000279
Yee May 26, 2003 8.05 1,000 0.0000279

May 26, 2003 8.10 1,000 0.0000279
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Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 30/05/2003 18:22:05 A L
Reference No MB-030530-360AC S

Submitting Merchant Bank
{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) ‘
* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK - :
* Stock code . 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary
* Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Credited | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's

into - Shares Issued Capital -
CDS Account
Sim Sin Hoon May 29, 2003 7.10 1,200 0.000034
Norliza binti Mat May 30, 2003 7.10 2,200 ~ 0.000061

Yatim




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
] Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 03/06/2003 18:44:30.._
o Reference No MB-030603-57D46

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name MAYBANK
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person ~~Mahiram Husin
* Designation Company Secretary
. * Type . @ Announcement\( ‘Reply to query
o * Subject : AN

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Reqwrem;\nts Dealmg by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank \ \
\ .

"

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table{s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Credited | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
into CDS Shares Issued Capital
Account/Sold
‘ Kassim Zakaria May 27, 2003 4.42 6,400 0.000178
Annie Lee Mew May 28, 2003 8.20 1,000 0.000028
T Yee (sold) 8.10 2,300 0.000064
Yeap Kheng Hoon | May 28, 2003 8.15 1,000 0.000028
Rosnah Lokman  [(sold)
May 28, 2003
(sold)
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General Announcement A
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 06/06/2003 17:07:24 ;i:’j: SE e
Reference No MB-030606-50609 R IR ) O

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
' Sold/Credited to Shares Issued Capital
CDS Account
Annie Lee Mew June 2, 2003 8.20 1,000 0.0000279
Yew sold) :
Zulkiflee Abbas bin{May 27, 2003 8.10 2,000 0.0000558
Abdul Hamid (sold) 8.15 3,000 0.0000837
May 28, 2003 8.55 5,000 0.00014
(sold) 4.42 45,300 0.00126
May 29, 2003 9.15 3,600 0.0001
(sold) 6.79 5,000 0.00014
March 27, 2003
March 27, 2003
April 3, 2003




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 20/06/2003 17:16:59
Reference No MB-030620-14758

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name ' : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person ; Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
* Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Credited to | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's

CcDS Shares Issued Capital
Account/Sold
Vijaya Kumar June 9, 2003 7.10 1,600 0.0000446
Norliza bt. Mat June 16, 2003 8.45 2,200 { . -0.0000614
Yatim (sold) 7.10 3,000 - 0.0000837
June 19, 2003
Choo Yee Kwan  |June 12, 2003 8.65 3,900 0.00011
{sold)
Balan a/l May 29, 2003 8.42 1,000 0.0000279
Sithamparam (sold) 8.65 400 0.0000112
May 30, 2003 8.50 ‘ 200 0.0000056
(sold)
June 16, 2003
{sold)
Sim Sin Hoon June 16, 2003 8.55 1,200 0.0000335

(sold)
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General Announcement el =l A
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 09/07/2003 17:40:45 e A
Reference No MB-030709-D94C6 rp 5 GF s
T

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

L S R

* Type

* Subject :

Company name

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)

MAYBANK
1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE]) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
. Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the tabie shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Credited to | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
CDS Shares Issued Capital
Account/Date
Sold
Murziah binti " |July 3, 2003 7.10 4,000 0.0001%
Murad (credited to CDS)
Murziah binti July 3, 2003 8.80 1,000 0.00003%
Murad 8.60 2,000 0.00006%
Tho Pik Yue July 4, 2003 2.05 800 0.00002%
Lit Wye Phang July 4, 2003 9.05 10,000 0.0003%




General Announcement
Reference No MB-030718-7D08F

Company Name
Stock Name
Date Announced

Type
Subject

Contents :

MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD
MAYBANK
18/07/2003

> Announcement
1 Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

Page 1 of 1

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have transacted their
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Name of PO Date Sold/Date |[Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Exercised Shares Issued Capital
Spencer Lee Tien |July 7, 2003 9.10 20,000 0.00056
Chye
[Johar Che Mat __ [[July 4, 2003 9.00 112,000 10.000056
Balan A/L July 10, 2003 6.79 1,200 0.000033
Sithamparam (exercised)
Rosnah Bt July 3, 2003 7.10 800 0.000022
Lokman (exercised)

© 2004, Bursa Malaysia Berhad. All Rights Reserved. Please read our disclaimer.




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 29/07/2003 17:56:05
Reference No MB-030725-2B770

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K}

MAYBANK
1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

: @ Announcement O Reply to query

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following PO has transacted her
options under the Maybank Group ESOS as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table{s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Credited to | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
CDS Account Shares Issued Capital
Tho Pik Yue July 10, 2003 7.66 800 0.000022




1. Financial Results

RN S
C=0
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document 205 roo Authority
made T A,
1. 7 May 2003 3" quarter report forﬁﬁani:l(a)pen?dpnded 31. | Bursa
March 2003 BRI Malaysia
2. 25 Aungust 2003 4™ quarter report for financial period ended 30 | Bursa
June 2003 Malaysia
3. 7 November 2003 1* quarter report for financial period ended 30 | Bursa
September 2003 Malaysia
4. 20 February 2004 2nd quarter report for financial period ended 31 | Bursa
December 2003 Malaysia
5. 25 February 2004 Amended 2™ quarter audited result for financial | Bursa
period ended 31 December 2003 Malaysia
6. 11 May 2004 3" quarter report for financial period ended 31 | Bursa
March 2004 Malaysia
7. 30 August 2004 4™ quarter report for financial period ended 30 | Bursa
June 2004 Malaysia
8. 8 November 2004 1* quarter report for financial period ended 30 | Bursa
September 2004 Malaysia
2. Entitlement (Notice of Book Closure)
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
9. 25 August 2003 Entitlement (Notice of Book Closure) Bursa
Malaysia
10. | 20 February 2004 Entitlement (Notice of Book Closure) Bursa
Malaysia
11. | 30 August 2004 Entitlement (Notice of Book Closure) Bursa
Malaysia
|
3. Semi Annual Return
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
12. | 29 August 2003 Semi annual return as at 30 June 2003 Bursa
Malaysia
13. | 27 February 2004 Semi annual return as at 31 December 2003 Bursa

Malaysia




14. | 26 August 2004 Semi annual return as at 30 June 2004 Bursa
Malaysia
4, Notice of Annual General Meeting (“AGM”)
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
15. | 18 September 2003 Notice of 43 AGM Bursa
Malaysia
16. | I3 October 2003 Notice of 43" AGM where shareholders have Bursa
approved all resolutions Malaysia
i7. 19 July 2004 Notice of Extraordinary General Meeting Bursa
Malaysia
18. | 20 September 2004 Notice of 44 ™ AGM Bursa
Malaysia
19. 11 October 2004 Notice of 4™ AGM where shareholders have Bursa
approved all resolutions Malaysia
5. Acquisition of Shares
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
20. | 23 July 2004 Acquisition of shares of Dceil International Bursa
Berhad Malaysia
21. |29 July 2004 Acquisition of shares of Inter-City MPC (M) Bursa
Sdn Bhd Malaysia
6. Disposal of Shares
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
22. | 25 February 2004 Disposal of shares in MIDF Bursa
Malaysia
23. | 30 July 2004 Disposal of shares in Inter-City MPC (M) Sdn | Bursa

Bhd

Malaysia




7. Change in Boardroom
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
24. 14 October 2003 Retirement of director Dato’ Hilmey bin Mohd { Bursa
Taib Malaysia
25. 19 July 2004 Appointment of director Datuk Megat Bursa
Zaharuddin bin Megat Mohd Nor Malaysia
26. | 3 September 2004 Appointment of director Md Agil Mohd Natt Bursa
Malaysia
27. 3 September 2004 Retirement of director Hooi Lai Hoong Bursa
Malaysia
8. Change in Audit Committee
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
28. 12 May 2003 Appointment of Mr. Teh Soon Poh as Chairman | Bursa
of Audit Committee Malaysia
9. IT outsourcing
No. | Date released/disclosure Document Authority
made
29. | 28 August 2003 IT outsourcing Agreement with SCS Computer | Bursa
Services SDN Bhd and CSC Computer Services | Malaysia
Limited
10.  Proposed Acquisition
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
30. 17 August 2004 Maybank proposed acquisition of the assets and | Bursa
liabilities of Maybank Finance Berhad Malaysia
31. 1 September 2004 Maybank submission of a preliminary non- Bursa
binding bid in relation to the sale of majority Malaysia
interest in PT Bank Permata Tbk (“Bank
Permata’™)
32. 11 October 2004 Maybank proposed acquisition of 51% equity Bursa
interest in Bank Permata in the Republic of Malaysia

Indonesia (“Proposed Acquisition of Bank
Permata’™)




11.

Employee Share Option Scheme (ESOS)

No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
33. | 1 August 2003 Proposed establishment of a new Employees’ Bursa
Share Option Scheme (“ESOS”) Malaysia
34. | 20 May 2004 Extension of proposed ESOS Bursa
Malaysia
35. | 27 May 2004 Proposed Amendment to ESOS Bursa
Malaysia
36. | 28 June 2004 Proposed ESOS Bursa
Malaysia
37 14 July 2004 Obtaining Approval of Bank Negara for Bursa
Amendment Malaysia
12.  Related Party Transaction
No. { Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
38. | 14 June 2004 Related Party Transaction pursuant to Bursa
paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of Bursa Malaysia | Malaysia
Listing Requirements — Hitech Padu Berhad
39. | 18 June 2004 Related Party Transaction pursuant to Bursa
paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of Bursa Malaysia | Malaysia
Listing Requirements — Hitech Padu Berhad
40. | 4 August 2004 Related Party Transaction pursuant to Bursa
paragraphs 10.02 and 10.08 of Bursa Malaysia | Malaysia
Listing Requirements — Hitech Padu Berhad
13. Dealing of Principal Officer(s) C’PO’ of Maybank
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
41. | 20 May 2003 Shares sold by Dato’ Mohammed Hussein Bursa
Malaysia
42. | 26 May 2003 Shares sold by Kassim Zakaria Bursa
Malaysia
43. | 27 May 2003 Shares sold by Annie Lee Mew Yee Bursa
Malaysia
AA 20 Mav 2003 Shares sold by Sim Sin Hoon and Norliza binti | Bursa




Mat Yatim Malaysia
45. | 3 June 2003 Shares sold by Kasim Zakaria, Annie Lee Mew | Bursa
Yew, Yeap Kheng Hoon and Rosnah Lokman Malaysia
46. 6 June 2003 Shares sold by Annie Lee Mew Yew and Bursa
Zulkiflee Abas bin Abdul Hamid Malaysia
47. | 20 June 2003 Shares sold by Vijaya Kumar, Norliza binti Mat | Bursa
Yatim, Choo Yee Kwan, Balan a/1 Malaysia
Sithamparam and Sim Sin Hoon
48. | 9 July 2003 Shares sold by Murziah binti Murad, Tho Pik Bursa
Yue and Lit Wye Phang Malaysia
49. | 18 July 2003 Shares sold by Spencer Lee Tien Chye, Johar Bursa
Che Mat, Balan a/1 Sithamparam and Rosnah Malaysia
binti Lokman
50. | 29 July 2003 Shares sold by Toh Pik Yue Bursa
Malaysia
51. | 16 September 2003 Shares sold by Johar Che Mat Bursa
Malaysia
52. | 31 December 2003 Shares sold by Rosnah Lokman Bursa
Malaysia
53. | 13 January 2004 Shares sold by Choo Yee Kwan and Annie Lee | Bursa
Mew Yee Malaysia
54. | 16 January 2004 Shares sold by Lit Wye Phang Bursa
Malaysia
55. 19 March 2004 Shares sold by Zulkiflee Abbas bin Abdul Bursa
Hamid Malaysia
56. | 21 May 2004 Shares sold by Annie Lee Mew Yee and Sim Bursa
Sin Hoon Malaysia
57. 16 June 2004 Shares sold by Johar Che Mat Bursa
Malaysia
58. | 22 June 2004 Shares sold by Rosnah Lokman Bursa
Malaysia
59. | 23 July 2004 Shares sold by Johar Che Mat Bursa
Malaysia
60. | 3 August 2004 Shares sold by Lee Kin May Bursa
Malaysia
61. | 6 September 2004 Shares sold by Rohaya Yusof Bursa
Malaysia
62. | 4 October 2004 Shares sold by Datuk Amirsham A. Aziz, Dato’ | Bursa
Mohammed Hussein and Tuan Haji Mohd Malaysia

Hashir Hj Abdullah




14. Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form 29B of the Companies Act

1965
No. | Date released/disclosure | Document Authority
made
63. | 9 July 2003 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
64. | 29 August 2003 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
65. | 29 September 2003 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Employees Provident Fund Board Malaysia
3. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn
Bhd
66. | 17 October 2003 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn
Bhd
67. | 3 November 2003 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Employees Provident Fund Board Malaysia
68. 14 November 2003 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
69. 21 November 2003 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
70. 10 December 2003 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Employees Provident Fund Board Malaysia
71. | 24 December 2003 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
Malaysia
72. | 7 Januvary 2004 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
73. | 30 January 2004 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
74. | 18 February 2004 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Rhd Malaveia




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 21/05/2004 18:05:01 .~ |~ T ¢
Reference No MB-040521-DE9A4 0%

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal Officers ("POs") of

Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the following POs have

purchased Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Purchased | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Annie Lee Mew May 14, 2004 9.70 200 0.000006
Yee
Sim Sin Hoon May 14, 2004 9.75 200 0.000006




2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
75. | 12 March 2004 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
76. | 15 March 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
Malaysia
77. | 31 March 2004 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn | Malaysia
Bhd
3. Employees Provident Fund Board
78. | 20 April 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
3. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn
Bhd
79. | 7 May 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
3. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn
Bhd
80. | 17 May 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Malaysia
81. |26 May 2004 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Malaysia
Bhd
82. | 4 June 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn | Malaysia
Bhd
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
83. | 25 June 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
Malaysia
34. 19 July 2004 1. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bursa
Bhd Malaysia
2. Employees Provident Fund Board
3. Permodalan Nasional Berhad
85. | 2 August 2004 1. Employees Provident Fund Board Bursa
Malaysia
86. 16 August 2004 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Employees Provident Fund Board Malaysia
3. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn

Bhd




87. | 28 August 2004 1. Employee Provident Fund Board Bursa
Malaysia
88. | 9 September 2004 1. Employee Provident Fund Board Bursa
Malaysia
89. | 13 September 2004 Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn | Malaysia
Bhd
3. Employees Provident Fund Board
90. | 22 September 2004 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn | Malaysia
Bhd
3. Employees Provident Fund Board
91. | 26 October 2004 1. Permodalan Nasional Berhad Bursa
2. Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Malaysia
Bhd
3. Employees Provident Fund Board
15.  Annual Reports
92. |2003 Annual Report
93. | 2004 Annual Report




Form. Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 16/09/2003 17:52:16
Reference No MB-030916-057D8

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) .
* Company name ‘ : Malayan Banking Berhad (3813 -K)
* Stock name ' : MAYBANK
* Stock code .1 1155
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin -
* Designation : : Company Secretary
* Type o : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

*

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Prmcxpal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requnrements the following PO has sold hls Maybank
shares as per the table shown below. v

Tablés Section - This section is {o be 'used to create and insert tables. Pllease make -
the approgria_te reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Johar Che Mat September 4, 9.65 2,000 . 0.00006
2003




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 31/12/2003 17:05:16
Reference No MB-031231-EF579

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code o 1155
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin
* Designation - . Company Secretary
. * Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject :

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank '

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold her Maybank
shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Rosnah Lokman {December 17, 8.85 1,000 0.00003

. L 2003




.Page 1ofl

General Announcement
Reference No MB-040113-DF189

Company Name © MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD

Stock Name . MAYBANK

Date Announced o 13/01/2004

Type . Announcement

Subject . Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal

Officers (POs) of Maybank
Contents :

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following POs have sold their
Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
[Choo Yee Kwan |JJanuary 8, 2004  ][10.20 115,000 lo.ooot4 ]
Annie Lee Mew || January §, 2004 10.30 1,000 0.00003
Yee '

@© Copyright 1999-2003, Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange. All Rights Reserved. Please read our discrairﬁer.




Page 1 of 1

General Announcement :
Reference No MB-040113-F1 2CC DTSy e

Company Name MALAYAN BANKING BERHAD °° = »/ =@ U 111
Stock Name . MAYBANK AE
Date Announced © 16/01/2004 R A T
,-?'r‘ C’: ‘1‘ '; PEA ey - q
Type . Announcement TR 3 “' 4
Subject : Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Reqmrements Deahng‘by Prmcnpal

Officers (POs) of Maybank
Contents ;

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold his Maybank
shares as per the table shown below.

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of || % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
ILit Wye Phang  [[January 9,2004 {[10.40 16,200 110.0002 1

© Copyright 18992003, Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange. All Rights Reserved. Please read oufisclaimer.




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 19/03/2004 17:05:07
Reference No MB-040319-01A10

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK

* Stock code : 1155

* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin

* Designation . Company Secretary

* Type : @ Announcement O Reply to query

* Subject :

Kuala Lumpur Stock Exchange (KLSE) Listing Requirements - Dealing by Principal
Officers (POs) of Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the KLSE Listing Requirements, the foliowing PO has sold his Maybank
shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares {ssued Capital
Zulkiflee Abbas bin{March 2, 2004 11.50 1,000 0.00003
Abdul Hamid




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 16/06/2004 18:03:21
Reference No MB-040616-59696

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)

* Stock name : MAYBANK

* Stock code : 1155

* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin

* Designation . Company Secretary

. * Type . @ Announcement O Reply to query
' * Subject :

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of
Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold
Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of | % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Johar Che Mat June 7, 2004 10.20 1000 0.000027



Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) ‘
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject : :

S BN RS D
Form Version 2.0 il FoB -1
General A T ARy
nnouncement e
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 22/06/2004 17:44:47 -~ 'l DF iiope-o
Reference No MB-040622-0EF8A T O Ay I

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of

Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold
her Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Rosnah Lokman  [June 16, 2004 10.10 1,000 0.000027




Form Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 23/07/2004 17:52:21
Reference No MB-040723-5CA45

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

: @ Announcement O Reply to query

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of

Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the followmg PO has sold
his Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares {ssued Capital
Johar Che Mat July 21, 2004 10.60 1,000 0.000028 -




Form Version 2.0 -

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 03/08/2004 18:25:06
Reference No MB-040803-10147

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

. @ Announcement O Reply to query

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of

Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold her
Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. Please _make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

lLee Kin May July 28, 2004

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank'’s
Shares - Issued Capital
10.60 1,000 0.000028




Form Version 2.0

‘General Announcement

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 06/09/2004 18:12:05
Reference No MB-040306-3D33C '

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

* Type

* Subject :

: @ Announcement O Reply to query

Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)

MAYBANK
1155

Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of

Maybank

* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements, the following PO has sold
her Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create ahd insert tables. Please make

the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Sold Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Rohaya Yusof September 2, 2004 11.30 0.0000C8

3,000




Farm Version 2.0

General Announcement
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING on 04/10/2004 18:18:16
Reference No MB-041004-53059

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) : -
* Company name © Malayan Banking Berhad (3813-K)
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation , .  Company Secretary
* Type ‘ @ Announcement O Reply to query
* Subject:

Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requirements - Dealing By Principal Officer(s) ("POs") of
Maybank S : :
* Contents :-

Pursuant to Chapter 14 of the Bursa Malaysia's Listing Requiremen'ts, the following POs have
exercised their Maybank shares as per the table shown below.

Tables Section - This section is to be used to create and insert tables. _Please make
the appropriate reference to the table(s) in the Contents of the Announcement:

Name of PO Date Exercised | Share Price (RM) Number of % of Maybank's
Shares Issued Capital
Amirsham A Aziz |September 30, 9.23 70,000 0.002
2004 ‘
Mohammed bin 9.23 _ 20,000 - 0.00055
Haji Che Hussein {September 30, S S .
2004
Haji Mohd Hashir ' 9.23 26,500 0.00073
Haji Abdullah )
September 30,
2004

P s
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* Nature of interest _ :  Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after ;0 1,179,231.875
change

* Date of notice : 27/06/2003

Remarks

e
ot
~




Form Version 2.0

Reference No MB-030709-42449

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 09/07/2003 15:09:40
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 09/07/2003 15:17:10

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name . :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A, Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no. ‘

* Nationality/country of . Malaysian
incorporation

* Descriptions(ciass & nominal : Ordinary
value) '

* Name & address of registered
holder

Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A, Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes
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Type of transaction Date of change

No of securities Price transacted {RM)

* Disposed * 30/05/2003 * 57,000,000
Disposed 11/06/2003 500,000
Disposed 12/06/2003 1,010,000
Disposed 13/06/2003 243,200
Disposed : 16/06/2003 290,000
Disposed 17/06/2003 315,000
Acquired 20/06/2003 70,000,000
Disposed 20/06/2003 180,000
Disposed 27/06/2003 100,000,000

. * Circumstances by reason of .  Sales and purchased of shares




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 09/07/2003 15:09:40
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 08/07/2003 15:16:29

Reference No MB-030709-41214

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 11565
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : .Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
: 50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no. :
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Acquired * 23/05/2003 * 100,000
Acquired 30/05/2003 57.000,000
Disposed 30/05/2003 80,000
Disposed 10/06/2003 309,800
Disposed . 11/06/2003 491,000
Disposed 12/06/2003 1,199,200
Acquired 18/06/2003 200,000
Acquired 19/06/2003 950,000
Disposed 20/06/2003 70,000,000
Disposed 24/06/2003 300.000
Disposed 25/06/2003 300,000
Disposed 26/06/2003 400,000
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales and purchased of shares

which change has occurred

| 9 Y PPy




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

* Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

408,814,487

26/06/2003




A

Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 09/07/2003 15:09:40
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 09/07/2003 15:17:51

Reference No MB-030709-430389

*

*

* Ok %

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)

Company name : © ¢ Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock code : 1155

Contact person 1 Mahiram Husin
Designation :  Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name ;" Employees Provident Fund Board

Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP,
Jalan Raja {aut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

NRiC/passport no/company ¢ EPF ACT 1991

no.

Nationality/country of —

incorporation

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

Name & address of registered

holder

Employees Provident Fund Board

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
* Disposed * 29/05/2003 * 100,000
Disposed 30/05/2003 211,200
Disposed 02/06/2003 50,000
Disposed 03/06/2003 104,000
Disposed 04/06/2003 152,600
Disposed 05/06/2003 94,400
Disposed 09/06/2003 24,100
Disposed 11/06/2003 90,900
Disposed 12/06/2003 1,610,100
Disposed 13/06/2003 940,000
Disposed 17/06/2003 10,200
Disposed 23/06/2003 _ 194,300
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchased of shares

which change has occurred




Direct {%)

" Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

. 370,217,849

23/06/2003




Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 09/07/2003 15:09:40
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 09/07/2003 15:18:00

Reference No VMiB-030709-43814

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code ' : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : EPFACT 1991
no.

* Nationality/country of -
incorporation .

* Descriptions{class & nominal : OQOrdinary
value)

* Name & address of registered
hoider
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 24/06/2003 * 100,000

Disposed 25/06/2003 132,100




* Nature of interest . Direct
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
(ndirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after 1 369,985,749
change

* Date of notice ¢ 25/06/2003

Remarks



Form.Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1865

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/08/2003 10:49:14
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 10:56:19

Refarence No MB-030729-36902 )

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
. 2071-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company ¢ 434217-U
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Malaysian
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 17/07/2003 * 20,000,000

S [ TN 4 . Puirrhhacs nf ghaies




* Nature of interest : Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,222,231,875
change :

* Date of notice : 17/07/2003

Remarks



Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/08/2003 10:48:14
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 10:57:06

Reference No MB-030729-38179

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicabie)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stack name : MAYBANK
* Stock code ¢ 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address 1 Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
) 50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991

no.
* Nationality/country of Po-
incorporation
* Descriptions{ciass & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {(RM)
* Disposed * 15/07/2003 * 250,000
Disposed 16/07/2003 250,100
Disposed 17/07/2003 250,000
Disposed 22/07/2003 250,000
Disposed ‘ 23/07/2003 200,000
Disposed 24/07/2003 220,000
Disposed 30/07/2003 320,300
Disposed 31/07/2003 15,400
Disposed 01/08/2003 32,800
Disposed 15/08/2003 100,000
Disposed 18/08/2003 500,000
Disposed 19/08/2003 1,000,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

wihirh ~rhanae has occurred




-

Direct (units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

(units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after 1 351,411,749
change

Date of notice : 19/08/2003

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/08/2003 10:49:14
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 10:57:02

Reference No MB-030729-37328

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

* Company name Malayan Banking Berhad

* Stock name MAYBANK

*. Stock code 1155

* Contact person Mahiram Husin

* Designation .Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad

* Address Tingkat 4, Balai PNB .

* NRIC/passport no/company

no.

* Nationality/country of
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal

value)

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
‘50400 Kuala Lumpur

Temp 38218-X
Bumiputera-Owned Company

Ordinary

* Name & address of registered

holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction

Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Acquired * 17/07/2003 * 528,300
Disposed 17/07/2003 20,000,000
Acquired 18/07/2003 600,000
Acquired 21/07/2003 400,000
Acquired 22/07/2003 958,400
Acquired 23/07/2003 1,550,000
Acquired 24/07/2003 609,000
Acquired 25/07/2003 400,000
Acquired 28/07/2003. 237,700
Acquired 05/08/2003 3.300
Acquired 06/08/2003 718,000
Acquired 07/08/2003 593,500

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

[

Purchase of shares

Niract

S




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
(units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Tatal no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

468,988,687

07/08/2003




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form
29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/08/2003 10:49:14

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/08/2003 10:57:11
Reference No MB-030829-36920

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code . 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name . Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
- 50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRiC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation ‘ .
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) :
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur .

Details of changes

. Type of transaction Date of 'change No of securities Price transacted {RM)

*  Acquired * 08/08/2003 * 253,200
Acquired 08/08/2003 26,824,000
Acquired 11/08/2003 824,500
Acquired 12/08/2003 288,700
Acquired 13/08/2003 432,500
Acquired 14/08/2003 202,200
Acquired ) 15/08/2003 - 173,100
Acquired 18/08/2003 561,900
Acquired 19/08/2003 22,900

* Circumstances by reason of . Purchase of shares.

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest :  Direct




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

498,571,687

19/08/2003
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Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/09/2003 14:29: 55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/09/2003 14:37:22

Reference No MB-030829-35321

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable} :
* Company name Vialayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name MAYBANK e
* Stock code 1155 _ A
* Contact person Mahiram Husin A< ?3
* Designation Company Secretary. o “""
peE
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder s >
* Name ‘ Permodalan Nasional Berhad Trer ZZ
* Address Tingkat 4, Balai PNB ‘ T
201-A Jalan Tun Razak -
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : {Temp 38218-X).
no.
* Nationality/country of 1 Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
" value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 16/09/2003 * 450,000
Acquired 17/09/2003 250,000
Acquired 18/09/2003 348,300
* Circumstances by reason of -: Purchase of shares

WhICh change has occurred

Nirart:
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Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

464,842,087

18/09/2003




Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/09/2003 14:29:55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/09/2003 14:37:27

" Reference No MB-030929-35706

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name : : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person _ :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation ;. Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder ‘
* Name ’ . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP .
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPFACT 1991
no. -
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
* Name & address of registered
holder »
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction ' Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
* Disposed * 08/09/2003 * 200,000
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales of shares

which change has occurred
% AMes.ivn ~f intaract . Direct




Direct (%) .
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest {%)

Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

346,249,649

08/09/2003




/ %W ?57{_‘.

”* as
Uy
| ﬁ ¢€ m&//os

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 29/09/2003 14:29:55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 29/09/2003 14:37:33

Reference No MB-030929-35947

* % X ¥ *»

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
Company name - :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : MAYBANK
Stock code : 1155 '
Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak

. 50400 Kuala Lumpur
NRIC/passport no/company 1 '434217-U
no.
Nationality/country of - :  Malaysian
incorporation
Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
Name & address of registered
holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
* Disposed * 12/09/2003 * . 16,000
Disposed 15/09/2003 99,000
Disposed 16/09/2003 258,600
Disposed 17/09/2003 450,000
Disposed 18/09/2003 100,000 »
Disposed - 19/09/2003 200,000

i mmmmmn - ¢« Qalac nf charac




* Nature of interest :  Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
‘Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,254,673,675
change

* Date of notice : 19/09/2003

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Qwnership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 17/10/2003 10:35:41
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 17/10/2003 10:52:12 ’
Reference No MB-031017-34571

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address . Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPFACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of T
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) :
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

" Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 02/10/2003 * 250,000
Acquired 03/10/2003 500,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest » . Direct




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
(units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

346,999,649

03/10/2003

."h
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Reference No MB-031017-35464

Form Version 2.0 )
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 17/10/2003 10:35:41
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 17/10/2003 10:52:27

“Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

* ¥ & k K

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

* Name & address of registered

holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 07/10/2003 * 300,000

Acquired 07/10/2003 83,000,000

Disposed 08/10/2003 2,125,000

Disposed 09/10/2003 70,000,000

Disposed 09/10/2003 1,250,000

Disposed 10/10/2003 350,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sale and purchase of shares

which change has occurred

- e




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

- {units) .
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

483,368,787

10/10/2003




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

28B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 17/10/2003 10:35:41 -
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 17/10/2003 10:52:18

Reference No MB-031017-34921

* % % Kk &

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) )
Company name :  Malayan Banking Banking
Stock name :  MAYBANK

Stock code : 1155

Contact person .+ Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.

Nationality/country of : Malaysian
incorporation

Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) ' .

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)

*

Disposed * 07/10/2003 * 83,000,000

Acquired 09/10/2003 70,000,000




* Nature of interest : Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,241,182,275
change

* Date of notice : 09/10/2003

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0
-.Changas in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form|.. _

il g -

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 03/11/2003 10:49:43
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 03/11/2003 10:57:565

Reference No MB-031103-34785

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad =
* Stock name : MAYBANK SnB y
* Stock code : 1155 S
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin STy
* Designation : Company Secretary h — 1

> fa;

Particulars of substantlal Securities Holder ' e =D
* Name ) :  Employees Provident Fund Board - o
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP o

- Jalan Raja laut j
50350 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991

no. .
* Nationality/country of -

incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)
* Name & address of registered

holder

Emplayees Prowdent Fund Board

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 13/10/2003 * 100,000

Disposed - 15/10/2003 913,900

Disposed 16/10/2003 200,000

Disposed 20/10/2003 250,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest . Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)- R -
Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after : 345,635,749
change :

Date of notice : .20/10/2003

Remarks




Form Version 2.0

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 03/11/2003 10:49:42
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 03/11/2003 10:57:45

Reference No M8-031103-34239

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 11565
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder ‘ ,
* Name : Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address . : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value}
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
* Disposed * 13/10/2003 * -75,000

Disposed 14/10/2003 200,000

Acquired 22/10/2003 15,000,000

Acquired 28/10/2003 200,000

Acquired 29/10/2003 700,000
* Circumstances by reason of :  Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature nf interest :  Direct

‘Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to. Form|{ _.. .




© T (units)

Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

indirect/deemed interest (%) :
* Total no of securities after : 498,993,787

change

* Date of notice : 29/10/2003

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 14/11/2003 09:54:30
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 14/11/2003 10:14:58

Reference No MB-031114-34688 '

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicabie) ’
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person _ . Mahiram Husin
*

Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
. 50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
" 50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Acquired : * 30/10/2003 * 809,900 -
Acquired 03/11/2003 74,900
Acquired 04/11/2003 1,501,000
Acquired 05/11/2003 398,200
Acquired 06/11/2003 516,000
Acquired 07/11/2003 400,000
- * Circumstances by reason of 1 Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
" * Nature of interest :  Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)}
* Total no of securities after : 502,693,787
change

* Date of notice : 07/11/2003

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 _
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 14/11/2003 09:54:30
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 14/11/2003 10:14:46

Reference No MB-031114-34361

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name-
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
. * Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
Address : Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company ;. EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of S -
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
. value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

*

Jalan Raja Laut
. ' 50350 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 22/10/2003 * 500,000
Disposed 23/10/2003 21,400
Disposed 27/10/2003 464,700
Disposed 28/10/2003 150,000
* Circumstances by reason of .  Sales of shares

which change has occurred

MivAme




Direct (%)

" Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

344,399,649

28/10/2003




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 21/11/2003 10:52:00
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 21/11/2003 11:04:25

Reference No ViB-031121-35667

Subrriitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) . ) .
¥. Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad S m
* Stock name :  MAYBANK ‘ fc
* Stock code : 1155 -
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin ""f“j
* Designation : Company Secretary s
s T
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder R ==
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board L=
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP R
Jalan Raja laut f
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company . EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of T
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board -
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed: * 04/11/2003 * 150,000
Disposed 05/11/2003 62,700
Disposed 06/11/2003 100,000
Disposed 10/11/2003 60,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

which cha

nge has occurred

| g TPy

TEFNENED:




Direct (%)

“Indirect/deemed interest
(units) '
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after -
change

Date of notice

Remarks

344,026,949

10/11/2003




L > %

Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 21/11/2003 10:52:00
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 21/11/2003 11:04:31

Reference No MB-031121-36126

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation :  Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name : Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address . :  Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
' 201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company i Temp 38218-X
no. -
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation '
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A jalan Tun Razak

" 50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 11/11/2003 * 400,000

Acquired 14/11/2003 800,000
* Circumstances by reason of  : Purchase

which change has occurred
* Natura nf intarest . Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after . 503,893,787
change ‘

* Date of notice : 14/11/2003

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

239B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 21/11/2003 15:51:14

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 21/11/2003 16:07:09
‘Reference No MB-031121-66647

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

L S

*

*

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

‘Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name
* Address

* NRIC/passport no/company
no. '

* Nationality/country of
incorporation

* Descriptions{class & nominal
value}

* Name & address of registered

" holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

TEmp 38218-X

Bumiputera-Owned Company

Ordinary

Type of transaction

Date of change

No of securities Price transacted (RM)

*

*  Acquired

17/11/2003 * 967,400

Acquired

19/11/2003 1,468,000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred
* Nature of interest

Purchased of shares

Direct




Direct (%) ,
Indirect/deemed interest
- (units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after . 506,329,187
change

* Date of notice ¢ 19/11/2003

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 10/12/2003 10:47:48
. Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 10/12/2003 10:59:06

Reference No MB-031210-34548

- Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X

- no.

* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation

* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

* Name & address of registered
holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {(RM)
* Acquired * 20/11/2003 * 81,900
Acquired 21/11/2003 50,000
Acquired 27/11/2003 500,000
~ Acquired 28/11/2003 409,600
Acquired 03/12/2003 723,100
* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest : Direct




“

=

Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 10/12/2003 10:47:48
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 10/12/2003 10:59:49

Reference No VIB-031210-35064 '

* % ok Xk ¥

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) )

Caompany name : Malayan Banking Berhad
- Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock code : 11565

Contact person : Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary ‘
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
Address ¢ Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut -
50350 Kuala Lumpur
NRIC/passport no/company ¢ EPF ACT 1991
no. :
Nationality/country of -
incorporation
Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

~Name & address of registered

holder

Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur .
Details of changes
Type of transaction "~ __Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired ' * 17/11/2003 * 139,000
Acquired 19/11/2003 100,000
Acquired 21/11/2003 400,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares
which change has occurred

Nature of interest . Direct

™' .. o w §o.tay




L — ¢
s

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 24/12/2003 10:43:51
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 24/12/2003 10:52:19

Reference No MB-031224-35897

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) ‘
¥ Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad e
* Stock name . MAYBANK -
* Stock code : 1155 2 s I
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin LWy
. * Designation :  Campany Secretary o i._. «..il
£ e
: [ A S
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder Vo, om0
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad R
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB LM D
201-A Jalan Tun Razak o
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRiC/passport no/company ¢ Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Qrdinary
value) -
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
. 50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 05/12/2003 * 300,000
Acquired 08/12/2003 1,339,100
Acquired 09/12/2003 600,000
Disposed 12/12/2003 538.000
Disposed 15/12/2003 1,300
Acquired 16/12/2003 628,700
Acquired 17/12/2003 550,000
Acquired 18/12/2003 2,250,000
Acquired 18/12/2003 222,000
+ * Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchase of shares

“which change has occurred
* Nature of interest . Direct




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after

change

*' Date of notice

Remarks

513,444,287

19/12/2003




Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/01/2004 14:32:38
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/01/2004 14:49:00

Reference No MB-040107-38328

* k%

*

Submitting Merchant Bank -

{if applicable}

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name . MAYBANK

Stock code , : 1165

Contact person : Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
- 50400 Kuala Lumpur
NRIC/passport no/company 1 434217-U
no.
Nationality/country of . Malaysian
incorporation
Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
Name & address of registered
hoider
Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

" Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)

*

Acquired ‘ * 22/12/2003 * 549,000

Acquired 22/12/2003 75.500,000

- [ o VNN TR S (R




* Nature of interest . Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct {%)
indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after :1,317,231,275
change

* Date of notice 1 22/12/2003

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’'s Interest Pursuant to Form

- 29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/01/2004 14:32:38
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/01/2004 14:49:12
Reference No MB-040107-38705

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name - :  Empioyees Provident Fund Board
* Address : Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
‘ Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of :-
incorporation ;
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) )
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
*  Acquired * 18/12/2003 * 316,700
- Acquired 19/12/2003 50,000
* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares

which change has occurred

» £t e oeaa . MNirarct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 345,032,649

change

* Date of notice ' ' 19/12/2003

Remarks '
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Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form
29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/01/2004 14:32:39
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/01/2004 14:49:24
Reference No VIB-040107-40047

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

11565

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name
* Address

* NRIC/passport no/company
~ no.

* Nationality/country of
incorporation

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Temp 38218-X

Bumiputera-Owned Company

* Descriptions{class & nominal Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change " No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 22/12/2003 * 468,300
Disposed 22/12/2003 75,500,000
Acgquired 31/12/2003 500,000
Acquired 02/01/2004 669,700
Acquired 02/01/2004 85,000,000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred
* Nature nf intarest

Sales and purchase of shares

Direct

3c

~.




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units}

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after

change

* Date of notice

Remarks

524,582,287

02/01/2004
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Farm Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 30/01/2004 15:54:55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 30/01/2004 16:04:00

Reference No MB-040130-51631

- Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable}
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK ..
* Stock code : 1155 -3
* Contact person . v : Mahiram Husin rw.;
* Designation : Company Secretary 3

w

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder B
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPFACT 193
ne.
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominat : Ordinary
value) '
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 09/01/2004 * 100,000
Disposed 12/01/2004 200,000
Disposed 13/01/2004 19,900
Disposed 14/01/2004 100,000
- Disposed 15/01/2004 104,400
Disposed 16/01/2004 245,200
. Disposed 19/01/2004 305,500
Disposed 20/01/2004 290,800
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales of shares

which change has occurred

~ -




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%) =
* Total no of securities after : 343,666,849
change

* Date of notice 1 20/01/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 ‘ '
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 30/01/2004 15:54:55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 30/01/2004 16:04:22

Reference No MB-040130-52512

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name _ : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name _ : MAYBANK
*" Stock code : 11565
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation '+ Company secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address : Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
v ‘50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U

no.
* Nationality/country of . Malaysian
"~ incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary

value)
* Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn bhd

Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4 balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 02/01/2004 * .85,000,000
Acquired 27/01/2004 200,000

* Circumstances by reason of . Sale and purchase of shares




* Nature of interest :  Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
" Indirect/deemed interest

{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)

* Total no of securities after ;0 1,232,431,275
change

* Date of notice : 27/01/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 30/01/2004 15:54:55
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 30/01/2004 16:04:30

Reference No MB-040130-53989

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . - : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permadalan Nasional Berhad
* Address ¢ Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
~ value)
* Name & address of registered
Holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
-_Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 065/01/2004 =~ * 600
* Circumstances by reason of . Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest : - Direct



Direct {%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after

change

* Date of notice

Remarks

624,582,887

05/01/2004




1"1[)/_73c:

Form Version 2.0

Reference No VIB-040218-44852

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 18/02/2004 14:31:37
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 18/02/2004 14:41:54

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name _ : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1185
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.

* Nationality/country of 1 Malaysian
incorporation

* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

* Name & address of registered
holder
Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

No of securities Price tranéacted {RM)

Type of transaction Date of change

*  Acquired * 28/01/2004 * 182,600
Acguired 30/01/2004 117,100
Acquired 04/02/2004 500,000
Acquired 05/02/2004 240,100
Acquired 09/02/2004 800,000
Acquired 10/02/2004 450,000
Acquired 11/02/2004 800,000

* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares




* Nature of interest :  Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after ¢ 1,235,621,075
change

* Date of notice 1 11/02/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.d
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 18/02/2004 14:31:36
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 18/02/2004 14:40:36 .
Reference No NMB-040218-44513

*

*

* %

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name .
(if applicable)
Company name Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name MAYBANK
Stock code 1155
Contact person Vlahiram Husin
Designation Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
Name :  Permodalan nasional Berhad
Address Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur
NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
nao. :
Nationality/country of Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation ’ '
Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
Name & address of registered
holder .

Permodalan nasional berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction .Date of change - No of securities Price transacted (RM)

*  Acquired * 30/01/2004 * 100,000
Acquired 04/02/2004 750,000
Acquired 05/02/2004 . 250,000
Acquired 06/02/2004 390,100
Acquired 11/02/2004 500,000
Acquired 12/02/2004 400,000

* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares

«

which change has occurred

-z

mdmw~n

+

Nirart




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 526,972,987
change

* Date of notice .1 12/02/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 1
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 18/02/2004 14:31:37
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 18/02/2004 14:41:58

Reference No NMB-040218-45347

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

*

* ¥ % ¥

Particulars of sub
* Name

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

stantial Securities Holder
: Employees Provident Fund Board

* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut ‘
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company  : EPF ACT 1991
no. -

* Nationality/country of S

incorporation

* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

.* Name & address of registered

holder

Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 26/01/2004 * 392,800

Disposed 28/01/2004 150,000

Disposed 29/01/2004 500,000

Disposed 30/01/2004 ' 300,000

Disposed 04/02/2004 . 1,600

Disposed 06/02/2004 550,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

which change has occurred

# AMluaaiivn Af intaract

Direct




Direct (%)
{ndirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after ¢ 341,772,448
change ‘

* Date of notice : 06/02/2004

Remarks




KCSh

Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant. to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 12/03/2004 15:34:21

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 12/03/2004 15:50:13
Reference No VIB-040312-35093

* ¥ ¥ ¥ %

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

Company name

Stock name
Stock code

Contact person

Designation

Malayan Banking Berhad

MAYBANK
1155
Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name

Address

NRIC/passport no/company

no.

Nationality/country of

incorporation

Descriptions{class & nominal

value)}

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

434217-U
Malaysian

Ordinary

Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction

Date of change

No of securities Price transacted {RM)

*  Acquired * 12/02/2004 300,000
Acquired 16/02/2004 443,100
Disposed 17/02/2004 250,000
Disposed 18/02/2004 660,000
Acquired 19/02/2004 70,000,000
Disposed 19/02/2004 562,500
Disposed 20/02/2004 200,000
Disposed 25/02/2004 327,500
Acquired 26/02/2004 46,100
Acquired 03/03/2004 200,000
Acquired 04/03/2004 77,400

* Circumstances by reason of

Sales and purchase of shares




* Nature of interest :  Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%) _
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : - 1,304,687,675

change

* Date of notice : 04/03/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 12/03/2004 15:34:21
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 12/03/2004 15:49:32 '
Reference No MB-040312-35796

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name MAYBANK
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person Mahiram Husin
* Designation Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

* Address
' 201-A Jalan Tun Razak .

50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company - Temp 38218-X
no.

* Nationality/country of
incorporation

* Descriptions{class & nominal
value)

* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodaian Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Bumiputera-Owned Company

Ordinary

Details of changes
Type of transaction

Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Acquired * 16/02/2004 * 638,600
Disposed 17/02/2004 250,000
Disposed 18/02/2004 440,000
Disposed 19/02/2004 70,000,000
Disposed 19/02/2004 300,000
Disposed 20/02/2004 100,000
Disposed 24/02/2004 1.100,000
Disposed 26/02/2004 1,087,600
Disposed 27/02/2004 1,000,000
Disposed 01/03/2004 150,000
Disposed 02/03/2004 200,000
Disposed 03/03/2004 10,000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

Sales and purchase of shares

™ mk



Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
(units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

452,973,987

03/03/2004




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form
29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 15/03/2004 14:49:15

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 15/03/2004 15:04:48
Reference No MB-040312-36890

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securmes Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
_ 50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Disposed ' * 09/02/2004 * 570,000
Disposed 10/03/2004 460,000
Disposed 11/02/2004 925,000
Disposed 12/02/2004 825,000
Disposed 13/02/2004 220,000
Disposed 16/02/2004 225,000
Disposed 17/02/2004 700,000
Disposed 18/02/2004 2,100,000
Disposed 19/02/2004 1,743,300
Disposed 20/02/2004 963,900
Disposed 24/02/2004 - 105,800

* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

which change has occurred
#* Nlmtiirn ~f intaract +  Direct




Direct (%) .
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after v 332,934,449
change

* Date of notice . 24/02/2004

Remarks



Farm Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 31/03/2004 11:17:43
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 31/03/2004 11:29:10

Reference No IVIB-040312-36450 -

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad -
* Stock name : MAYBANK ol
“* Stock code : 1155 5 F -y
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin SO T
* Designation : Company Secretary . Ct“ 3
. ’ et M= S
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder = > iq
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad T W
* Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB o
201-A Jalan Tun razak : S W2
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation _ :
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
‘ 50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 05/03/2004 * 352,400
Disposed 09/03/2004 200.000
Acquired 18/03/2004 1,781,200
Acquired 19/03/2004 1,218,800
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
e ks - + Direct




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

455,421,587

19/03/2004




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 31/03/2004 11:17:43
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 31/03/2004 11:29:21

Reference No MB-040331-34615

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code ¢ 11565
* Contact person - :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name ;  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : 43417-U
no.

* Nationality/country of :  Malaysian
incorporation

* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

* Name & address of registered
holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan} Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 11/03/2004 * 30,000

Acquired 23/03/2004 736,800

Acquired 24/03/2004 350,000

[, ~E . Puirrhace nf chare




* Nature of interest ¢ Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,305,804,475
change

* Date of natice : 24/03/2004

Remarks



L -

Form Version 2.0 '
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 31/03/2004 11:17:43
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 31/03/2004 11:29:26

Reference No NMB-040331-35168

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name i : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation ‘ : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of -
incarporation ‘
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) :
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities. Price transacted {RM)
* Disposed * 11/03/2004 * 695,400
Disposed 12/03/2004 800,000
Disposed 15/03/2004 292,400
Disposed 17/03/2004 60,000
Acquired 18/03/2004 250,000
Disposed 18/03/2004 1,250,000
Acquired 19/03/2004 300,000
Disposed 19/03/2004 19,700
Acquired 22/03/2004 300,000
Disposed : 22/03/2004 686,700
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Matura af interest : - Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after 1 329,980,249
change

* Date of notice T 22/03/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 20/04/2004 14:47:22

Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 20/04/2004 14:57:25
Reference No ViB-040416-34962

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable}

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

eo._® Company.name

*

*

%*

*

Stock name
Stock code

Contact person

Designation

. _Malayan Banking Berhad
CTMAVBANK C e
1155
Mahiram Husin

Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
:  Employees Provident Fund Board

* Name

*

.

Address

NRIC/passport no/company

‘no.

Nationality/country of

incorporation

Descriptions{class & nominal

value)

* Name & address of registered

holder

Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
EPF ACT 1991

Ordinary

Type of transaction

Date of change

No of securities Price transacted (RM)

*  Acquired * 23/03/2004 * 400,000
Acquired 24/03/2004 750,000
Acquired 25/03/2004 1,350,000
Acquired 29/03/2004 170,000
Disposed 30/03/2004 200,000
Acquired 31/03/2004 200,000
Acquired 01/04/2004 815,000
Acquired 02/04/2004 650,000
Acquired 05/04/2004 450,000
Acquired 06/04/2004 213,300
Acquired 07/04/2004 1,575,000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

Sales and purchase of shares

- _a




Direct (%)

indirect/deemed interest

(units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Tatal no of securities after

change

* Date of notice

Remarks

336,353,549

07/04/2004




e

Form Version 2.0

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 20/04/2004 14:47:13
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 20/04/2004 14:57:30

Reference No MB-040416-35727 )

*

*
*

*

Submitting Merchant Bank

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

(if applicable) ‘

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if appiicable) :

Company name , : Malayan Banking Berhad
Stosk RamE T e e MAYBANK T
Stock code : 1185

Contact person 1 Mahiram Husin

Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name _ :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad

*

Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X

no.

Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation :

Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

Name & address of registered

holder

Permodalam Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM}
* Disposed * 30/03/2004 * 1,000,000
Disposed 31/03/2004 2,000,000
Acquired 01/04/2004 500,000
Acquired 05/04/2004 350,000
Acquired 06/04/2004 1,166,300
Acquired 08/04/2004 491,800
Acquired 09/04/2004 200,000
Acquired 12/04/2004 291,800
Acquired 14/04/2004 1,000,000
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred



Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units) ‘

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after

change

* Date of notice

Remarks

456,421,587

14/04/2004




)

Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 20/04/2004 14:47:13
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 20/04/2004 14:57:35

Reference No WIB-040416-36185

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) .
* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155 o
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation ' : . Company Secretary
- Particulars of substantial Securities Holder _
* Name ) :  Amanah Raya Nominees {(Tempatan} Sdn Bhd
SkimAmanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address . Tingkat 4, Balai PNB’
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Malaysian-
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder v
Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes _
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 25/03/2004 * 600,000
Acquired 26/03/2004 450,700
Acquired 29/03/2004 709,600
Acquired 31/03/2004 ' 400,000
Acquired 01/04/2004 . 200,000
Acquired 05/04/2004 200,000
Acquired 06/04/2004 200,000

* Cirriimetances by reason of . Purchase of shares




—

* Nature of interest : Direct
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,308,564,775
change

* Date of notice : . 06/04/2004 B}

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer tc MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/05/2004 10:06:06
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/05/2004 10:16:26

Reference No MB-040506-39454

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicabie)
* Company name Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name VIAYBANK
* Stock code 11565
* Contact person Mahiram Husin
* Designation Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder A g
* Name : Employee Provident Fund Board s, "JI o
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP T { i
Jalan Raja Laut St
50350 Kuala Lumpur S o
* NRIC/passport no/company  : EPF ACT 1991 R s |
no. ‘ ‘ L= O
* Nationality/country of T - el A
incorporation cood
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employee Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 08/04/2004 * 263,200
Acquired 09/04/2004 14,400
Acquired 12/04/2004 © 218,100
Acquired 13/04/2004 340,000
Acquired 14/04/2004 850,000
Acquired 15/04/2004 200,000
Acquired 16/04/2004 429,000
Acquired 19/04/2004 794,700
Acquired 20/04/2004 160,000
Acquired 26/04/2004 468,500
- * Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Natire nf intarast - ¢ Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units})
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after © 340,091,449
change “

* Date of notice . 26/04/2004

Remarks




L ;-}LSC

Farm Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/05/2004 10:06:05
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/05/2004 10:16:01

Reference No MB-040506-38365

Submitting Merchant Bank

" {if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
. * Designation : Company secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jaian Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of . Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak

. 50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Acquired * 16/04/2004 * 150,000
Acquired 19/04/2004 775,000
Acquired 21/04/2004 188,800
Acquired 26/04/2004 500,000
Acquired 27/04/2004 470,000
Acquired 28/04/2004 450,000
* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares

which change has occurred

Nirart




Direct {%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

458,955,487

28/04/2004



Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Qwnership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 07/05/2004 10:06:05
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 07/05/2004 10:16:12

Reference No MB-040506-38823

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder .

* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan} Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address . Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company ;. 434217-U
no.
* Nationality/country of ¢ Malaysian
incorporation
* Descriptionsi{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
haider
Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Acquired * 15/04/2004 * 1,000,000

.- -z . Deirwrmboacs ~f charne




* Nature of interest ¢ Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)

* Total no of securities after . 1,309,564,775
change

* Date of notice T 15/04/2004

Remarks



Farm Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 17/05/2004 10:04:58
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 17/05/2004 10:15:05

Reference No IV1B-040517-33114

*

#*

*

*

*

*

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable) )

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock cade : 11556

Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
Address . ¢ Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur -

NRIC/passport no/company . EPF ACt 1991
no.

Nationality/country of -
incorporation

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

Name & address of registered

haolder

Employees Provident Fund Board

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 27/04/2004 * 40,000

Acquired 28/04/2004 700,000

Acquired 29/04/2004 900,000

Acquired 30/04/2004 284,400
* Circumstances by reason of :  Purchase of shares

swihinkh ~rhanne has nocurred




Direct {units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after : 342,015,849
change

Date of notice : 30/04/2004

Remarks




/2/(?67,/, L—> cc

e
17/ 4

Form Version 2.0 i
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 17/05/2004 10:04:59
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 17/05/2004 10:15:11

Reference No MB-040517-33457

Submitting Merchant Bank : /
(if applicable} )
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) ) :
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person ' ’ :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder :
* Name : Permodalan Nasional Berhad
¥ Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : TEMP 38218-X
no.
* Nationality/country of . Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptionsi(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 30/04/2004 * 100,000
Acquired 05/05/2004 200,000
Acquired 06/05/2004 1,116,100
Acquired 07/05/2004 404,700
Acquired 10/05/2004 450,000
Acquired 11/05/2004 : 200,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
#* Aladsiira ~Ff intaract . Direct




" Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

461,426,287

11/05/2004




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/05/2004 11:36:18
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/05/2004 11:48:08

Reference No MB-040526-34935

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable}
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
“* Name . Permodalan Nasional Berhad

* Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

*“NRIC/passport no/company T Temp-38218-X
no. ‘
* Nationality/country of . Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun razak

: . 50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)
* Acquired * 12/05/2004 * 47,300

Acquired 13/05/2004 98,000

Acguired 14/05/2004 200,000

Acquired 17/05/2004 ’ 353,500
* Circumstances by reason of . Purchase of shares

which change has occurred



Direct {(units)
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after ;462,125,087
change

Date of notice © 17/05/2004

Remarks




£ >

Form Version 2.0 : .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/05/2004 11:36:18
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/05/2004 11:48:20

Reference No MB-040526-35550

* % X

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable)

Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock code : : 1155

Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

[ Y] N o N Ry

NRiC/passport-no/company 43421 7-U
no.

Nationality/country of :  Malaysian
incorporation

Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 14/05/2004 * 200,000

Acquired 17/05/2004 450,000

Acquired 18/05/2004 400,000

~ e ma Lt tmnnan ~f « DPurrhaca Af charpoe




* Nature of interest . Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)

* Total no of securities after ¢ 1,310,614,775
change

* Date of notice : 18/05/2004
Remarks




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantlal Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 04/06/2004 11 :07:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 04/06/2004 11:17:55

Reférence No MB-040604-36074

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name

Malayan Banking Berhad

* Stock name MAYBANK:
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person Mahiram Husin PR
* Designation Company Secretary o J A
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder ' ;‘:
* Name : Employees Provident Fund Board T
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP =
Jalan Raja Laut Ty D
. 50350 Kuala Lumpur e
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPFACT 1991 oW
no. ' '
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23 Bangunan KWSP
* Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction - Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 14/05/2004 * 400,000
Acquired 17/05/2004 462,000
Acquired 18/05/2004 1,000,000
Acquired 19/05/2004 300,000
Acquired 20/05/2004 300,000
Acquired 21/05/2004 600,000
Acquired 24/05/2004 400,000
Disposed 24/05/2004 150,000
A
* Circumstances by reason of : Sale and purchase of shares .

whnch change has occurred

Nirart




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
(units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after 1 345,327,849
change

¥ Date of notice 1 24/05/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 )
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 04/06/2004 11:07:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 04/06/2004 11:18:01

Reference No MIB-040604-36563

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name 4 . MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
_ Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
* Address . Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.

* Nationality/country of 1 Malaysian
incorporation :

* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) _

* Name & address of registered
holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jaian Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired * 20/05/2004 * 77,800

Acquired _ 24/05/2004 .95,900

Acquired 25/05/2004 900,000

* Micanmetanrac hv reasnn of  ;  Purchase of shares



* Nature of interest : Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after ¢ 1,311,688,475
change

* Date of notice : 25/05/2004

Remarks




\o

o
of Kkt £

Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form
29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 04!06/2004 11:07:33
‘Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 04/06/2004 11:18:05

Reference No MB-040604-36859

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)}

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

Company name

Stock name

Stock code

Contact person

Designation

L I I 2 A

Malayan Banking Berhad

MAYBANK
1155

Viahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
1 Permodalan nasional Berhad

* Name

* Address

* NRIC/passport no/company
no.

* Nationality/country of
incorporation

* Descriptions(class & nominal
value)

* Name & address of registered

. hoider
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4 Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Tingkat 4 Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

" Temp 38218-X

Bumiputera-Owned Company

Ordinary

Type of transaction

Date of change

No of securities Price transacted (RM)

*  Acquired

*

25/05/2004 *

700.000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

Purchase of shares




Direct {units)

~ Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units) ‘

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after : 462,825,087
change o

Date of notice . 25/05/2004

Remarks




9%27@

Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 25/06/2004 09:24:08
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 25/06/2004 039:34:44

Reference No MB-040621-35072

¥ % % *x %

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{(if applicable)
Company name
Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
Designation

Malayan Banking Berhad

MAYBANK
1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Partlculars of substantlal Securities Holder
1 Employees Provident Fund Board

Name
Address .

NRIC/passport no/company

no.

Nationality/country of
incorporation
Descriptions(ciass & nominal
value)
Name & address of registered
holder

Employees Provident Fund Board

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jafan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Tingkat 23, Bangunan KXWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

EPF ACT 1991

Ordinary

Type of transaction

Date of change

No of securities Price transacted {(RM)

*  Acquired * 25/05/2004 * 995,100
Acquired 26/05/2004 500,000
Disposed 26/05/2004 290,000
Disposed 27/05/2004 261,000
Acquired 28/05/2004 606.200
Disposed 28/05/2004 550,000
Acquired 31/05/2004 1,600
Disposed 01/06/2004 100,000
Acquired 02/06/2004 240,000
Disposed 02/06/2004 197,400
Acquired 03/06/2004 603,300
Acquired 04/06/2004 31,400

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

2

e ad lembtarnct

Sale and purchase of shares

Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 346,907,049
change

* Date of notice . 04/06/2004

Remarks

/\.



Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 25/06/2004 09:24:08
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 25/06/2004 09:34:52

Reference No MB-040624-34017 .

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code - : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address : Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of i
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Pravident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 07/06/2004 * 440,000
Disposed 08/06/2004 _ 148,300
Disposed 09/06/2004 109,400
Acquired 14/06/2004 200,000
Acquired 15/06/2004 100,000
Disposed 15/06/2004 6,500
Disposed 16/06/2004 592,100
Acquired 17/06/2004 85,000
Disposed 17/06/2004 200,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
#* Alatiira nf intaroct : Direct




Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

345,795,749

17/06/2004




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer tc MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 18/07/2004 039:42:51
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 19/07/2004 09:53:47

Reference No MB-040714-33563

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK =~
* Stock code : 1155 DR
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin B R
* Designation :  Company Secretary i ;7‘
Particulars of substantial Securities Hoider : >
* Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd B =
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera =
* Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB T R
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.
* Nationality/country of . Malaysian
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) :
* Name & address of registered :
holder '
Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuaia Lumpur
Details of changes ,
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted {RM)

* Disposed * 06/07/2004 * 75,000,000

* Circumstances by reason of :  Sale of shares

s

s

e AR P

"'ﬁ 2

d



* Nature of interest . Indirect
Direct (units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units]
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after : 1,236,688,475
change

* Date of notice : 06/07/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 19/07/2004 09:42:48
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 19/07/2004 09:53:57

Reference No VIB-040714-33993

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if appticable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 11565
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address .  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of : Malaysian
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder :
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
- Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change ‘No of securities Price transacted {(RM)
* Disposed * 15/06/2004 * 224,900
Disposed 23/06/2004 280,500
Disposed 24/06/2004 350,000
Disposed 25/06/2004 44,500
Disposed 29/06/2004 , 150,000
Disposed 30/06/2004 250,000
Disposed 01/07/2004 184,500
Disposed 02/07/2004 200,000
Disposed 05/07/2004 800,000 .
* Circumstances by reason of : Sale of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest . Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 343,311,349
change

* Date of notice . : 05/07/2004

Remarks




Sc

Form Version 2.0

Reference No MB-040714-34599

Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 19/07/2004 09:42:47
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 19/07/2004 09:54:04

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person ;' Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad

Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : Temp 38218-X

no. _

Nationality/country of . Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

Name & address of registered

holder

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
*  Acquired ' * 23/06/2004 * 10,400

Acquired 01/07/2004 300,000

Acquired 02/07/2004 300,000

Acquired 06/07/2004 75,000,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares

which change has occurred
Nature of interest - Direct

—. P




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
. Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after
change -

* Date of notice

Remarks

538,435,487

06/07/2004




S

e 77

Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965 _
Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 02/08/2004 11:18:35
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 02/08/2004 11:38:09

Reference No MB-040731-33888

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
~ Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) -
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin
* Designation . Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
*¥ Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address : Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut
v 50350 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company :  EPF ACT 1991

no.
* Nationality/country of :o-
incorporation ’
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder :
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed *  06/07/2004 * 992,200
Disposed 07/07/2004 458,000
Disposed 08/07/2004 80,000
Acquired 09/07/2004 ] 40,000
Acquired 13/07/2004 275,000
Acquired 14/07/2004 - 350,000
Acquired 15/07/2004 400,000
Acquired , 19/07/2004 41,100
Acquired 20/07/2004 40,000
Disposed 21/07/2004 200,000
Disposed 22/07/2004 602,500
Disposed 23/07/2004 332,400
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest - Direct




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)
* Total no of securities after 1 341,792,349
change

* Date of notice : 23/07/2004

Remarks




/

/
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Form Version 2.0

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDVIS/KLSE on 16/08/2004 11:47:24
~Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 16/08/2004 11:59:56

Reference No MB-040816-40868

Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicable)
* Company name . : Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name . MAYBANK
* Stock code ' ¢ 11656
* Contact person ‘ : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary T
- Particulars of substantial Securities Holder . WS
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad =
* Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB S
201-A Jalan Tun Razak R o
‘ 50400 Kuala Lumpur . ‘ =z
* NRIC/passport no/company  : Temp 38218-X . A=
no. SR
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB '
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM]

* Disposed * 28/07/2004 * 9,000,000

1 S

sy

Y




Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred
Nature of interest

Direct (units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

Sales of shares

Direct

529,435,487

28/07/2004




Form Version 2.0 )
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 16/08/2004 11:47:24
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 16/08/2004 11:59:49

Reference No MB-040816-40083

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) ‘ .
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code ¢ 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) '
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 26/07/2004 * 827,100

Disposed 27/07/2004 865,300

Disposed 28/07/2004 880,000

Disposed 29/07/2004 430,000

Disposed 30/07/2004 1,150,000

Disposed 03/08/2004 220,000

Disposed 05/08/2004 600,000
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of shares

which change has occurred

[




Direct (units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of 'securities after : 336,819,949
change v

Date of notice : 05/08/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 16/08/2004 11:47:24
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 16/08/2004 11:59:40

Reference No MB-040816-39495

* % %

*

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) co

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name : MAYBANK

Stock code : 1155

Contact person . Mahiram Husin
Designation , : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial-Securities Holder
Name v :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Address : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no. :
Nationality/country of :  Malaysia
incorporation

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

Acquired * 28/07/2004 * 9,000,000




Circumstances by reason of : Purchase of shares
which change has occurred

Nature of interest : Indirect

Direct {units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after . 1,245,688,475
change

Date of notice : 28/07/2004

Remarks




22 ./%fSc

Form Version 2.0 ’ . ) .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 28/08/2004 09:56:40
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 28/08/2004 10:11:56

Reference No MB-040827-53098

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable) ’
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
* Designation :  Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address : :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company . EPF ACT 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of : -
incorporatiaon
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 12/08/2004 * 770,000

Disposed 13/08/2004 135,000

Acquired 16/08/2004 1,016,700

Acquired 17/08/2004 400,000

Disposed 17/08/2004 10,000

Acquired 18/08/2004 200,000

Disposed 19/08/2004 100,000

Disposed 20/08/2004 123,700
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred
* Nature of interest . Direct



—

Direct (%)
Indirect/deemeqd interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of Securities after ¢ 337,297,949
change

* Date of notice ' 20/08/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 ‘
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 09/09/2004 14:17:03
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 09/09/2004 14:28:37

Reference No MB-040909-37747

Submitting Merchant Bank

- {if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name MAYBANK
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person Mahiram Husin
* Designation Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut ‘
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company EPF Act 1991
no. -
* Nationality/country of F—
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal
value) .
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala lumpur

Ordinary

Details of changes
Type of transaction

Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Acguired * 25/08/2004 * 950,000
Disposed 26/08/2004 687,300
Disposed 27/08/2004 727,600
Disposed 30/08/2004 1,231,900

* Circumstances by reason of

Sales and Purchase of shares



Direct (units)
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%])
* Total no of securities after : 335,601,149

~ change

* Date of notice : 30/08/2004 [}

Remarks




L

Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder’'s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 13/09/2004 18:23:25
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 13/09/2004 18:40:18
Reference No MB-040911-39133

Submitting Merchant Bank
(if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

{if applicable}
* Company name
* Stock name
* Stock code
* Contact person
* Designation

Malayan Banking
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name

* Address

* NRIC/passport no/company
no. '

* Nationality/country of
incorporation

* Descriptions(class & nominal
value)

* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Permodalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur
temp 38218-x

Bumiputera-Owned Company

Ordinary

o —~—d
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Type of transaction Date of change

No of securities

Price transacted (RM}

*

~ Acaquired *

02/09/2004 * 94,000,000

Disposed

02/08/2004 900,000

Disposed

03/09/2004 500,000

* Circumstances by reason of

Sales And purchase of Shares

/\) /3‘/7@9

P
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Direct {units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of 'securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

623,085,487

03/09/2004 &l



Form Version 2.0 )
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Cwnership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 13/09/2004 18:23:25
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 13/09/2004 18:40:27 .
Reference No MB-040911-39831

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable}
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable} o
" Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name : MAYBANK
* Stock code ‘ : 1155
Contact person ¢ Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address -1 Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U
no.
Nationality/country of ;. Malaysia
incorporation

- Descriptionsiclass & nominal : Ordinary
value)
Name & address of registered
holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
Disposed .* 02/09/2004 * 1,000,000
Disposed 02/09/2004 94,000,000

Disposed 03/09/2004 500,000




* Nature of interest ' 1 Indirect
Direct {units) :
Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)
indirect/deemed interest (%)

* Tgtal no of securities after : 1.1560,188,475
change

* Date of notice T 03/09/2004

‘Remarks



B O R SOV AR JEE

Form Version 2.0 :
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 13/08/2004 18:23:25
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 13/09/2004 18:40:32

Reference No MB-040911-40454

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
{if applicabie)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 11565
* Contact person . Mahiram Husin

*

Designation : Company Secretary

. Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address = | 1 Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP"
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company :  EPF Act 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation ‘
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value) ,
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

. Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 01/09/2004 * 250,000

Disposed 02/09/2004 804,800
* Circumstances by reason of : Sales of Shares

saihinh ~hanme hag nocurred
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Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units)

Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after

change

* Date of notice

Remarks

334,546,349

02/09/2004




@L

Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form_

23B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 22/03/2004 10:41:27
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING Z on 22/09/2004 11:02:31

Reference No NB-0403820- 67139

Submitting Merchant Bank

- if apphcable)
- Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) . ‘
* Company name :  Malayan Banking
* Stock name _ : MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address ~ ' :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
: 201-A Jaian Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRiC/passport no/company ¢ temp 38218-x’
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company -
incorporatian '
* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary
value) :
* Name & address of registered
holder
Permodalan Nasional Berhad
~Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of chanrjes

Type of transaction . Date of change - No of securities Price transacted (RM}
* Disposed ~ S * 08/09/2004 * 110,000,000 ' '
~ Disposed ‘ 09/03/2004 1,700
Disposed ‘ 13/08/2004 "~ 600,000
Disposed 14/09/2004 850,000
* Circumstances by reason of ¢ Sales of Shares
which change has occurred
* Nature of interest . Direct

L R P T Y




Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
“{units) :
Indirect/deemed interest (%) |
* Total ng of securities after ¢ 511,633,787

" " change

* Date of notice : 14/09/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 18965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 22/09/2004 10:41:27
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 22/09/2004 11:02:10

Reference No NB-040920-65567

® & % ¥ ¥

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name ;. MAYBANK
Stock code : 11585
Contact person :  Mahiram Husin
" Designation . Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
' - Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address : : Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company : 434217-U

no.

Nationality/country of :  Malaysia

incorporation _

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

Name & address of registered

holder

. Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

- Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Acquired : * 08/08/2004 * 110,000,000
Disposed 13/09/2004 601,900

R . Lt cmmnan Af « Prrrhaca af chares




—

* Nature of interest . Indirect
Direct (units) D
Direct {%)
Indirect/deemed interest
. {units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%) - ‘
* Total no of securities after : 1,259,586,575

change

* Date of notice ! 13/09/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0 .
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 22/09/2004 10:41:27
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 22/09/2004 11:02:27

Reference No MB-040920-66272

' Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicabie) .
* Company name Malayan Banking
* Stock name MAYBANK
* Stock code 1155
* Contact person Mahiram Husin
*

Designation Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder .
* Name ~ :  Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
, 50350 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company EPF Act 1991
‘no.
* Nationality/country of -
incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nocminal
value)
* Name & address of registered
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Ordinary

Details of chanc:;es
Type of transaction

- Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Disposed * - 03/09/2004 * 1,025,000
Disposed 06/09/2004 442,100
Disposed 07/09/2004 1,023,200
Disposed 08/09/2004 1,130,200
Disposed 09/09/2004 1,036,900
Disposed 10/08/2004 150,000

* Circumstances by reason of
which change has occurred

* Nature of interest

_Sales Of Shares

Direct



Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after ¢ 329,738,949
change

* Date of notice I 10/09/2004

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:26

Reference No MB-041018-55904

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable] _

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable) :
* Company name : Malayan Banking Berhad STl

# Gtock name : MAYBANK _ ﬂﬂ - f:f\

* Stock code . 1155 : cOE M

* Contact person . Mahiram Husin o

* Designation : Company Secretary o
7=
(-

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad
* Address : :  Permodalan nasional Berhad

"~ Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
» 50400 Kuala Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company : temp 38218-x
no.
* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation ‘
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered
. holder
- Permadalan Nasional Berhad
Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 06/10/2004 * 300,000
Disposed 11/10/2004 275,000
Acquired 12/10/2004 60,000,000
Acquired 12/10/2004 1,187,500
Acquired 13/10/2004 1,635,400
Acquired 14/10/2004 2,538,700
Acquired : 15/10/2004 398,000
Disposed 18/10/2004 500,000
Disposed 19/10/2004 400,000

#* Mirmneetancas hy reason of @ Sales and purchase of shares



Direct {units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest
{units)

. Indirect/deemed interest (%)
Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

575,118,387

19/10/2004 El




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:31

Reference No MB-041018-56932

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable).
Company name 1 Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name ;. MAYBANK
* Stock code : 11565
* Contact person ' : Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd
. ‘ -Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address :  Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NR!C/passport no/company : 434217-U

no.

Nationality/country of :  Malaysia

incorporation

Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value}

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change ~No of securities Price transacted (RM)
Disposed * 06/10/2004 * 400,300
Disposed 07/10/2004 540,000
Disposed 08/10/2004 600,000
Disposed 11/10/2004 300,000
Disposed 12/10/2004 60,000,000
Disposed 13/10/2004 1,557,200

Disposed 14/10/2004 2,100,000




Circumstances by reason of

which change has occurred

Nature of interest

Direct {units)

Direct {%)

indirect/deemed interest -

(units) ,

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after
change

Date of notice

Remarks

Sales of Shares

indirect

1,191,729.375

14/10/2004



Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965 ‘

Cwnership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:35

Reference No MB-041018-57895

Submitting Merchant Bank

. (if applicable)

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)
* Company name
* Stock name
Stock code
Contact person
* Designation

*

*

Malayan Banking Berhad
MAYBANK

1155

Mahiram Husin
Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kula Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company . EPF Act 1991
no.

* Nationality/country of Do

"incorporation

* Descriptions(class & nominal : Ordinary

value)

* Name & address of registered

holder

Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP

Jalan Raja Laut

50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 01/10/2004 * 93,300
Disposed 04/10/2004 226,600
Disposed 06/10/2004 120,000
Disposed 07/10/2004 8,000
Disposed 08/10/2004 422,700
- Acquired 13/10/2004 185,700
Acquired 14/10/2004 , 150,000
Acquired 18/10/2004 250,000
* Circumstances by reason of . Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred

| o Y.



Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest (%)

* Total no of securities after : 325,597,349
change

* Date of notice ' 18/10/2004

Remarks
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Form Version 2.0

Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:26

Reference No VIB-041018-55904

Submitting Merchant Bank

{if applicable) ]
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)

* Company name . Malayan Banking Berhad

* Stock name : NAYBANK

* Stock code : 11565

* Contact person :  Mahiram Husin

* Designation ) : Company Secretary
Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

* Name :  Permodalan Nasional Berhad

* Address : . Permodalan nasional Berhad

' Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
, 50400 Kuala Lumpur

* NRIC/passport no/company : temp 38218-x
no.

* Nationality/country of :  Bumiputera-Owned Company
incorporation ‘

* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)

* Name & address of registered

. holder

- Permodalan Nasional Berhad

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB
201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur
Details of changes
Type of transaction Date of change N6 of securities Price transacted (RM)

* Disposed * 06/10/2004 * 300,000
Disposed 11/10/2004 275.000
Acquired 12/10/2004 60,000,000
Acquired 12/10/2004 1,187,500
Acquired 13/10/2004 1,635,400
Acquired 14/10/2004 2,538,700
Acquired ' 15/10/2004 398,000
Dispased 18/10/2004 500,000
Disposed 19/10/2004 400,000

s

e EE PN “nmnan i roacan Af « Qalee and nurchace of shares



Direct (units)
Direct {%)
Indirect/deemed interest

{units)
. Indirect/deemed interest (%)
* Total no of securities after : 575,118,387

change

* Date of notice :19/10/2004

Remarks




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder's Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965

Ownership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:31

Reference No MB-041018-56932

¥ * ¥ * x

Submitting Merchant Bank

(if applicable)}

Submitting Secretarial Firm Name

(if applicable)

Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
Stock name . MAYBANK

Stock code : 1155

Contact person ‘ :  Mahiram Husin
Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder

Name :  Amanah Raya Nominees (Tempatan} Sdn Bhd
: -Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera
Address . Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A Jalan Tun Razak
50400 Kuala Lumpur

NRIC/passport no/company 1 434217-U

no.

Nationality/country of :  Malaysia

incorporation

Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary

value)}

Name & address of registered

holder

Amanah Raya Nominees {Tempatan) Sdn Bhd

-Skim Amanah Saham Bumiputera

Tingkat 4, Balai PNB

201-A-Jalan Tun Razak

50400 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change ~No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 06/10/2004 * 400,300

Disposed 07/10/2004 540,000

Disposed 03/10/2004 600,000

Disposed 11/10/2004 300,000

Disposed 12/10/2004 60,000,000

Disposed 13/10/2004 1,557,200

Disposed 14/10/2004 2,100,000




Circumstances by reason of

which change has occurred

Nature of interest

Direct {units)

Direct (%)

Indirect/deemed interest

{units) '

Indirect/deemed interest (%)

Total no of securities after
change ’

Date of notice

Remarks

Sales of Shares

Indirect

1,191,729,375

14/10/2004




Form Version 2.0
Changes in Substantial Shareholder’s Interest Pursuant to Form

29B of the Companies Act. 1965 '

Qwnership transfer to MALAYAN BANKING 2/EDMS/KLSE on 26/10/2004 11:18:33
Submitted by MALAYAN BANKING 2 on 26/10/2004 11:31:35

Reference No VMB-041018-57835

Submitting Merchant Bank

. (if applicable)
Submitting Secretarial Firm Name
(if applicable)
* Company name :  Malayan Banking Berhad
* Stock name 1 MAYBANK
* Stock code : 1155
* Contact person : Mahiram Husin
* Designation : Company Secretary

Particulars of substantial Securities Holder
* Name , . Employees Provident Fund Board
* Address :  Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut
50350 Kula Lumpur
* NRIC/passport no/company . EPF Act 1991
no.
* Nationality/country of —
" incorporation
* Descriptions{class & nominal : Ordinary
value)
* Name & address of registered :
holder
Employees Provident Fund Board
Tingkat 23, Bangunan KWSP
Jalan Raja Laut .
50350 Kuala Lumpur

Details of changes

Type of transaction Date of change No of securities Price transacted (RM)
* Disposed * 01/10/2004 * 93,300

Disposed 04/10/2004 226,600

Disposed 06/10/2004 120,000

Disposed 07/10/2004 8,000

Disposed 08/10/2004 422,700
- Acquired 13/10/2004 185,700

Acquired 14/10/2004 . 150,000

Acquired 18/10/2004 250,000
* Circumstances by reason of :  Sales and purchase of shares

which change has occurred



Direct (%)
Indirect/deemed interest
{units)
Indirect/deemed interest {%)

* Total no of securities after ¢ 325,597,349
change :

* Date of notice © 1 18/10/2004 &

Remarks




